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Legacy

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

( N\
Originally aired: Wednesday October 6, 2021
Writer: Jason Tracey
Director: Uta Briesewitz
Show Stars: William Petersen (Gil Grissom), Jorja Fox (Sara Sidle), Paula Newsome

(Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Mandeep Dhillon (Allie
Rajan), Mel Rodriguez (Hugo Ramirez)

Guest Stars: Paul Guilfoyle (Jim Brass), Charles Baker (Bill Dwyer), Jamie Mc-
Shane (Anson Wix), Wayne Riggan (Paramedic 1), David Norona (Cap-
tain Ibarra), Michelle DeFraites (Becky), Brett Edwards (Cop #2), John
Gloria (Rick Yates), Sean Alexander James (Detective Carson), Bonnie
Mercado (Officer Magliozzi), Marco Morales (Intruder), Lana Danielyan
(Cop #1), Whitney Ortega (Officer Jill Fisher), Sam Schweikert (Danny
Yates), Valerie Gutierrez (Lisa Yates), Jon Adams (Driver with car / Ve-
gas Tourist), Noah Rivera (Confused Dad), Alora Rivera (Daughter),
Ellie English (Dealer), Nicole Butler (Detective), Kevin Hager (Vegas
Tourist), Carey Moulder (Guy Wearing Red Hawaii Shirt)

Summary: Facing an existential threat that could bring down the entire Crime
Lab and release thousands of convicted killers back onto the neon-lit
streets of Vegas, a brilliant new team of investigators led by Maxine
Roby must enlist the help of old friends Gil Grissom and Sara Sidle.
This combined force will deploy the latest forensic techniques to do
what they do best — follow the evidence — in order to preserve and
serve justice in Sin City. In the premiere episode, an attack on Jim
Brass kicks off a twisted conspiracy targeting the Las Vegas crime lab.

A visually-impaired former Captain Jim
Brass was cooking in his kitchen and felt
a presence. It was a man with a knife,
Brass turned and fired on him twice. Jim
can still be colors and shapes- but it's
all a blur. The intruder attacked him and
they fought until Brass fired one more
round into the man. He asked who sent
him, before perishing the man said he
didn’t have a name...

CSI Maxine Roby, who now runs the
lab, met at Brass’ place to speak with CSI
Allie Rajan about the situation. They in-

\ Y4 : terviewed Brass about a possible motive,

- 4 AT however, the exchange prompted him to
ask them to read the serial number of the attacker’s weapon. He immediately knew who was
responsible... Lucky!

Lucky was a sadistic kidnapper holding a very old grudge and he was never caught...

Brass asked Sara Sidle to return to help him with this case. Sidle went to met Maxine who got
her acclaimed with her old job. Their investigation lead them down many rabbit holes including
the deranged kidnapper suspect mailing them a decrypted old severed head in a box with a note
which said, "Jim Brass this is just the beginning."
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The team identified the skull’'s owner, a woman named Kelsey Webb. The head had an inter-
esting residue on it... yeast found in breweries.

CSI Chris Park and Sidle went to investigate an abandoned brewery to find where the severed
head was possibly dropped and picked up the yeast substance. More digging uncovered Kelsey’s
body and a pile of old money. They examined the body and found a bullet went through her lung
and lodged into her spine.

CSI Joshua Folsom and Park were investigating a charred victim. Prior to that, a shop was set
in flames. They determined the man was shot in the left eye. Suddenly a pair of women barged
in knowing it was their family member, Danny. Segue to some cool CSI visual effects, and we see
Folsom found a pile of melted guns.

Folsom was on his own since everyone was focused on Brass’ case. He really dug in to recreate
the murder scene. Initially, it seems like the victim was shot by a small-caliber bullet. But more
investigative work revealed it was an arrow from a crossbow.

The family was hunters and he re-examined large footprints which appeared to be leaving the
scene of the crime. In his interview with the family, he noticed one of the sisters was wearing
a medical boot. He hypothesized his theory CSI style in front of the woman with a detective in
attendance.

Folsom accused the woman of illegally selling guns behind her brother’s back and he caught
her and decided to burn him. She then killed him with a crossbow and used bleach as an
accelerant to flame the store. She walked through the cleaning chemical and tracked evidence of
the boot’s footprint. The woman broke down and the cop arrested her...

Meanwhile, a man lurking in a classic old car was surveilling a female cop, Officer Fisher.
When the officer was alone, the man kidnapped her. More digging revealed possible culprits and
Bill Dwyer fit the best.

One night Sidle was walking the strip and Dwyer confronted her. He claimed to not hurt her
but to teach them all a lesson. He even claimed CSI plants evidence. She called the police and
followed the man. That quickly morphed into a chase, the pursuit almost got her run over by a
car but Dwyer got in his car and drove away. She managed to take a pic of his license plate.

The hunt was on for Dwyer and finding Fisher. Sara’s quick-thinking photo leads them to
Dwyer’s house. They searched the place but came up empty until Roby had an epiphany to have
them check under the house. They found him hiding there with Fisher bound and gagged.

They also found a key letter and hauled him into jail. While being interrogated the cops
planned to slam the man. They offered a deal if he told who put him up to the deeds. Dwyer said
he wouldn’t give anyone up. The last part of the letter referenced a storage locker. It was rented
to former CSI David Hodges...

When the authorities opened it, the storage locker was full of CSI evidence from past cases.
Sidle couldn’t believe it. More investigating revealed it was indeed real evidence. Sidle felted it
was all a ploy to frame a former crime scene investigator.

A slew of lawsuits was filled. It could be thousands of cases that may be overturned. The Las
Vegas justice system would be in chaos and jeopardy if true. This forced Gil Grissom back to
Vegas. As Brass and Sidle discussed the situation, they asked Gil what can they do about this.
He replied, "like we always do... follow the evidence!"
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Honeymoon in Vegas

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

4 N\
Originally aired: Wednesday October 13, 2021
Writer: Jason Tracey
Director: Nathan Hope
Show Stars: William Petersen (Gil Grissom), Jorja Fox (Sara Sidle), Paula Newsome

(Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Mandeep Dhillon (Allie
Rajan), Mel Rodriguez (Hugo Ramirez)

Guest Stars: Paul Guilfoyle (Jim Brass), Wallace Langham (David Hodges), Tom
Degnan (Tyler Clement), Stevie Lynn Jones (Christy), Chelsey Crisp
(Emma Hodges), Rich Ceraulo Ko (Mark), Sarah Gilman (Penny Gill),
David Paladino (Adam Tyner), Sean Alexander James (Detective Car-
son), Roman Wimbush (Daryl), Cyrus Deboo (Anwar Hassan), Marah
Fairclough (Elise), Hanna Lee Sakakibara (Jinny Lee), Derek Yates
(Nate Kestler), David Saenz (Uniform LVPD Officer), Mary Kate Corsetti
(Sultry Blonde), Shane P. Zhang (Mr. Lee), Freddie Basnight (Uni Cop),
Coco Lloyd (Young Woman), Cathy Marks (Kate), Scott Subiono (Intake
Sergeant), Darryl Alan Reed (Guard), Jay Klay (Guy in Question)

Summary: Gil Grissom and Sara Sidle come to the aid of a former colleague who is
implicated in tampering with evidence. Maxine and the rest of the CSI
team work the murder of a couple slain on their wedding day, following
the evidence to the salacious underbelly of the Las Vegas elite.

At a home in Sin City several shots rang
out. A couple was murdered. However,
the woman revived and crawled towards
the phone to call 911 but the intruder
clad in all black stepped on her arm and
pulled out an old-school Polaroid camera
to flic a pic of her terrified and pleading
for her life. Then he executed her!
Grissom is cranking away examining
files on the computer and they all have
Hodges’ name on them. Sara felt the
crime scene was staged and with their
limited guest access, she thought they
wouldn’t be able to properly solve the ca-
per. They needed physical access to the

evidence.

Hodges surrendered himself. There were a dozen counts stacked up to the man’s jacket...

Roby lead Folsom and Rajan on the case to investigate the slain couple. Turns out it was the
eve of their wedding day. Guess they didn’t know it was bad luck for the groom to see the bride
the big day before...

The murdered couple was Dr. Nate Kessler and Dr. Jenny Lee. The evidence revealed the killer
who stepped on the woman’s arm wore a size 14 shoe. Rajan went to speak with the bride-to-be’s
father and told them they needed DNA evidence from everyone in the wedding party in order to
rule them out. They were looking for bigfoot.

At the wedding crime scene, Roby, unfortunately, had to inform Grissom and Sidle that they
couldn’t be involved in Hodges’ investigation due to a conflict of interest. Sidle pleaded to stay

5



CSI: Vegas Episode Guide

on as their friend’s life and their reputations were at stake. It was out of Roby’s hands to reverse
the decision.

Although the veteran CSls were off Hodges’ case, since they were onsite, they were invited
for their assessment of the slain couple’s case. We flash to a cool CSI-style re-enactment of the
murders. The team found leaked transmission fluid and a trace of greenery in the footprints.
Tracing it came back to an exotic tree and that gave them a thread to pull...

Gil and Sara went to meet David up from lock-up. Grissom only considered the evidence
and it didn’t reveal anything that contradicted Hodges’ guilt. When Hodges got out he greeted a
pregnant woman. Grissom asked Sidle, "Did you know he had a family? Do we really know David
Hodges?"

Once freed, Hodges and his wife, Emma Hodges, along with Grissom and Sidle went to meet
Brass. He pleaded for his friends to believe him. Of course, Grissom’s stance has always been
with science. They interviewed the man and he told them he was framed. They needed to dig
deeper into this case...

Sidle and the team went to Hodges’ garage searching for tampered evidence. His things had
been stored there a while in his transition. They didn’t find any proof, however. Grissom’s pes-
simism of Hodges didn’t make the situation better. Suddenly, the CSIs shifted gears when Gris-
som spotted a missing guard dog poster for Hodges’ neighbor. Further digging revealed a newly
patched grave in the back of the neighbor’s gate. The dog was uncovered and taken to the lab.

Folsom and Rajan hunted down possible places where the exotic tree could have grown. They
pull up to a plush mansion and checked a truck out front which leaked transmission fluids so
they went inside to question the front desk. Turns out, the place is a swingers club- which allows
their members to borrow the truck. If it is the Killer’s vehicle, it could be a wide array of suspects.
Time to inspect the vehicle. They strong-armed their way to access a list of guests who possibly
used the car that day.

Folsom and Rajan went to interview a man of interest but that exchange leads them to inspect
a glitter room at the swinger club. They found a hidden webcam in the room. More digging re-
vealed a laptop hidden in the fire chimney and a charred Polaroid photo in the trash. Throughout
Folsom and Rajan’s partnership, there were plenty of innuendos of them possibly hooking up but
they felt awkward about it.

Back at the lab, the laptop revealed the couple was possibly being extorted for money and the
key to it all was the burned photograph. They performed their CSI thing and re-engineered the
photo to find the incriminating murder pic. Time to track down the club owner, Mr. Hassan, who
had been away the whole time.

While being interrogated, they requested Hassan’s large boots for testing. They found traces of
blood. However, Roby watched the man and noticed his movement, and hypothesized he recently
had a stroke as his hands shook and he couldn’t get his boots off so well. She figured if he
couldn’t handle that task then he probably couldn’t grip a gun...

Roby and the coroner investigated the footprint on the murdered woman’s arm and it re-
vealed the bigfoot was a smaller foot. The suspect wore a bigger shoe but the weight distribution
suggested a smaller foot was inside- framing Hassan. This turns the focus towards Kristie, the
swinger club’s receptionist.

Testing her hands revealed GSR. They made their case to the woman. The engaged doctors
had easily assessed Hassan probably had a stroke. However, this case was a ruse about another
man with deep pockets, Tyler Clement. He had stopped paying the ransom when he found out
from the physician couple told him of the owner’s condition. They figured in his weakened state
he was no longer ruling with an iron fist. When the man confronted Hassan and stopping paying,
Kristie, killed the tattling couple and sent Tyler the Polaroid as proof to get him back paying the
blackmail...

The evidence revealed that the guard dog was killed a week before the storage locker was
found. Sidle and Grissom presented their evidence to Roby. She played coy and disagreed with
their assessment but did agree that this measure of animal cruelty deserved an investigation and
also warranted the former CSI's help in solving- being brought on as consultants. Roby asked
Grissom would he return to CSI!
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Under the Skin

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

( \
Originally aired: Wednesday October 20, 2021
Writer: Craig O’Neill
Director: Nathan Hope
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Mandeep

Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Mel Rodriguez (Hugo Ramirez), Jorja Fox (Sara
Sidle), William Petersen (Gil Grissom)

Guest Stars: Robert Curtis Brown (Undersheriff Cade Wyatt), Kat Foster (Detective
Nora Cross), Jon Fletcher (Ben Miller), Joe Adler (Ron Kean), Phillip
Garcia (Chuck), Chelsey Crisp (Emma Hodges), Tiffany Chen (Kelly
Li), Kyle Collin (Lucas Kostas), Lauren Shaw (Sandra King), Rafael Tor-
res (Steve Davis), Michelle Haro (Coroner’s Assistant), George Knapp
(News Anchor), Eddie Blackwell Williams (Officer Ed Harris), Nicole
Butler (Detective), Romi Dias (Detective Lila Ortiz)

Summary: Grissom and Sara’s investigation into charges against David Hodges
heats up; a video game developers body is found floating in a fountain
before a gaming tournament.

A woman was running near the Fre-
mont Experience and planned to meet
her friend. When she arrived, two men
were fleeing and she hid, later to find her
friend had been murdered! Stabbed mul-
tiple times in the chest and left face down
in a fountain.

The woman was Sandra King, a video
game designer. She had been murdered
with a blade that was sharp enough to
pierce the body but made of softer ma-
terial that wouldn’t abrase bone. They
found evidence that she scratched one of
her attackers...

Meanwhile, Grissom and Sidle noticed
blood on the canine’s tooth, hoping it was from the assailant who broke into Hudges’ home. It
wasn’'t enough to match DNA but Roby worked her magic to get them in the ballpark. They were
looking for a male, between 50-65, and of southwestern descent...

Grissom found a brick with blood on it at Hodges’ home. They searched another room and
found one photo frame missing as well as a powder substance on a box. The substance was
makeup possibly covering up a skin condition.

They learned that Hodges’ case was being expedited. A law firm was swooping in to handle
the class action suit to try and overturn more than 8,000 past CSI investigations.

Grissom admitted he had been experiencing land sickness which is why he couldn’t focus at
times lately.

The team dug into Sandra’s fitness tracker which lead them to the company she pioneered,
Deep Orbit Games. The visit revealed she had got into an altercation with a gamer, after inter-
viewing him, he wasn’t their guy.

Folsom and Rajan went back to the scene of the crime. Rajan searched a nearby dumpster
and found the murder weapons- replica knives from the video game made out of plastic from a
3D printer.
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Further investigation revealed video footage that clearly showed Ben Miller, the co-founder of
the company. Yet he didn’t have abrasions on his arms so they figured it was the accomplice.

Folsom and Rajan also found a contact lens in the water fountain. While they were working
a creepy guy was lurking, Rajan noticed he was watching them. She asked one of the officers
to question the guy and he took off! They caught him, swabbed his hands for evidence, and
questioned him. He confessed that he saw everything and tried to help Sandra. He identified Ben
as being the killer!

Folsom and Rajan hypothesized that Ben wasn’t the killer but framed because the murderer
made sure to look at the security camera. They theorized that the killer wore a 3D mask and
when Sandra struck him, she knocked his contact out.

Roby was burning the midnight oil and Folsom joined her. She got an idea to analyze the
killer’s gait to identify him. She figured the locomotion was as unique as a fingerprint! They
scoured video footage of the company’s premiere and digitally compared the walk of every em-
ployee and matched it to Ron King.

Roby interviewed Ben in prison and asked if Ron had the capability to create such a sophisti-
cated print. He didn’t think so. So she went to their office and got DNA from Ron’s sweater. Before
leaving the office, Roby confronted him and asked him to show his forearm. He said, "without a
warrant? Good luck with the search!" and marched away.

Roby took the evidence she found on the sweater, a stinger from a digger bee to Grissom. They
were able to find it came from underground nests. They heard Ron’s mother lived in an area that
has those nests and they searched the property. They found the plastic mask burned and buried.
Further analysis revealed his DNA.

They hauled Ron in for interrogation and presented their evidence. He admitted to killing
Sandra simply because his game idea was passed over. By murdering Sandra and framing Ben,
he was next in line to take over the company...
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Long Pig

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

4 N\
Originally aired: Wednesday October 27, 2021
Writer: Safia M. Dirie
Director: Nicole Rubio
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Mandeep

Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Mel Rodriguez (Hugo Ramirez), Jorja Fox (Sara
Sidle), William Petersen (Gil Grissom)

Guest Stars: Kat Foster (Detective Nora Cross), Luke Tennie (Bryan), Michael Sun
Lee (Roy Kahale), Raphael Sbarge (Scott Jackson), Sisa Grey (Cyn-
thia Koa), Sean Alexander James (Detective Will Carson), Tripp Pick-
ell (Captain Wilson), Buckley Sampson (Lynn Jackson), Christian Vu-
nipola (Kai), George Tsai (Officer Chung), Michelle Haro (Darya), Andy
Jones (JJ), Kira Omans (Rachel), Skarlett Redd (Female Friend), Sale
Taylor (Beefy Guy), Nicole Fong (Receptionist), John J. Jordan (Uni)

Summary: The CSI team investigates when a body is dug up in the luau pit of a
Hawaiian-themed hotel. Also, Internal Affairs begins to question Gris-
som and Sara’s return to the crime lab.

Undersheriff Wyatt messaged Roby that
Internal Affairs Detective Nora Cross will
be taking Hodges’ case to Washoe county,
which effectively shuts out Roby and her
extended team. At a luau, two men dis-
covered a human body in their barbeque
pit...

Roby’s son, Bryan, a rather large ado-
lescent was at a party and broke up a
fight between two men. The party was
too loud and cops were called. He acci-
dentally pushed a police officer over and
knew he had to submit to arrest, given
the landscape of overzealous police bru-
tality against Black men in this country.

CORONER

R R S sz

Roby picked her son up, tearful about the ordeal.

Roby met with the arresting officer and Wyatt to square things away with her son. Officer
Chung warned Roby to keep Bryan away from the party crowd. She redirected the cop to reflect
on why he sought the Black man first.

Cross interviewed Grissom about testifying at Hodges’ trial regarding his oversight back in
the day. She also made him aware of her suspicions that he and Sara are now back in Vegas. He
claimed it was in the assistance of their friend Jim Brass. Grissom felt it was no longer a good
idea he investigates Hodges’ evidence and offered Roby help elsewhere- so she tasked him with
the new barbecue case.

The pit was intended for a whole hog but someone added the man with the pic after killing
him. And the killer wanted to send a message with his creative murder. The team interviewed,
Roy Kahale, the general manager of the hotel.

Back at the lab, medical examiner Hugo Ramirez identified the man by his pacemaker-like
device. They found out he had donated one of his kidneys and required the device to regulate his
internals. His name was Jeremy "JJ" Jackon and his family owned the hotel. Rajan and Detective
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Will Carson went to speak with his parents and learned JJ had quit the hotel due to indifference
with the GM, Roy.

Rajan and Sidle were tasked to sift through the dirt from the BBQ pit and found a white
powder. They found some evidence of which led them to the pool.

Rajan and Carson paid Roy a visit to ask about the pool cleaning materials. Roy asked the pool
boy Kai Manu to open the room. As the detective shed their suspicions of Roy, he immediately
told them, he and JJ had differences but he didn’t murder him. Suddenly, Kai blurted out that
JJ got what he deserved as karma because "he was a rapist!" He explained that JJ raped his
girlfriend Rachel and that she was legally suppressed by JJ’s parents. The girl had overdosed a
few weeks ago after a downward spiral after the ordeal...

Rajan visited Rachel’s sister, Cynthia Koa, without Det. Carson. She had a heart-to-heart with
the woman who shared that she was relieved someone took care of her sister’s murderer.

Although Rachel’s story was suppressed her rape kit wasn’t. Rajan found it and discovered
evidence of drugs in her system as well as an attack. However, JJ wasn’'t a match for DNA! Roby
demanded Rajan follow the evidence, put her feelings (and public accusations of JJ) to the side,
and find his killer.

Ramirez and Folsom consulted Rajan (the Corpse Whisperer) to determine what murder
weapon was. And she found a shark’s tooth... Warrants led them to discover many Hawaiian
tribal weapons with the teeth were exhibited at the hotel. They confiscated all of the weapons
from the hotel but they revealed no match.

Roby and Rajan attempted to recreate the bludgeon strikes and it led them to bone preser-
vation materials that museums used. Rajan got an epiphany that it could have been Cynthia,
Rachel’s sister since she works at one. Rajan also admitted to her blunders of going to inter-
view the woman alone, not taking notes, but she did recall possibly seeing Cynthia at the body
discovery scene.

They returned to Cynthia’s home in search of the murder weapon and noticed the shark
tooth necklace she was wearing. They hauled her in for interrogation and the tooth matched
the fragment they had. In classic CSI hypocrisy, Cynthia admitted to her crimes. She told them
she gave JJ the Capt. Cook treatment. As the tale goes, Cook came to Hawaii and pillaged
her ancestors. They killed him and made an example out of him. Cynthia told them, "He came
to Hawaii an explore, he left as long pig!" They tried to accuse Kai of beng an accomplice in
transporting the body but Cynthia took credit for everything- protecting her tribal mate.

Carson and Rajan presented the evidence to JJ’s parents. His mother knew Rachel had been
lying. However, Rajan confronted her with evidence that JJ’s father, Scott Jackson, was the
culprit. While Rachael was drugged she may have thought JJ was the rapist since he looks
strikingly like his dad. The wife, Lynn Jackson, was appalled and wanted Scott arrested but with
her statement suppressed and no witnesses, they couldn’t arrest him. She vowed to screw him
in divorce for causing her son to be murdered!

Cross met with Sidle about Hodges and was confronted with her conflict of interest when she
and Grissom had an affair before they got serious. Cross then visited Roby to share that she
made a mistake bringing Grissom and Sidle back. Roby defended her decision and stifled the
detective away.

Sidle and Grissom executed a plan to have Gill gain a peek at the main evidence against
Hodges. Cross showed him a case he wasn’t familiar with. However, on the report, these words
stood out to him, "Bones leached of DNA." Grissom offered to testify against Hodges. He took his
findings back to Sara. He has a suspect, now they have to prove it...
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Let the Chips Fall

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

4 )
Originally aired: Wednesday November 03, 2021
Writer: Graham Thiel
Director: Kenneth Fink
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Mandeep

Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Mel Rodriguez (Hugo Ramirez), Jorja Fox (Sara
Sidle), William Petersen (Gil Grissom)

Guest Stars: Yancey Arias (Marcus Barron), Jay Lee (Chris Park), Georgina Reilly
(Laura Kennerly), Joshua Bitton (Gary Hayworth), Izzy Diaz (Martin
Kline), Abhi Trivedi (Dr. Patel Abbas), John Churchill (Clay Watkins),
Roger Dale Floyd (Cole), Tunisia Hardison (CPS Counselor), DeMark
Thompson (Captain), Travis Joe Dixon (Firetruck Driver), Randy Irwin
(Fireman)

Sumimary: As Grissom and Sara close in on who framed Hodges, the CSI team
investigates a lock room murder mystery at 30,000 feet, when a cargo
plane lands autonomously at McCarran Airport and everyone on board
has been killed.

The police and fire all arrive at the air-
port. They have a hostage problem. Later,
Maxine is called to the airport. They have
a plane that landed itself and everyone on
board is dead. Folsom, Rajan and Park
get to work collecting evidence from in-
side the plane. They gossip about the FBI
agent who really likes Maxine.

They look in the back of the plane.
There are boxes and they have been
looked through. Maybe someone was
looking for something. They find an axe
on board as well. There has to be evi-
dence.

: Grissom and Sara work on their own
case, arriving at a rural site. They look for remains. Back at the morgue, they notice one of the
men on board had no defensive wounds and had stage 4 cancer. Maybe he isn’t innocent. They
check his luggage and find a ticket. They track the ticket and have an idea that someone was
smuggled onto the plane in the luggage.

Grissom and Sara realize they are missing bones. Their case involves a coroner whose autop-
sies are questionable. FBI agent goes with Rajan and Folsom to the suspect’s last known address
which happens to be the same house as their pilot with lung cancer. They are related. Their
suspect is named Gary. Folsom hears a kid crying. Its the man with his lung cancer’s child. He
tells them Gary dropped off a snow globe after hearing about his dad. Folsom borrows the globe.

Maxine does some additional work and finds more prints. They have another suspect. Mean-
while, the coroner comes to meet Sara and Grissom. He knows they suspect he is doing some-
thing wrong.

Maxine has a meal with the FBI agent. They discuss her dedication to her job and staying
single. Gary comes in. Maxine did some research. He eats at the restaurants alot. They question
him. He doesn’t give them too much. They need to find their female accomplice.
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Maxine catches up with Grissom and Sara. She grants them the ability to get a warrant.
Meanwhile, Folsom visits the young boy and notices his caretaker has dirty fingernails and de-
fense wounds. They bring her in. They have to release her when they don’t have enough evidence.
Folsom plans to get it though.

Rajan helps Folsom reexamine the plane. He finds a tag that connects her to using her taser
on the plane. It was the dying pilot who activated the self landing mechanism.

Grissom and Sara are called to a scene. The coroner that where ready to search is dead. They
have a new suspect to find. After, Gary meets with Folsom. He thinks Gary would make a great
dad. He is all the boy has left. Grissom and Sara find something promising at the scene.

12



CSI: Vegas Episode Guide

Funhouse

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

4 )
Originally aired: Wednesday November 10, 2021
Writer: Samantha Humphrey
Director: Benny Boom
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Mandeep

Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Mel Rodriguez (Hugo Ramirez), Jorja Fox (Sara
Sidle), William Petersen (Gil Grissom)

Guest Stars: Jamie McShane (Anson Wix), Jay Lee (Chris Park), Kat Foster (De-
tective Nora Cross), Kirk Bovill (Seymour Finch), Rebecca Metz (State
Trooper Stubb), Tobias Jelinek (Jeremiah Dalt), Sarah Gilman (Penny
Gill), Rebecca Noble (Marjorie), Nick Pupo (Freddy), Shane Graham
(Tom), Jonathan Stanley (Mason Federate), Christianno DeRushia (Lab
Tech)

Summary: Max puts CSI on lockdown when evidence in a new murder tips Gris-
som and Sara to a new suspect in the crime lab. Also, Folsom and Allie
investigate a series of chilling killings at a dilapidated clown-themed
hotel.

Grissom and Sidle tracked the luminol
they previously found at a case of a man
who exploded from a grenade. Seems the
killer used it to find and clean their own
blood as they got injured in the blast.
They determined the chemical came from
their lab- something that Grissom cre-
ated back when he ran the lab. Roby
wrangled everyone to declare it a crime
scene and search for who possibly leaked
the luminol.

Folsom and Rajan got a call about a fe-
male clown found dead at Funhouse mo-
tel. Her throat was slit and sewn together
with shoelaces but there was no blood,
plus there was an origami token left on the body. They assumed her boyfriend was the killer.

They investigated the room where she was bled out to scrap for evidence. They found strange
orange dust on the body and inside her room. The CSIs split up and Rajan found another slain
clown body- it was the boyfriend. Now they needed a new suspect.

The clown-themed hotel revealed a drug addict couple who were seen purchasing drugs from
an ice cream truck. Soon, they found a storage room that revealed more of the orange dust and
a half dozen origami tokens intended for future victims.

One employee of the motel, Tom, was really creepy and was suspected until they ran the
fingerprints to find a serial killer’s prints, Jeremiah Dalt. The man was set to be released pending
the Hodges case. Folsom and Rajan had to visit the prison.

Dalt went on a rampage slitting the throats of couples. They confronted him, suspecting Tom
was a copycat of his work. An epiphany lead them to determine the killer was forced to complete
the deeds as tears were found on the slain clowns’ faces but the angle was from someone standing
over them. Time to run DNA on tears.
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Th evidence led them back to the motel owner, Seymour Finch. He received threatening letters
from Dalt stating he would kill the man’s family when he got exonerated from his case- forcing
the man to commit his deadly deeds.

Roby came clean to Detective Cross about secretly allowing Grissom and Sidle to work the
edges of Hodges’ case. She started to see the evidence shed doubt and vowed to help but it came
with conditions.

Soon, the crew found that their evidence. 7 grenades were missing from the lab. They had to
snuff out the suspect. A thorough investigation of the security tape gave Roby an idea of who the
suspect is... it was Chris Park but not as a thief. He took the grenades outside of the protocol to
test them. Suddenly, Grissom and Sidle confronted Park as being the luminol leak!

They learned that Park lost a bottle of luminol at a chaotic crime scene. Grissom and Sidle dug
more into Park’s case and found evidence that their suspect might be Anson Wixx the attorney
representing all cases that would be overturned if Hodges is found guilty.

The team suspected his motive was all of the money he would gain in representation fees.
They also suspected him of cleaning up loose ends killing Martin Kline and sustaining injuries
from shrapnel fragments in the blast.
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In the Blood

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

( N\
Originally aired: Wednesday November 17, 2021
Writer: Marisa Tam
Director: Christine Moore
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Mandeep

Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Mel Rodriguez (Hugo Ramirez), Jorja Fox (Sara
Sidle), William Petersen (Gil Grissom)

Guest Stars: Wallace Langham (David Hodges), Jamie McShane (Anson Wix), Robert
Curtis Brown (Undersheriff Cade Wyatt), Jay Lee (Chris Park), Luke
Tennie (Bryan Roby), Chris Browning (Damian Locke), Joshua Brock-
ington (Theo Lavelle), Eileen Grubba (Anna Wix), Joshua Dov (Denny
Trask), David Paladino (Adam Tyner), Brennan Keel Cook (Cory Hollis),
Kellen Joseph (Jones Reeves), Carly Dutcher (May Ellen), Sean A. Ros-
ales (Animal Control Officer), Carl Gilliard (Sidewalk Preacher), Chase
Ramsey (Hungover Dude), Reed Marvin (Stable Hand), George Knapp
(News Anchor)

Summary: An abandoned horse covered in blood leads the CSI team to a halfway
house for convicted murderers. Also, Grissom and Sara begin to circle
their prime suspect in the David Hodges case.

Some party boys got to their hotel from an
all-nighter of partying and noticed a white
horse covered in blood. CSI was called in,
Folsom was able to calm the stallion. The
buck had a bloody boot still attached to
it.

Anson Wix prepared breakfast and
| Y pills for his sister, Anna Wix, who was

s | R ' wheelchair-bound. She suffered from

wé \‘? ‘ Uk Huntington’s disease. He blamed the

_ bloodstains seeping through his shirt as

CRIME SCENE 00 T CROSS GENE DO ticeneny hot sauce and went to the bathroom to
— [ treat the shrapnel wounds he sustains
from the grenade that killed Martin Kline!

Meanwhile, Grissom and Sidle briefed
David Hodges and his lawyer about their theory about Wix. Hodges was distraught wondering
why the lawyer would frame him. He had testified for the lawyer on a few cases and thought
he felt he was a great attorney. So much that he considered hiring him in his defense until he
learned Wix was defending those put away by questioned CSI evidence.

Whoever bleed on the horse lost a lot of blood. Suddenly, the horse showed off its high breed
chops by performing a dance known as piaffe (or dressage) which symbolizes the highest expres-
sion of horse training.

Folsom took notice of this and Roby figured thoroughbreds like this would be microchipped.
Her hunch was correct and they found his name, King’s Gambit, and he had been reported
missing. If they found the owner, then maybe they can find some answers to the bloody boot.

They tracked the owner down, his name is Sawyer Locke. They asked about the missing horse
and who the possible rider was. He claimed to not know anything.

Testing the horse’s dung revealed where he possibly grazed but there were hair follicles found
and it which helped narrow the search. Folsom and Rajan poached a few LVPD officers and
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horses to trek the area. After searching, they found a bloodied dead body. The deceased was
Emry Hollis and he was shot in the back of the neck and fell forward on the horse. The killer also
beat him, even bludgeoned the man while he bled out.

The team visited the homeowner of the ranch and a group of strange teens emerged and were
on edge. The rancher, Denny Trask, calmed the teens and spoke with police alerting them that
the ranch was a halfway house for convicted killers!

The CSIs spoke with Cory Hollis, Emry’s son. He was torn apart about his father’s tragic
death. He told them how his father looked out for the teens that society had cast away. They
asked for the files on his three guests which housed deranged teens.

Rajan was tasked with gathering evidence from all three felons. One girl questioned Rajan
about killing efficiently. Another teen, Theo, was punching holes in the walls as she needed to
search his belongings.

They found a bloody shirt in Theo’s trash (along with a tube for extracting horse sperm.) When
they hauled him in for questioning, he claimed the blood came from him using it to help Emry a
few weeks prior. Someone had crashed into his truck. And since the authorities were snooping
around he decided to trash it. He grew angry at the accusations yet Roby declared to put his alibi
to the test. The blood timeline checked out, however.

Investigating that tube revealed someone was possibly illegally extracting King's Gambit’s
sperm for breeding. They hauled Locke in for questioning and he had admitted to confronting
Emry but not killing him. He did crash into his truck into Emry’s but claimed that was all then
he stormed out. Folsom still felt he was guilty and needed to test his theory.

While investigating the evidence from the explosion, CSI Chris Park found the grenade pin
and it had a fiber that turned out to be yarn. They suspected Anna Wix as the source of the yarn.
Park investigated the woman more and gave all his intel to Grissom and Sidle who crafted a plan
to chat with Anna to see if she knows anything.

When Grissom visited Anna she told him how Wix disliked CSIs, they stifled his rising star
career and despised how David Hodges was so smug (as he touts phrases from Grissom in court
about following the evidence!) She practically admitted being a string-puller in the ordeal and
told Grissom he’s welcome to return with the team and search the home as they wouldn’t find
anything. She was also prepared to battle him in court!

Folsom noticed a peculiar blood spatter pattern and sought to repeat it. After seeing how Locke
banged the table when they upset him with accusations at his last interview, he was determined
to prove Locke was the Kkiller. He tried to recreate the blood spatter pattern but was missing a
key splat line. Rajan helped him come to a theory. She figured it came from someone missing a
finger and the shovel followed. The only one she noticed missing a finger was Emry’s son, Cory!

The authorities raced to the ranch in time to find Theo and Cory fighting. They broke the two
up and Theo accused Cory of killing Emry! The CSIs confronted him with their evidence stating
he was the killer and his motive was that his father caught him breeding KG illegally and sought
to get rid of the horse. Cory shot, beat, and killed his father. They arrested the man.

Folsom ended up finding the murder weapon. He also had a soft spot for King’s Gambit as he
wiped out his saving to buy the horse.

Later on, Undersheriff Wyatt bolted into Roby’s office with a few deputies. When she went
over his head to pull information at the county lab it drew red flags. He told her she would
be demoted, suspended with pay during the Hodges’ investigation, but she had the vacate the
premises immediately! She asked who was behind the decision. Wyatt picked up the newspaper
on her desk and slammed it down saying it was Wix.
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Pipe Cleaner

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

4 )\
Originally aired: Wednesday November 24, 2021
Writer: Safia M. Dirie, Samantha Humphrey
Director: Benny Boom
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Mandeep

Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Mel Rodriguez (Hugo Ramirez), Jorja Fox (Sara
Sidle), William Petersen (Gil Grissom)

Guest Stars: Jamie McShane (Anson Wix), Robert Curtis Brown (Undersheriff Cade
Wyatt), Julie Berman (Tammy Shaw), Jack Plotnick (Chase / Grayson
Star), Luke Tennie (Bryan Robie), Adam Johnson (Herman Maddock),
Calvin Clausell Jr. (Ronny), Antwon D. Jones (Sean), Noelle Perris (911
Operator), Dia Day (Quinn Shaw), Johnny Rey Diaz (Guillermo), Nicole
Marie Appleby (Mother), Cathy Vu (Janice Woo), Akende Munalula
(Cowgirl’s Father), Melanie Reif (Tutu Girl’s Mother)

Summary: When the CSIs are called to investigate human remains found in a
convention center owner’s bathtub, Sara and Grissom use the case
to get close to attorney Anson Wix’s star forensic expert witness, just
days before David Hodges’ trial begins.

A pair of burglars broke into a home and
found a horrific scene, then called the po-
lice. In the bathtub was a pool of blood
and acid molten human remains. Some-
one had used chemicals to break down
the body and attempted to drain the re-
mains down the tub.

Grissom shared the progress of
Hodges’ case with Sara and noticed Wix’s
key forensic expert witness, Janice Woo,
was on a crusade to expose the tampered
evidence. Sara’s wedding ring kept com-
ing off when she removed her gloves. Her
stress and lack of eating properly caused her to lose weight.

The victim was Eric Shaw, he managed to acquire an eclectic collection of items as the man-
ager of the convention center. The CSIs visited his ex-wife, Tammy, at a beauty pageant to rule
her out and met a flamboyant man, Chase Star.

At the crime scene, Grissom and Sidle had to extract the pipes from the home to gather Eric’s
gooey remains. However, they noticed a spot high on the wall where the killer possibly banged
the victim’s head.

Sar ahead been stealing Wix’s trash to see if they could find any vulnerabilities. The conver-
sation with Grissom shifted towards Janice Woo and they decided to hire her to help with Eric’s
case. Although it seemed to be a conflict of interest they focused on recreating his fingerprint so
they can access a safe the thieves were after.

They opened the safe and it only had files of lawsuits against him. There was a photo of Chase
and another of a rough-looking ex-con, Herman Maddock.

Sara had lost her ring and the only logical place inside one of the buckets of evidence. The
medical examiner determined they pulled more than one victim from the pipes! More investiga-
tion revealed Eric was shot as they recovered the bullet fragment. Folsom and Rajan confronted
Herman Maddock about the bullet they found but were stifled without a warrant.
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Later on, Sara found a few veneers. With Folsom’s help, they recreated the smile and it looked
strikingly familiar to Folsom... it looked like Chase’s smile but how?!? Folsom and Rajan went to
confront Chase, welp, Grayson Star. The twin brother of Chase. Grayson was impersonating his
twin at the pageant in an effort to move it along. He learned the truth that his brother was killed!

The CSI spoke with Tammy again and noticed she had a chemical burn on her leg. This
prompted them to haul her in for questioning. She claimed that she didn’t murder Eric but did
give the chemicals to Chase. Authorities suspected Chase was assisting in Eric’s murder yet
found himself slain and melted as well.

Sara was caught by Wix one night trying to steal his trash. He confronted her that she wouldn’t
find anything and shared his disgust for CSIs and their smug methodologies. She found lipstick
on a napkin in the trash and sought Roby’s help to get the DNA. It turned out to be Janice Woo’s.
Seems Wix and Woo were having an affair.

Grissom took another view of all the evidence as the height of the killer would prove the key to
the mystery. He had an epiphany and staged an experiment for his theory. He proved that Chase
had shot and killed Eric. Then he got chemicals from Tammy to dispose of the body. He mixed
them too rapidly in the tub and it caused an explosion jolting him upward against the adjacent
wall, knocking him out and he fell forward into the deadly tub- acid melting his body into goo
along with Eric!

Grissom found Sara’s ring and returned it. When they attended Hodges’ first day of the trial,
they learned Wix fired Woo. She possibly wasn’t in on the tampered evidence fiasco.

Although Roby was suspended, she was still secretly working on the case. She met with Fol-
som in private to aid her crusade. Roby had been surveilling a man, Guillermo, at the basketball
court.

They determined that Guillermo was the link between Jim Brass and Anson Wix. Guillermo
had been represented by Wix on drug trafficking charges and Wix sought the dealer to hire a
hitman for Brass. Roby and Folsom pressed the man to flip and work for them in taking down
Wix.
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Waiting in the Wings

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

( \
Originally aired: Wednesday December 01, 2021
Writer: Craig O’Neill, Jason Tracey
Director: Christine Moore
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Mandeep

Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Mel Rodriguez (Hugo Ramirez), Jorja Fox (Sara
Sidle), William Petersen (Gil Grissom)

Guest Stars: Wallace Langham (David Hodges), Jamie McShane (Anson Wix),
Stephen Oyoung (Dr. Cho), Joseph C. Phillips (A.G. Rhodes), Nan-
risa Lee (D.A. Lauren Tate), Nolan Bateman (Dante), Rich Ceraulo
Ko (Mark), Oliver Muirhead (Gary Snyder), Travis Johns (Jonah Tan-
ner), Cat LaCohie (Tori Tanner), David Paladino (Adam Tyner), Sarah
Gilman (Penny Gill), Johnny Rey Diaz (Guillermo), Arlene Santana
(Detective Zaya), Jeffrey Damnit (Fire Licking Guy), Adam Dunnells
(Axe Thrower), Kassandra Mahea (Masked Sword Dancer), Nicole
Pacent (Illyana), David Lee Hess (Maintenance Man), Tim Powell (Judge
Shapiro)

Summary: The CSI team looks closely at the eccentric world of sideshows when
a couple of performers are discovered burned in a pit. Also, Hodges
mulls a plea deal as his criminal trial kicks off, while Max, Grissom
and Sara search for evidence to exonerate him.

A devilish man was bound and dumped
in a ravine landing next to his deceased
angel. An unknown man poured an accel-
erant over them and lit the match igniting
a huge flame!

By the time Folsom joined Rajan at the
scene, it looked like a staging from a hor-
ror movie but it was real. The couple had
been charred together!

Ramirez examined the couple and de-
termined more details under the surface
and saw how they modified their bodies.
CSIs noticed a carving in the female’s col-
lar bone. The woman, Tori, had surgi-
cally grafted wings onto her back, and the
man, Jonah, implanted devil horns in his head. They were performers in a freak show.

Their son Dante came to identify the bodies. He hadn’t seen his parents in a year and didn’t
have much information to offer on their deaths but was ashamed of their lifestyles.

When Rajan was having dinner with her boyfriend and tuned out. Though she perked up when
she saw the way her companion cut his steak. It made her get a possible clue to Tori’s murder.
Visiting the woman’s surgeon, Dr. Cho, pointed them in the direction of the freak show. They
hauled every performer in for questioning and one woman gave them a thread to pull- Jonah’s
old sith. But that was a dead end.

The only clue the CSIs found which stood out was a red fiber. The investigation led them back
to Dr. Cho’s office as his chair matched the red fibers. Searching his office, they found the glass
in his bookcase was recently replaced and they found a book with bloodstains.
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When they hauled him in for questioning, they presented the evidence and Folsom noticed
Cho was in love with Tori. They accused him of keeping her sick so he could see her often but
she would come with her husband. When they laid out all of the evidence he confessed CSI-style
and he admitted to the crime.

Turns out, the confrontation between Jonah and Cho made Tori accidentally go through the
glass bookcase and a shard cut her deep ultimately killing her. Cho then panicked and knocked
Jonah out, bound him, and took them to the ravine to dispose of their bodies.

Throughout the season, Folsom and Rajan had moments. They clearly liked each other but
Rajan was in a relationship (that was fraying.) Ramirez noticed and told her flat out, Folsom
wanted to be with her but won't tell her to ditch her boyfriend.

Roby and Folsom grilled Guillermo about the gun for hire details. They pressed him to leverage
his parole for information. He told them that Anson was careful dealing with him, using burner
phones but paid in cash... and with old bills. Guillermo still had some and they confiscated them
for evidence analysis.

The cash had been buried in the desert since 1996. When they tested it, they concluded only
a few people touched the bills and one mystery person they couldn’t determine wasn’t in the
national DNA database. They pressed Guillermo more but he stonewalled them in fear of the
man they wanted to speak to... a cartel member.

Later on, Guillermo was found dead in his home. Someone stabbed him in the heart and cut
out his tongue to leave a message! Guillermo was their Ace up their sleeve against Wix. With him
gone, it left things uncertain.

District Attorney Lauren Tate’s opening statement blamed tampering guilt on David Hodges.

Hodges and his attorney Adam Tyner visited Tate and Attorney General Mike Rhodes. They
were strict and offered a deal of 12 years in prison (with good behavior) if he confess to evidence
tampering. They were trying to cover their butts from the civil cases should convicted inmates be
exonerated. At that volume, it would bankrupt the state and they needed a fall guy.

David took the news back to Grissom and Sidle and explained if he takes the deal it would
keep those convicted inmates in prison and he would be out in time to see his unborn child
graduate from middle school. The CSIs urged him to keep the faith in the evidence, allow them
to work the case, and not give up.

Everyone was waiting on court to start and the judge angrily demanded both legal teams plus
Grissom and Sidle to his chambers. He was pissed and showed them a confession video from
David Hodges. He posted the video online and confessed to tampering with evidence. He also
pleaded that his wife asks Gil Grissom how to handle things. Grissom was baffled as he had no
clue what was going on!

Grissom got suspicious of the abrupt video and wondered where Hodges was. The judge
thought he was on the run, but Grissom felt something else was going on. They dug a bit more
and found Hodges’ last location. It was right across the street from the hospital where his child
would be delivered.

The team searched the construction site where his ankle monitor last pinged and found some
bolt cutters. Sidle had an epiphany of everything and the cutters were used to cut out Guillermo’s
tongue. She also figured David Hodges was kidnapped and still alive, for now.
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Signed, Sealed, Delivered

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

( \
Originally aired: Wednesday December 08, 2021
Writer: Jason Tracey, Craig O’Neill
Director: Kenneth Fink
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Mandeep

Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Mel Rodriguez (Hugo Ramirez), Jorja Fox (Sara
Sidle), William Petersen (Gil Grissom)

Guest Stars: Wallace Langham (David Hodges), Jamie McShane (Anson Wix), Jay
Lee (Chris Park), Robert Curtis Brown (Undersheriff Cade Wyatt),
Luke Tennie (Bryan), Sarah Gilman (Penny Gill), David Paladino
(Adam Tyner), Johnny Rey Diaz (Guillermo), Anthony Martins (Manuel
Garza), Carlos Acuna (Alfredo ‘Tiny’ Rincon), Quinn Sullivan (Judge
Reese), Skylar Roberge (Tiffani Winters), Theo Wilson (Green Emer-
ald Manager), LaSaundra Gibson (News Reporter), Blaine Gray (Ho-
tel Manager), Chuck McCollum (Tow Truck Driver), Rachael Roberto
(Trina Sud)

Summary: When David Hodges goes missing, the entire CSI team searches for
any piece of evidence that can help locate him, clear his name and
save the reputation of the entire crime lab.

The CSI team quickly determined that
Hodges didn’t run. His ankle monitor
was left behind though. And that the
bolt cutters found were used to cut
out Guillermo’s tongue. While the team
searched the room, they found that
Hodges’ possibly left them a clue.

Roby visited Undersheriff Wyatt and
negotiated temporary access to her old
job to help the team. She figured Wix kid-
napped Hodges because if he took the
plea deal, and his class-action lawsuit
would be torpedoed.

Wix spoke with the two goons he had kidnapped Hodges, then he entered the abandoned room
to have a chat with the man. Wix needed him captive for a few more days, at least until the class
action trial started. He abandoned Hodges and gave his final farewell in the case he doesn’t see
the man again.

Medical examiner Ramirez examined Guillermo’s body and found he had been bound and
shot before being stabbed in the heart and his tongue cut out. They found an object stuck in his
throat. Folsom recognized it as a trunk release handle he choked on while in the trunk.

Tracing the release led them to a known cartel associate, Tiny. Though his nickname was
the polar opposite of his physical stature. The bullet that killed Guillermo was a match another
cold case and connected to another cartel member, Manuel Garza. They also found blue ink on
Guillermo’s wrists, perhaps he was using a pen as a knife to escape while in the trunk.

Suddenly, the authorities hauled Tiny in for questioning. They noticed some orange goo on his
sneakers and swabbed it. They then accused him of silencing Guillermo and kidnapping Hodges.
He knew they didn’t have enough to charge him and he left. He junked the car and they smashed
it down to a tiny box. The team recovered it and worked with what they had.
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Grissom visited Wix as a ploy to borrow his pen to get the ink for evidence. He did notice the
same orange goo on his bag just like Tiny. He stealthily swabbed some of it for analysis later. It
turned out to be a designer fragrance that Vegas hotels infused into their HVAC systems.

The team pinpointed the exact hotel and visited for evidence collection. They sought to search
every room in the hotel but ran into a dead end.

Folsom and Rajan deconstructed the car piece by piece to test for evidence. While working
Rajan confessed to Folsom that Ramirez told her that he would never confront her about her
boyfriend and respected the boundaries, although he wanted her. They found the ashtray with a
broken lighter and a cigarette butt with lipstick. They recovered the print to find the name of a
woman, Tiffani.

Folsom and Rajan visited Tiffani questioning her about Tiny and Manuel. They were at the
club but ran as the CSI approached. (Did anyone notice the CSIs had guns?) Anywhoo they
chased the men and Tiny turned back to shoot at Rajan but accidentally shot Manuel. Rajan
stopped for the injured man and tried to get Hodge’s location out of him but he died.

Meanwhile, in court, Wix presented Hodges’ confession tape to the class-action judge.

Then, the entire team helped deconstruct the car and found the broken trunk release as well
as Wix’s pen. Now it’s time to test for DNA. They only found traces of Huntington’s disease, Anna
Wix had the condition. Roby proposed to arrest him and press him to see if he cracks.

When they brought Wix in, Grissom and Sidle were there to collect his DNA. The team went to
work testing. Grissom and Sidle interviewed Wix, laying their evidence on him, telling him they
found his pen in the trunk of his goon’s car.

The team found something interesting with the scents and Sara pieced together the scent was
assigned to a different hotel, The Green Emerald. It had been closed since the pandemic started.

They searched the hotel and found where the scents originated. The dilapidated hotel had
1200 rooms and Hodges didn’t have much time since he had been captive for 3 days and they
assumed he had no water during that time.

They pinpointed the room and found Hodges. The man was near death but they recovered
him!

Ironically, while in lockup, Wix was practicing his opening statement. Grissom and Sidle
personally visited him to confront him with their findings and a strong case against him!

Hodges was out in time to see his child born. Folsom torches Rajan’s house key (so she
wouldn’t return home to a defunct relationship.) Roby got her job back. Grissom and Sidle rode
their favorite roller coaster.

Meanwhile, in an eerie all-white room. Someone had scribbled onto everything. On the tele-
vision, the newscaster spoke of a third victim discovered and questioned whether there was a
serial kKiller on the loose in Las Vegas.
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She’s Gone

Season 2
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 1

4 )
Originally aired: Thursday September 29, 2022
Writer: Jason Tracey
Director: Kenneth Fink
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Kathleen Wilhoite (Dr. Diane Auerbach), Joe Gillette (Alan Herskovitz),
Patrick Cage (Lamont Moore), Sarah Gilman (Penny Gill), Adela Paez
(Gina), B Z Cullins (Michael), Davey Johnson (Tomas), Sue Zen Chew
(Grace), Mary Alyce Kania (Nurse), Devyn LaBella (Lynn Zobrist), Pa-
tricia T. Atkinson (Slot Machine Winner)

Summary: The CSIs investigate the murder of a dominatrix found near her secret
sex dungeon.

Catherine convinces Maxine to allow her
to join the team after her retirement (she
was kicked off the casino board she partly
owned because she couldn’'t get along
with criminals!) Maxine is more than wel-
coming to one of the best CSIs ever to
lead the lab. Right away, Catherine is
thrown into a strange case of a domina-
trix woman, Lynn, found dead, stabbed
in the neck with a shard of a mirror.
She had been deceased for 36 hours, and

CSIs didn’t find any prints on the murder
- B  weapon.

= ~ The woman had a sex dungeon built in

- A her garage. The killer sabotaged the mu-
sic in the place to cover and sounds of screams. There were no cameras, which left the team to
investigate the old fashion way. The killer moved her body, removed all of the furniture, oddly
and carefully installed a room full of mirrors behind.

Joshua Folsom was surprised to see a legend such as Catherine in the field. His first day
on the job was her last. We also get to meet Detective Serena Chavez, who joins as the law
enforcement liaison to the team.

While investigating the case, there was so much evidence to canvas that Catherine pondered
introducing molecular map making to aid them. Suddenly, Catherine received an alarming text
message prompting her to leave. (It was from Benny telling her that "Alonso headed to Fremont.")
When Catherine went to Freemont street, she thought she spotted a woman named Grace, but it
wasn't her...

Catherine met Beau Finado, who came up with a genius idea to heat the glue while not
destroying the blood evident underneath in order to remove the mirrors. The team painstakingly
removed the mirrors but discovered the source of blood, it was so much that it seemed like the
victim had been killed twice.

Allie Rajan had left the Las Vegas office to train on molecular map making with the FBI. She
returned to Vegas to help with the case and decided to stay. However, things got awkward with
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her, Joshua, and Serena (who is Josh’s new girlfriend.) Josh and Allie liked each other, but it
never developed since Allie was in a failing relationship.

Allie’s fancy gadgets used lasers to create a 3D map of the DNA evidence. This led to a theory
that Lynn fell on top of a previous pool of blood, which explains why there was so much blood at
the source of the murder.

The thread led to the victim’s therapist, who seemed suspicious when Serena interviewed
her. Serena asked the therapist about the marks on Lynn’s temple, they were caused by shock
therapy. The therapist warned of Dr. Sharkezian, who performed the treatment. Meanwhile, Allie
pieced together that Josh was with Serena and wondered why he hadn’t told her about the new
relationship.

Max and Catherine interviewed most of the Lynn’s clients. One piece of furniture possibly
revealed who the Killer was, so the team revisited the scene and found something was burned.
It was a leg of a chair, it had been charred. Beau performed his magic to restore it and found
blood and another foreign substance. The team determined the substance was from skin cream.
Since one of the victim’s clients was scratching himself while being interrogated, Max aimed her
attention toward him!

A search of his home revealed the source of the shard of mirror and also that he was hunting
people! Serena visited the home of the next target and found the killer in the man’s home. He fled
out the back and fired shots at her. He also dropped a bloody handkerchief. While interviewing
the stalking victim, they connected the dots that he had the same shock therapy marks as Lynn.
He pointed them at Dr. Sharkezian. This was the only connection to all parties involved.

Examining the rag led them to track down Dr. Sharkezian. Suddenly, the killer broke into the
CSI office and took a worker hostage at knifepoint. Max talked the man down. The man claimed
the voice told him to do his evil deeds...

We flashback to Max asking Catherine why she wants to return to CSI. She told the truth
about a CSI, Grace Wong, who she took under her wing. Grace has been missing for 3 weeks
thus far. There wasn’t an investigation. Meanwhile, we are shown a man in the desert burning
someone who resembles Grace...
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The Painted Man

Season 2
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 2

( \
Originally aired: Thursday October 06, 2022
Writer: Craig O’Neill
Director: Sam Hill
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Sherri Saum (Jodi Wallach), J.P. Manoux (Gene Farrow), Joel John-
stone (Jack Nikolayevich), Daniel di Tomasso (Trey), Sara Amini
(Sonya Nikolayevich), Tom Parker (Lue Jasper), Francesca Ling (Elena
Tran), Elise Dubois (Chainsaw Woman), Christopher Gerse (Hand-
cuffed Man), Alejandro De Anda (Emo Brat 2), Ariana Raygoza (Emo
Brat 1), Aviva Brandes (Stagehand), Akilah Hotep (Supervisor), Tony
Winters (Frank), Brian Yang (Benjamin), Sue Zen Chew (Grace), D.C.
Douglas (Rob), Alessandro Garcia (Paul), Patricia T. Atkinson (Party
Girl), Larry W. Bowen (Hotel guest), Ashley Clark (Cocktail waitress)

Summary: As Halloween descends on Sin City, the CSIs investigate when a creepy
mannequin prop inside a popular haunted house turns out to be a real
dead body. Also, Catherine enlists the help of Folsom to search for her
friend who disappeared.

It's Halloween in Vegas and all of the
ghouls come out. Welp... in this case, a
weird mannequin was delivered to a scary
house. Problem is... it’s not a mannequin,
but a real human was painted and en-
tombed in a flat white painted casing!

As they start to examine the man-
nequin, they notice the body has secreted
an ooze of liquid. It turns out the body
has been at the funhouse for weeks. The
hunt shifted from why encase someone to
finding out who would do such a heinous
act. Allie dusted for fingerprints and re-
vealed that someone caressed the face as
if they gestured love for the entombed

person!

One of the workers was a bit too attached to the mannequin, Gene Farrow. He was totally
creepy and inserted himself into the investigation. Gene nicknamed the mannequin Fred. He
offered a wealth of information to investigators.

Allie thought she was going to surprise the medical examiner with her return but met the
replacements; Sonya Nikolayevich and Jack Nikolayevich. The trio cut the casing in half and
discovered the only bones were left. They recreated his face from the casing, then ran it through
facial recognition and got a hit. He was Tim Harker and was reported missing five months prior.

The man lived nearby. Gene also managed a building nearby. While interviewing Tim’s fiance,
Elena, she told them that the haunted house fans didn’t like Tim. She also told them about the
scuffle she found in her home when Tim went missing. The team thought they had a clue, but
Beau tainted the scene.
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The team found evidence at a haunted house where Gene could have painstakingly painted
Tim post-mortem. They found Gene’s eyelash at the scene and confronted him about it. Allie
demanded Det. Chavez arrest him because he had a voodoo doll made of Allie. Maxine rebutted
that he would be out of jail soon since they had no physical evidence...

Allie had been snappy during the investigation. When Josh arrived, he was able to calm her,
they found the murderer and a print that matched one of the employees at the haunted house.
They were too focused on Gene to look at the employee...

Searching the victim’s apartment revealed the shoes that tracked the blue substance Beau
found. They discovered the employee, Lue Jasper, was the murderer since he was sleeping with
Tim’s fiance. Maxine confronted Elena for being complicit in Tim’s murder. Lue painted Tim’s
body to hide him in pain sight to cover his murder!

Later on, if you recall from the premiere, Catherine was fired from the board of the casino she
served on. However, she decided to crash the roulette table, and security swiftly descended upon
her. She used the ploy to ask the head of security for a favor to pull some footage. She knew
this would get her plight escalated to Mr. Alonso (known as Daniel Alonso or formerly known as
Benjamin Alonso).

Mr. Alonso confronted Catherine as she accused the board of selling Grace off to a wealthy
sultan. One board member who didn’t vote against Catherine escorted her out to talk. Her name
is Sherri Saum.

Meanwhile, Catherine enlists the help of Joshua. Searching the security footage revealed she
had taken one of the casino’s cars, so they used GPS to track the car. Catherine and Josh
canvased the last known location, trying to salvage all of the evidence from the crime scene. They
dug a hole, but there wasn’t a body inside!

Catherine received a call to meet Jodi, who was assaulted with a black eye. Jodi was given
surveillance photos signaling someone was watching her. Jodi felt her life was in danger, and she
warned Catherine. The CSI felt Grace’s body was buried in the desert...

When Gene got out of jail, he confronted Allie for prejudging him. Just because he looked
weird didn’t make him a bad person. He encouraged her to keep the doll. However, the look on
his face when he left was devious...
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Story of a Gun

Season 2
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 3

4 N\
Originally aired: Thursday October 13, 2022
Writer: Safia M. Dirie
Director: Antonio Negret
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Daniel di Tomasso (Trey), Chris Sheffield (Robbie Downs), Joel John-
stone (Jack Nikolayevich), Dendrie Taylor (Theresa Clinton), Sara
Amini (Sonya Nikolayevich), Genesis Corvo (Amy), Samuel Parker
(Cash), Joey Marie Urbina (Mindy), Xander Taylor (Teen Driver), San-
tiago Veizaga (Rangy Teen), Michael Thomas Santos (Bully), Andrew
Steven Hernandez (Stoned Teen), Ken Ivy (Concerned Teen)

Summary: LA TUA VALUTAZIONE The CSI team investigates after a group of teens
discover a dead woman behind the wheel of an abandoned car in a
Nevada ghost town.

The episode begins with a car crash.
Teens get out of their vehicle and go
check on the other driver, and she ap-
pears dead in her car. One kid, instead
of calling 911, does a social media post.

Elsewhere, the victim is found and
her name is Mindy Downs a group of
teens say they found her, they carpooled
up there to drink in peace. Two sets of
tracks, the teens say another car was
fishtailing and there is a lot of loose cash
floating around. Either she was running
out of town or she robbed a stagecoach.
She didn’t buckle up for safety. The vic-

: : : tim was shot in the neck, she didn’t die
from the crash. Turns out that Mindy was shot before the crash.

Mindy’s husband arrives to identify the body, he tells Catherine that Mindy was going to her
mother’s house. Her sister-in-law Amy is there as well and she says that is surprising because
her sister usually tells her where she is going.

The bullet is removed and it fits pistols and rifles. Joshua looks at the bullet, there is some
green on it, looks like it passed something else before it hit Mindy.

Rey tells Joshua that he needs a favor, someone filled his car for a prank, and he wants to
know if he can lift some prints. Joshua tells him he will see what he can do.

Mindy’s husband is being interrogated by Max and Serena are in the room. He admits that
he was at the scene, but he rushed there when she called him and slid into her car. He took off
because he was worried he would be blamed, she was already dead. He has a voicemail of her
leaving him a message saying she was hurt.

Allie finds some skid marks, she, Serena, and Joshua are trying to map out what happened
to Mindy. Joshua thinks it was a long-range sniper who took her out, and Allie agrees.

NG
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After doing some tests, Serena and Joshua find that Mindy was shot from around a mile away.
Max says her husband was an avid hunter, he could have shot her from his own backyard.
Allie sees some teenagers in Mindy’s neighborhood and he says he heard some gunshots, his
friends say it was just fireworks. Beau found something, there are some balloons near a house,
advertising for some new lots, and a bullet grazed one of the balloons.

Max finds some shell casings in the field behind the trailer park. All of a sudden, someone is
behind Max and whacks her on the head. The team found her, she still has one casing in her
hand. The ambulance arrives and takes her to the hospital. Max has some swelling on the brain,
but she is stable. Joshua blames himself, and Catherine tells him not to, just focus his energy
on the case. The casing that Max found matches the bullet that was in Mindy.

They find the owner of the rifle, a neighbor, and her name is Teresa and she says it was stolen.

Max was hit by someone who is left-handed. Beau finds a piece of concrete in the field and it
doesn’t belong there. They see some construction nearby, and they start digging and find a rifle.

Good news, Max is going to be ok, and ready for visitors soon. Joshua says he will go when
he has a bug shot. The rifle pointed upwards, Allie sees there is a piece missing, and she thinks
she knows who shot Mindy. Allie goes back to Teresa’s house, she lied, the rifle wasn’t stolen.
Her grandson Cash fired the rifle, he was being buried and he shot upwards to scare the boys
who bullied him. Serena finds a pair of jeans in the bedroom, there is cement on them. Teresa is
the one who got rid of the rifle, and she is also the one that hit Max.

Teresa begs them not to take him in, she was just trying to protect Cash and it wasn’t his
fault. Both are taken in.

Mindy’s husband asks Serena for an apology, he didn’t shoot his wife. Serena tells him that
Mindy was leaving him, he put her in the line of that bullet and he didn’t call 911.

Joshua goes to see Max, she says she has never been better. He tells her that they got the
shooter and her attacker. He tells her that he is sorry that he wasn’t there. he got caught up in
things that he couldn’t fix. He brought her a double double.
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Koala

Season 2
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 4

( N\
Originally aired: Thursday October 20, 2022
Writer: Anthony E. Zuiker
Director: Claudia Yarmy
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Katie Stevens (Lindsey Willows), Melissa Saint-Amand (Lucia Marsh-
man), Sarah Gilman (Penny Gill), Michael Trotter (Justin Einsteen),
Jonathan R. Freeman (Edwards Allen), Shelley Robertson (CPS Officer
Mary Philippen), Kimberlee Kidd (Darcy), Wil J. Jackson (Lead Offi-
cer), Samuel Davis (Medic), Carol Hoyt (Mrs. Geice), Joseph Callari
(Mr. Geice), Walker Barnes (Teenager), Kate Cochran (Rachel Marsh-
man), Michelle DeMond (Juliet Geice), Jeff Jocoy (LVPD Officer)

Summary: When three masked assailants invade a home and murder an entire
family, including a pregnant woman, the CSIs are called to the scene
to investigate. Catherine leads the team through the emotional case,
which intensifies her own longing to reconnect with her estranged
daughter, Lindsey.

The episode begins with a car pulling up
to a home and 3 masked gunmen getting
out. They go into the bedroom of a man,
then we see the same man and his family
on their knees in the living room. They
grab the father and drag him to his safe.
Then we hear shots, a woman is pregnant
and we see her jump out of the window,
they shoot her on the sidewalk.

Catherine and Joshua are on the
scene, the pregnant woman is dying but
the baby is still alive, they are in an am-
bulance.

Joshua secures the entry, Catherine
goes inside and gives an order that no-

body else goes inside.

Catherine comes out and announces to the team, a homicide/home invasion, everyone de-
ceased inside, gloves up, stuff their kits, and call their loved ones, telling them not to wait up,
this is going to be a long one.

Catherine teams up with Penny to do the rough stuff. Penny pauses to look at the family
photos. Their family still has their hands tied behind their backs. The pregnant woman in the
ambulance was actually the daughter. Catherine looks over at Penny, who looks like she is going
to be sick. Catherine tells her to take a minute.

Catherine goes into the bedroom, the safe is open and it is empty. The father is on the floor,
face down, hands tied, dead.

Penny goes outside and she continues to be sick, she bends down into the bushes, and then
she sees something. Two crumpled pieces of paper, and puts them into evidence. Joshua is
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outside too and he looks up and sees that across the street the neighbors have a surveillance
camera. Inside the house, there is a handprint on the wall, and Catherine gets it cut out.

Catherine thinks somebody wanted the Geice family dead, and this is a different kind of Kkill,
an overkill.

Catherine is at the hospital, the baby is alive and well. Mary from Child Protection Services
meets with Catherine who says she needs to get a buccal swab from the infant. Mary says no
way, she is responsible for the child who is struggling to survive, and until she is stable, it is not
happening.

Penny can’t do it, she is freaking out and tells Catherine that she is losing it. Catherine tells
her to put out her hands, they are shaking and she tells Penny that she is human. The best thing
to do is work the case, so it doesn’t work for you.

Joshua watches the surveillance video, the gunmen had a scuffle outside when one of them
hesitated in shooting the pregnant woman. During that scuffle, one hits the other and on video,
you can see that a tooth fell out when he got it. Joshua rushes back to the scene to look for that
tooth.

DNA is taken from the hand print, it belongs to the pregnant woman, but she was shot
outside.

Penny found some random evidence in the vacuum, she shows it to Catherine and she says
she doesn’t think it is random. Catherine doesn’t want her to go down a rabbit hole.

The random evidence has the same DNA as the bloody handprint. Penny thinks it is a cry for
help, the person wants to get caught.

In the video, the killers didn’t look experienced, like they knew how to use the weapons. There
was a shell casing left, it belongs to Edward Allen. They bring him in and he says he didn’t do
anything. He says he sold three shotguns on the street. And, he is on house arrest, he couldn’t
have done it.

Max is back and she has Catherine’s sample of the baby. Edward Allen is not the father and
gets this, the Giece daughter who was carrying her is not the mother. She is either a surrogate or
gestational carrier. The DNA from the tooth is a woman and it matched the DNA from the baby.

Serena advises the team that shots were fired in Henderson, the entire family is dead, and
four bodies are on the way to the morgue. The entire family was zip-tied, like the Giece family.
One of the bodies is the killer, a woman. The question is, who killed the killer?

At the second house, the same type of handprint is on the wall.

Catherine takes some time off, on Max’s insistence, to meet with her daughter. It doesn’t go
well.

Joshua notices that in one of the Giece family photos there is a guy standing behind the
pregnant daughter. They bring him in and his name is Justin Einstein. His parents were killed
at the second house. He admits to being the father of the baby. He says Julia approached him
about having a baby. Catherine tells him that Julia died at the scene, and the baby is fighting for
her life in the hospital. He was the sperm donor, Lucia Marshman donated her eggs, and Julia
just carried the baby. The woman killer that was killed, was not the baby’s mother Lucia, it is
one of her sisters, they were fraternal triplets. He gives Catherine Lucia’s address. When they
arrive there, Lucia has another woman sitting in a chair, zip-tied, Lucia has a rifle pointed at her.

Catherine tells the team to leave, she wants to handle Lucia on her own. Catherine puts her
phone down and there is a photo of the baby on it. The woman in the chair is her sister. It was
the older sister that shot everyone, they were only supposed to do a money grab. Catherine uses
her story with her daughter to get closer to Lucia, to show that they can relate to each other.
Lucia says she didn’t save Julia, she didn’t save her baby and Catherine can’t save her. Just as
Lucia is about to shoot her sister, Catherine jumps her. It is over. Catherine has Lucia’s hand
tied behind her back, but she takes her out with her arm around her. Max asks Catherine if she
is ok, and she says yes. Max tells her the baby is now stable and accepting visitors.

Max goes to see Penny, and she tells her that she knows this one was rough for her, but she
did well. Catherine goes to see the baby in the hospital, and at the same time she receives a text
from her daughter that says I love you.
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In Harm’s Way

Season 2
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 5

( \
Originally aired: Thursday October 27, 2022
Writer: Graham Thiel
Director: Lin Oeding
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Christian Navarro (Luther Canal), Sherri Saum (Jodi Wallach), William
Allen Young (Professor Gene Morrow), Sara Amini (Sonya Niko-
layevich), Amanda Tavarez (Monica Jessop), David Gibson (Dr. Parish),
A.J. Tannen (Roland), Jon Briddell (Agent Fenwick), Kat Purgal (Veron-
ica), Sue Zen Chew (Grace), Richard Whiten (Benny), Goran Ivanovski
(Mikel)

Summary: After all the guests attending an upscale fund raising soiree for the
science department at a local university fall ill, the CSI team gears up
to investigate. Also, Catherine enlists Grace’s roommate to help her
find clues after Grace disappears.

The episode begins with a party, Roland
Woodall says a few words, he is a lawyer,
and he builds relationships between in-
vestors and scientists. He says people like
professor Grady Morrow, he is new elec-
tromagnetic autoclave is going to make
field medicine safer for everyone. Profes-
sor Morrow tells Luther, who works on his
team, that credit goes to the whole team.
All of a sudden, everyone starts coughing,
gasping, falling over.

Elsewhere, Catherine goes to see Mon-
ica and tells her that her roommate Grace
is dead. She thought that she just ran off.

Catherine says she is trying to figure it
out. She wants to know if her roommate said anything, if something seemed off. Catherine leaves
her card.

Thirty people are headed to the ICU, a University party gone wrong. The team is on the scene
and suited up, there is vomit everywhere. There are a couple of dead bodies, one is Roland
Woodall. Until Sonya does the autopsies they are not going to know what caused this. Beau tries
to take off his suit because they’re are no toxins and Max freaks out, she says no way. They take
lots of samples and evidence.

One guy fell off a balcony, his name is Joe Milligan, COO of Whitmore Hewitt.

Max, Beau and Serena head to the hospital, one doctor is a victim, he rushed his test and
they found nothing. The team finds out the professor Morrow left the party early, he has now
become a suspect. Morrow says he left the party because it wasn’t his scene.

Sonya doesn’t see any evidence of a chemical attack. Joshua is with her, they find an empty
insulin pouch in Woodall, so she is going to start there.
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Monica goes to see Catherine, Grace received a watch from someone just before she went
missing. The watch is worth as much as a car and the guy who gave it to her told her to stop
asking questions.

THE FBI storms into the morgue, Sonya is in the middle of an autopsy, Joshua and Max are
with her. Agent Fenwick tells them this is not their case anymore, they will take it from there.

Max says no way, three people died in her town, she is solving this. Beau walks in and says
he has a long shot, he brings in a rat that he found dead and thought it was strange that he was
dead and the fish in the pond were not. The time of death for the rat is the same as the other
victims.

The rat had mini strokes, they all happened at once. Sonya is throwing darts, but she found
evidence of hydrogen peroxide in the rats lungs. Its the perfect poison. Max tells Ahalya that the
FBI is finished with the case, it is there’s now, they can pick the crime scene apart.

Monica brings in some items from a poker game that will give Catherine DNA from a poker
game, that might help them with Grace’s case.

At the crime scene, the fish are now dead in the pond. The oxygen pump died. Joshua has
a plan, check everything electronic and see if anything else is on the fritz. Looks like something
caused an electrical disturbance. They find a machine out back, and Beau thinks it is a weapon.

Beau and Joshua shell the machine into Max’s office. It is a directed energy weapon, it sends
pulses, trans cranial magnetic stimulation. Seizures, vomiting, you forget how to walk, you fall
down.

They turn the machine on, direct it away and it affects electronics. If the killer knew that
Woodall had a diabetes pump, this could have been targeted at him.

The team go to see Morrow and show him the machine, he says he doesn’t recognize it. Morrow
says all his vice does is sterilize medical equipment. Max looks over and sees someone leaving,
who looks suspicious, it is Luther. He looks like he is faking his symptoms from being at that
party, she thinks he is the killer.

Catherine mets with Jodi who gives her advice to let the case go about Grace.

Max and Serena meet with Luther, they show his cat scan, he didn’t have the same result
as everyone else, he wasn’t exposed even though he was acting like he had the symptoms. Beau
brings in the machine, and says he doesn’t know how to turn it on and pretends to turn the
nozzle, Luther freaks out and begs him to turn it off. He let Woodall have it and blended in with
the survivors. He says he didn’t mean to kill those people. Luther is arrested.

Monica meets with Catherine again and asks if the stuff she saved her helped. Yes, Mikel gave
Grace the watch and he has fled to Belarus and Catherine is headed there.
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There’s the Rub

Season 2
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 6

4 \
Originally aired: Thursday November 03, 2022
Writer: Jordana Lewis Jaffe
Director: Mario Van Peebles
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Joel Johnstone (Jack Nikolayevich), Alberto Frezza (Albert Santoni),
Rushi Kota (Damien Pak), Sara Amini (Sonya Nikolayevich), Kara Roys-
ter (Valerie Bianco), Christy St. John (Holly), Sandra Valladares (Line
Cook), Andrew Miller (Dario)

Summary: Max leads her team to investigate the death of a prestigious Michelin-
starred chef found hanging in his restaurant’s walk-in freezer.

Max was familiar with aspects of the
case at hand. She grew up in Chicago
and worked on frozen body cases before.
They investigated the murder of a pres-
tigious Michelin-starred chef, Dario Don-
nelly, found in his walk-in freezer on a
meat hook by his dishwasher. They also
found an ice pick stabbed into his ribs
post-mortem. CSI Chris Park was on the
scene, and the chef was someone he ad-
mired. Max and Detective Chavez were
oblivious to the man’s social media fame.
The team also found a message written in
grease saying, "I'm so sorry!"

Investigators found it odd that Dario’s
socks and shoes were off, suspecting the killer removed them. Max debunked the theory as that
is a symptom of hypothermia. Blood pools into the limbs and overheats the body. The lack of
oxygen causes massive confusion, making the victim think they’re burning up when in fact, the
body is reacting to fight the extreme cold.

The science revealed that the frozen corpse couldn’t be immediately unthawed, it required
days, but the team didn’t have that kind of time. They carefully removed him in the upright
position he died in and exported him to the lab.

The CSI team fingerprinted the chef’s staff to rule them out as suspects. However, fingerprints
left on the frozen body revealed that everyone touched him postmortem. Investigators looked at
his girlfriend, Valerie, who seemed the least saddened by his passing. Her alibi was that she was
bitter since he was cheating on her with someone else from the restaurant. This pointed to Holly,
who had a secret fling with Dario. However, the CSIs were most interested in Damien since he
stood to gain kitchen leadership after Dario’s passing.

Damien told CSIs that he looked up to Dario as a father figure even though the head chef was
tough on him. He claimed to be leaving the restaurant for a new gig. That's when he and Dario
got into a scuffle and made up.

Back at the morgue, Sonya ruffled Josh and Jack’s features. They discovered that Dario was
possibly poisoned with cyanide!
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Chris noticed on Dario’s social media that he had made a special spice rub for the meat the
night before. They suspected that the spice rub was how the cyanide got into his system. Testing
the meat revealed that he didn’t have enough poison in his system to kill him but incapacitate
him. They found a social media account that taunted the chef. The CSIs formed a theory that
there were possibly multiple killers...

Their new theory was a few Killers poisoned him, noticed he didn’t die but woke up, stabbed
him, and hung him on the meat hook. They also found that he didn’t write all of the letters in
grease. After a word puzzle, they figured out that he actually wrote "Messy."

When authorities visited the restaurant, they learned that Messy was the nickname that Dario
gave his dishwasher, Albert. The man wiped away some of the letters and replaced them with "I'm
So Sorry."

Max had previously interviewed the man, and he seemed to struggle with English, so she
spoke to him in fluent Italian. They reviewed the interview footage and saw Albert shifting to
English and making the remarks, "Breathe, breathe, and we’ll waltz out of here like Keyser
Soze."

A search at his place revealed that Albert had assumed different identities. His real name was
Peter. He had stalked Dario, created the social media video, and taken the dishwasher job to get
close to the chef. Suddenly, Albert came home and spotted the police, so he fled. Josh cornered
him on the roof and tried to talk him down, but the man jumped to his death!
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Burned

Season 2
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 7

4 N\
Originally aired: Thursday November 10, 2022
Writer: Tom Szentgyorgi
Director: Benny Boom
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Luke Tennie (Bryan Jordan), Robert Picardo (Carlo Rey), Sara Amini
(Sonya Nikolayevich), Cyd Strittmatter (Eleanor Wilton), Brady Hender
(Simon)

Summary: A mysterious big foot-like footprint found near a crime scene puzzles
the CSI team as they work to uncover who or what killed a father and
son.

The CSI team was summoned to a house
fire at 4 am. While on the scene, Detec-
tive Chavez was a little too smiley with
a woman she once dated. CSIs found a
large footprint and two bodies charred to
death!

A father and son, Davis and Elliot
Painter, were found burned to char in
a fire. The father was a known real es-
tate developer who sold homes to celebri-
ties. When CSI Chris Park scrubbed the
home’s security video, he found a large
sasquatch leaving the home minutes be-
fore the blaze!

Max debunked the bigfoot theory by
examining the sasquatch’s gait. She was snappy at her team lately...

The medical examiner noticed the son’s face was covered in Saran wrap plastic while the
father had a cloth stuffed in his mouth that set off the lab’s radioactive alarm (though it was a
small trace amount.)

Back at the scene, CSIs found eight points of origin for the fire. They also found an engagement
ring without a stone. They got a clue that led them to discover how there were multiple origins to
the fire.

Allie had an epiphany to recanvas the charred scene and look towards the ceilings. That is
when they found the missing diamond, which could lend clues to solving the case. They found
skin cells on the diamond, but there was no match in their database.

Meanwhile, Josh was getting suspicious of Serena wanting to hang out with her ex. She blew
him off that night. And Max had been blowing her son Bryan off, so he visited her job. Later on,
he learned that his mother was assaulted, and she didn’t inform him...

Back at the scene, CSIs found the possible entry point where bigfoot got inside. Chavez found
a video of a disgruntled old man who blamed Painter for his failing health condition. When police
confronted him, he tried to run, but it was futile.

The man was Carlo Rey, who suffered from late-stage cancer. He blamed Painter for his con-
dition.
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Josh confronted Serena about not being forthcoming with the ex. Serena became upset about
his accusations. Allie was in the locker room and overheard the exchange...

Allie got the idea to check the DNA of the ring against Carlo’s deceased wife, and it matched.
Max studied the gate again and suspected two people were inside the bigfoot suit. Her theory
was that Carlo’s son, Simon, carried him on his back while inside the suit!

CSIs confronted Simon (portrayed by Brady Hender) about killing the Painters. They snuck
into the son’s house, forced him to call his father, bound and killed the son, and set the house
on fire. Carlo admitted to setting the blaze to let Painter know that he had set his family’s life on
fire.

Later on, Allie convinced JOsh that Serena was the one for him. Josh went not to Serena’s
home to apologize. They kissed and made up.

Bryan confronted his mother about her attack. She confessed to it and that she didn’t want
him to worry. She couldn’t sleep and stayed up thinking about it. He vowed to stay with her and
take care of her. Soon after, Max finally went to sleep.
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Grace Note

Season 2
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 8

( )
Originally aired: Thursday December 08, 2022
Writer: Erika Vazquez, Siena Butterfield
Director: Gina Lamar
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Sherri Saum (Jodi Wallach), Sumalee Montano (Jennifer Huang), T.J.
Ramini (Rick Aziz), Imelda Corcoran (Phyllis Dupont), Sara Amini
(Sonya Nikolayevich), Nanrisa Lee (Lauren Tate), Veronika Dash
(Katya), Nikola Djuricko (Alexander Novik), Tony Winters (Frank), Sue
Zen Chew (Grace), Goran Ivanovski (Mikel), Braxton Hale (Anton), Or-
lando Rios (Paramedic), Joy Jacobson (Assistant)

Sumimary: Catherine’s frustration intensifies when a lead suspect in Grace’s dis-
appearance is found murdered. The team exhausts all their skills to
figure out who killed the suspect, and if his death will lead them to
Grace.

Catherine tracks Mikel Koslov to Belarus.
She blackmails him into returning to Ve-
gas to talk with the district attorney.

Mikel demands immunity for his tes-
timony. But before Mikel can talk, he is
poisoned. Mikel faked being poisoned so
that he could escape.

Grace’s mother Jen blames herself for
not reporting Grace’s disappearance.

Mikel turns up killed in a stashhouse.
Mikel’s nephew Anton was also killed. An-
ton was a forger.

Beau finds flecks of gold on a napkin
the killer used to clean up. Catherine dis-
covers a business card for Rick Azia, the
COO of the Eclipse, in Mikel's wallet. Beau unearths a gas station that the killer may have visited.

Catherine locates Grace’s body in a tank there. Mikel had hid her body there as leverage. The
bullet in Grace is the same caliber as that in Mikel and Anton.

Sonya finds a wad of paper in Grace’s mouth. Mikel called Aziz multiple times.

Aziz threatens to fire Jodi for divulging Mikel's whereabouts. Under questioning by Catherine
and Allie, Aziz lawyers up.

Grace’s note is a drawing of a painting. It’s a copy of an original Van Gogh painting that was
in Anton’s apartment, stolen from the Eclipse.

The team studies the surveillance footage from the night Grace disappeared. Catherine deter-
mines that Grace stumbled onto a forgery in progress. Aziz and the casino were laundering mob
money through the sale of forged art.

Frank, the Eclipse’s security chief, is the killer but he refuses to flip and lawyers up. Aziz fires
Jodi.
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Catherine sees a chipped tortoise-shell compact in the box Jodi is taking. Jodi was behind
the art scam. Catherine finds Jodi’'s DNA and Anton’s paint on a drop cloth in the utility room
off the casino’s art gallery. Jodi called in Frank.

Catherine tries to resign but can't.
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In the White Room

Season 2
Episode Number: 19
Season Episode: 9

4 )
Originally aired: Thursday December 15, 2022
Writer: Marisa Tam, Graham Thiel
Director: Kenneth Fink
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Joel Johnstone (Jack Nikolayevich), Jordan Cox (Richard Sloan), Sara
Amini (Sonya Nikolayevich), Sarah Gilman (Penny Gill), Joe Gillette
(Alan Herskovitz), Patrick Cage (Lamont Moore), Karen Strassman
(Prudence), Michael Sasaki (Grant), Justin Dray (Derek), Ronin Lee
(Clarence)

Sumimary: When the bodies of two Regency Romantic Festival attendees are dis-
covered, the CSI team uncovers a shocking link between their murders
and previous cases.

There were plenty of special events in Ve-
gas. Josh, Allie, and Penny were called
in because two of their victims were at-
tending an event in the city for regency
romance lovers. Think "Bridgerton"! The
female victim was chased while wearing a
corset as well as a slim long dress.

But oddly the female victim was with
the male victim right before his death.
She was found out by the golf course.
He was found inside a photo booth. The
forensic investigators found the photo
still at the photo booth. It seems some-
one shot the male victim by shooting him through the privacy curtain in the photo booth. And
the female victim witnessed all of this and that’s why she was ultimately chased down and then
murdered on top of it.

When the other kind of investigators stepped in, they thought the murders were tied to the
female victim. Her name was Shelby Winslow. She was all over the guy that died a mere moment
before she did and Shelby was married. Her husband didn’t attend the event. He thought it was
all lame.

He also didn’t seem to be angry about his wife partying with a bunch of other guys because
he said he had nothing to fear from a man wearing a powdered wig. The husband was also busy
identifying his wife’s body when a third body dropped. The third victim was a known face. It was
Lamont. He was the young man who almost got killed, but the detectives were able to chase away
the killer.

Well, Lamont’s luck finally wore out. He was killed with the same odd gun that the other two
were. They were killed by a bolt gun. But the first victim was Clarence and he might have been
killed by mistake. The forensic team was able to map it out. The killer approached Lamont first.
Lamont worked at the regency event.

He gave back a good fight and drenched his Killer in bleach before he managed to run away.
Leaving the killer to be blurry-eyed and mistaking Clarence for Lamont. They did look alike. They
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both were black, with beards, and were around the same build. And so it wasn’t until the killer
got Clarence that Shelby ran away and then he had to fix his mistake.

The killer handled the eyewitness. He also went back to the event to get Lamont’s place of
address and that’s how he was able to track down Lamont. But Lamont wasn’t innocent. Lamont
was being blackmailed and the blackmailer wanted Lamont to commit murder for them. Allie and
Josh found that out by finding Lamont’s secret compartment in his room. He had apparently
unscrewed the pipe in his bathroom and hid his stuff there. Lamont like a few other people
known to the forensics team was once treated by Dr. Leo Sarkisian. Then they also got a letter a
few years later about keeping secrets and culling the rotten fruit.

It was a nice way of blackmailing someone until they commit murder.

Lamont was supposed to kill Albert Santoni. Only Albert chose to kill himself after he got
caught for killing someone else in the group. Lamont’s situation went away and so someone
wasn’'t happy about that. They either went after Lamont themselves or sent another person to
go after Lamont. So, Maxine and Catherine went to the psych ward. They interviewed the last
man that wanted Lamont dead, Alan. Alan was pretty much out of it when they got there and he
didn’t seem to want to help. It wasn’t until they showed him the letter that Lamont got that it
stirred up something in Alan. He suffered a psychotic break about not finishing the mission. Or
in his case not killing Lamont.

Allie and Detective Chavez meanwhile were looking into other people connected to this group.
They found Richard and they tried to talk to Richard, but he was too interested in killing them
because he said that’s what "Basilisk" wanted him to do. They were forced to defend themselves.
They seriously injured Richard.

He was bleeding out and he still couldn’t stop talking about how he failed the Basilisk. The
Basilisk was a rumored Al from the future that demanded people help them or risk their wrath.
But this Basilisk figure only made sure to contact people with serious mental health issues. She
or he convinces them to go off their medication and to kill to make them happy or else all their
secrets will be revealed.

The Basilisk wants people to commit murders. They want people to die in their names. The
Basilisk was very dangerous and he infected all of his victims’ computers and tablets with mal-
ware that allows him to take over and one laptop got him a photo of Maxine, Catherine, and
Penny.
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Eyeballs

Season 2
Episode Number: 20
Season Episode: 10

( N\
Originally aired: Thursday January 05, 2023
Writer: Ryan Lee
Director: Allison Liddi-Brown
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Sara Amini (Sonya Nikolayevich), Connor Price (Vincent), Zach Tinker
(Warren Bart), Tish Daniels (Smitherman), Riley Lewis (Jessa), Ruben
Vernier (Marc), Madison Lewis (Kristen), Scott H Nicholson (Party Goer
Camera Guy), Scott H Nicholson (Choreographer), Moa Kawakami Alva
(Dancer #1), Taya Shawki (Dancer #2)

Summary: A social media influencer party ends with the brutal murder of a pop-
ular guest. Chris Park’s side hustle makes him uniquely qualified to
lead the CSI team in their investigation.

The episode begins with a party, there is
a guy upstairs and he looks drunk, he
passes out on a lawn chair, then we see
blood splattered on a patio door.

Joshua and Serena are on the scene,
the victim’s name is Nate and his friends
found him, they are all social media in-
fluencers. Nate has four deep slashes to
the throat, and there is an axe nearby.

Allie is on a day off, she goes in to
see if she can get any new leads. Chris
is there and Max tells him that Joshua
wants him to look at his case. When they
arrive on the scene, they find that the
killer wrote across Nate’s eyelid, @ Chris
Solves, which is Chris’ handle online, he has over 100k subscribers. Chris reveals that he knows
the victim.

Chris wants to run the case. Chris didn’t know Nate personally, he knew of him because
he had a few million followers. Chris says that four years ago Nate was charged with Killing a
woman with an axe. His whole class at the academy was obsessed with the trial, it was Nate and
his friend Warren that were accused.

The victim, Ana Reynolds, almost slashed her throat. They beat the murder charge. Alex made
a video about the trial and it blew up. Max is not happy about the video, but Chris posted it before
he was with CSI. Nate and Warren’s attorney used Chris’s theory to get them off. Chris is looking
at the axe found at Nate’s crime scene, and it looks like the same in Ana Reynolds’s case. Joshua
says he now has a reason to avoid social media.

Beau interrogates and takes samples of the party guests from the night of the murder.

Max and Serena try to talk to Warren and he won't do it, he tells them he wants a lawyer.

Joshua is looking for a splatter pattern, there is no break, no void. There isn’t a single trace
that the murderer was there. It’'s all Nate’s blood. But, there are white crystals, that look like it
is sweat, which could give them the DNA of the kKiller they are looking for. Allie IDs the guy on
the axe, it is Warren’s sweat and the axe that killed Nate was the same one that killed Ana.
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Nate was intoxicated and had GHB in his system. After many tests with the axe, it was not the
murder weapon, Chris thinks Warren is being framed, again. And, Warren is taking it seriously,
and his sweat on the axe didn’t have any in it, so the sweat is probably old. Max thinks the killer
could be someone who follows Warren and Chris. Allie calls it troll whack a mole. Max tells Chris
that he needs to start carrying a service piece around the clock, she wants him safe. Chris comes
up with an idea, it could be a drone who did it. Joshua and Beau do some tests and they are
able to confirm that a drone could have done it.

Joshua and Max head to Warren’s house with a search warrant. They find the drone, the
propellers are broken, and there is blood on it, but the propellers are rusty. The blood is A-
Positive, which is the same type as on the drone.

Warren is back at the station, Max tells him that Ana’s blood was on his drone. Warren cannot
be charged with Ana’s murder because of double jeopardy.

Joshua says the killer never set foot on the balcony, so the killer wrote on Nate’s eyelid before
the murder. And, since all the influencers were filming that night, maybe one of them caught
something.

Serena tells Max that Chris doesn’t take precautions in the field and she is worried because
he is getting death threats.

Chris remembers that there was an influencer, Vincent, who had scratched his arms. Chris
gets a warrant and heads over there with Serena. Turns out Vincent has pink eye, 100% identical
to the one that Nate had. Vincent did it, he wanted the truth out there about Vincent and Nate
being Ana’s murderers. He tells Chris that he left a murderer walk, and he just stopped one.

Chris has decided to sign off for good and delete his account.
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Trinket

Season 2
Episode Number: 21
Season Episode: 11

( \
Originally aired: Thursday January 12, 2023
Writer: Safia M. Dirie
Director: Ruben Garcia
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Kathleen Wilhoite (Dr. Diane Auerbach), Sara Amini (Sonya Niko-
layevich), Sarah Gilman (Penny Gill), Henry Joseph Samiri (Michael),
Mark Engelhardt (Pete Trask), Missy Yager (Mary Trask), Hilda Boul-
ware (Ruth), Reid Emmons (Sam), John Garet Stoker (Jake), Tristan
Cunningham (CPS Agent)

Summary: When a young, non-verbal boy is found hiding in a stranger’s garage,
the CSI team searches for his missing mother. Also, Max receives a
strange letter with symbols in silver ink that Folsom and Allie recog-
nize from prior crime scenes.

An older lady shuts a window in her
garage. She feels someone in the room
and screams. She calls for help. Beau and
Gill arrive. The woman says it's her late
husband but they discover it’s actually a
young boy.

Josh and Beau meet the nonverbal
child at the hospital. His name is Michael.
They work to get evidence. They man-
age to collect a bracelet from him with a
promise to return it. They report back to
Maxine. They find Michael’s mother. She
is a missing person and hasn’t been seen
for a while. Other women from her high
school are also missing. They contact her
parents while digging into an area of interest. They find her body and realize Michael was buried
alive next to her. He managed to make his way out of the dirt.

Maxine, Beau, and Josh meet with the grandparents. Beau seems a little irritated with their
lack of compassion. Maxine pulls himself and gently tells him he needs to distance himself. Max
and Josh head to see Sonya who tells them she thinks Cara, Michael’s mom, was raped and held
captive for years. She was also recently pregnant.

Catherine and Allie examine postcards from one of their imprisoned killers. Or so they think.
Gill comes in with bees. She thinks they will help bring them to Cara’s killer since they encoun-
tered bees. Max tells her to take them away.

Beau and Josh look over a postcard Cara wrote to her parents years back. They find her ex-
boyfriend’s, Sam, prints on the card. They track him down. He tells Maxine and Allie he is gay
and Cara posed as his girlfriend. He kept her secret that she had an older boyfriend. He never
knew who he was. He wanted to keep Cara’s secret as she did for him.

Serena, Josh, and Beau head to Cara’s parent’s home. Beau talks to Michael to be sure he
is all right. Josh and Serena head to the basement to look through Cara’s old things hoping to
figure out who this older man is. Michael gets upset when he spills his water.
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Gill teaches Catherine about bees and how they can help track down decomposing bodies and
more. Catherine tells her to slow down with all of her facts. They discover there may be more
bodies in the river bed near where Cara was found.

Josh and the gang think they may have found their man. Cara’s old English teacher is named
Jake. They take him in. He denies getting Cara pregnant, the rape, holding her hostage, and his
involvement with the other missing women. Meanwhile, Gill's bee obsession pays off after they
find the additional body, Cara’s baby.

Max and Beau discover that Cara was submerged in water as well as Michael. Meanwhile, Allie
talks to a doctor that is attempting to help Catherine and her discover who wrote the postcards
to them.

Beau and Serena head to see Michael and ask him about his mom and what happened with
his exposure to water. Beau heads to the basement at the grandparents’ home to get a toy he
saw prior when he discovers hidden walls behind a recording booth. It looks like Cara’s stepdad
may be involved.

They rip apart the downstairs. They discover a pipe burst and Cara died in the room, sub-
merged in water. She was also raped and impregnated by her stepdad. The stepdad is taken away
while they determine her Mom was well aware. They take her away too. Michael finally talks to
Beau.

Later, Max tells Beau that Sam, Cara’s ex has stepped up for Michael. He and his partner will
care for Michael. Beau tells Max he can no longer work in the field. That night he goes home and
checks on his daughters in bed.
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When the Dust Settles

Season 2
Episode Number: 22
Season Episode: 12

( N\
Originally aired: Thursday February 02, 2023
Writer: Jordana Lewis Jaffe
Director: Rachel Raimist
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Chris Williams (Ken Yacoob), Joel Johnstone (Jack Nikolayevich),
Shelli Boone (Mimi Khan), Nina Millin (Heather Glass), Tiffany C.
Adams (Sasha Khan), Zoe Petrescu (Hannah), Adria Petrescu (Han-
nah), Capri-Antoine Vaillancourt (William), Luis Avila (Nick), Ashley
Amato (Nicky), Nicole Dele (Nicole)

Summary: Catherine’s day off with her granddaughter gets interrupted when a
woman wakes up from a four-year coma and remembers details from
the night her sister died.

Two women are at a salon late. One is do-
ing the other’s hair. They hear a noise.
Someone is trying to break in. They both
begin to cough.

Four Years Later — The hairstylistis in a
hospital bed. A woman reads to her. Sud-
denly she wakes up. Meanwhile, Cather-
ine brings her granddaughter to work.
She asks Josh and Allie to watch her. She
just got word on an old case from Maxine.
Two sisters at a hair salon. One died and
the other slipped into a coma after expo-
sure to chemicals.

Maxine looks over the deceased sis-
ter’'s body after she has been exhumed.
Her hair is still growing. Catherine and Serena head to speak to the living sister. She tells them
someone was trying to break into the salon. And she thinks it was her sister’s husband. He is a
monster.

Catherine and Maxine take Catherine’s granddad on a field trip to the hair salon where the
sisters experienced their incident. They find footprints and a ton of supplies. They send it to the
lab. Beau and Josh look over the evidence. They find formaldehyde in some of the shampoos.

Maxine and Serena visit the deceased sister’s husband. He is playing pickleball. He’s defensive
about his terrible relationship with his dead wife and the accusations made by his living sister-
in-law that he may be the killer. Later, Serena and Josh interview all of the old salon workers.
Chris and Allie track the killer’s footsteps in the salon. They find fungus in the air vent.

Stabler had pushed too hard to get Eamon to do his business at the bar. Eamon said it wasn’t
Stabler’s place to tell him anything and he was calling him "boy". It was a whole mess, but it
got Stabler closer to Eamon and he was manipulating him from the inside. Stabler could handle
the manipulation. He was doing his job at the end of the day. It was Jet that was causing some
worry. Jet seemed to get really close to Seamus. She even figured out that he put out a hit on the
brother of one of the guys that called him "donkey".
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Catherine and Allie see that the ventilation system was cut. Catherine heads to the hospital
and talks to Mimi, the sister who came out of the coma. Mimi insists she saw a monster and it
was her brother in law.

Catherine visits Maxine in her office after. They talk about how its not good that Catherine
took her granddaughter to a crime scene and poke fun at Maxine for keeping old electronic cords.
They find the cord they need and power up Mimi’s old phone.

They find a photo of the sisters with a monster looking figure in the background. Catherine
gets a text from her daughter who is angry that Catherine brought her granddaughter to the
crime scene.

Maxine and Serena pull Mimi’s brother in law in for questioning. He denies any wrong doing.
They keep working at the crime scene. Josh discovers the shampoos being sold are knock offs.

He runs it by Beau who says that this makes sense since the labels and the ingredients inside
of them do not align. Meanwhile, Catherine and Allie discover the monster picture is actually
someone in the background wearing a gas mask behind a shaded divider.

After gathering their evidence from charcoal droplets found on the floor, they test everything
and ID Heather as the killer. The woman who was reading to Mimi who also worked at the salon
years ago was selling knock off shampoo and tried to cover it all up. She breaks down when they
confront her.

Catherine invites her daughter and granddaughter to Hawaii. No crime scenes, just fun. They
agree to go.
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Boned

Season 2
Episode Number: 23
Season Episode: 13

4 N
Originally aired: Thursday February 09, 2023
Writer: Dave Metzger
Director: Erin Feeley
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Joel Johnstone (Jack Nikolayevich), Emily Althaus (Molly Tate), Sarah
Gilman (Penny Gill), Arye Gross (Dr. Logan MacArthur), Shelly Bhalla
(Dr. Laura Qadiri), Jud Tylor (Rose Cantwell), Michael Demarco (Tad),
Mike Kopera (Harrison Cantwell), Tom Beyer (Prospector Guide), Steve
Mazurek (Pop), Jason Boegh (Dad), Mia Davila (Teen Daughter), Brody
Schaffer (Billy)

Sumimary: The CSI team investigates the death of an archaeologist found near the
breakthrough discovery of an ancient civilization. Also, Max locates
another cryptic note written in familiar silver ink after a woman kills
her attacker.

The body of Harrison Cantwell was found
by a river. He was found by a teenage girl.
She was doing a field trip with her family
and they were supposed to be looking for
gold in the river, but the kid was a little
too old for such an excursion.

She was on her phone the whole time.
She wandered too far off. She had to be
tracked down and then she spotted the
body on her way back to the camp. It was
one body with two skulls. The body had
been holding onto a skull when he was
stabbed by a rock shaped into a sphere.
The skull he was holding onto was actu-
ally the same way as Harrison and so that

made this one trippy.

Harrison was apparently an amateur archeologist when he was alive. He was part of a dig that
had found an early settlement in the area and he had unearthed the female skull. He must have
found the murder weapon at the same time because the Killer then used it to murder him.

Josh was the first on the scene. After he realized how Harrison died, he called for backup.
Harrison was part of the local museum. He must have been missing for over two months and no
one noticed because he usually disappeared in the hunt for a new find.

Harrison was searching for a Clovis community. He wanted to find the oldest variation of
humanity on earth and he found it. They tested the skull he was carrying. It was dated as being
over twelve thousand years old. It was a genuine Clovis skull. It was the find of the century.

The CSI team suspected that someone must have gotten jealous about it. They probably
thought they could kill Harrison and claim the find as their own. And what they didn’t plan on
was when Harrison fell into the water after being stabbed through the eye, he still held onto that
skull.

49



CSI: Vegas Episode Guide

It got caught up in his death grip. Which must have frustrated his killer. To better find the
killer, they needed to find the crime scene. Josh and Detective Serena Chavez estimated where
the body originated from using water currents and math. They then got out the drone to fly to
that estimated location.

There was just one problem with it. That place couldn’t have been the scene of a murder. Josh
and the pretty was figuring out what that means for them as Maxine found a lead in the silver
ink case. Someone told a man to kill Ms. Tate. The victim surprised the killer and shot him first.

She shot him three times. The authorities were writing this off as self-defense when Max
noticed a scar on the Tate woman’s temple. She received treatment in a mirrored ballroom. Max
tried to ask her some questions and unfortunately, it triggered her paranoid schizophrenia. Max
instead had to talk about her own experiences. How she dealt with the man that tried to attack
her. It was hearing that Max had been through something similar that the Tate woman finally let
her guard down. But she wasn’t ready to go there or face the possibility of who wanted her dead.

The archeological case meanwhile had quite a few suspects. There was a woman that Harrison
worked with and she was supposed to get credit as the lead archeologist after Harrison did all
the grunt work. Harrison also had a wife. The wife couldn’t wait to get her hands on his death
certificate because she wanted to save as much of their estate as possible. Harrison would take
all the funds and throw them into the next dig. There was never an in-between with him. Except
both women have alibis.

His killer was revealed to be the guy who ran the Natural History Museum in town. Harrison
called the museum hoping to get his partner and to tell the partner about his amazing find.
But he got the guy instead. The guy found out about the find and he wanted to be a part of
it. Harrison was freezing him out and so they got into a fight at the dig. Something Josh did
later find. Harrison was injured and the other guy was injured. He had tried to kill Harrison, but
Harrison still had enough strength to make it to the river holding that skull.

And now that guy is going to prison. The find was still being credited to Harrison and he will
be in all the history books.

But Max, Allie, and Penny had found a credible suspect in the silver ink murders. They believe
the killer to be Dr. Diane Auerbach. She was a therapist. She was the Tate woman’s therapist.
She also has a printer with the same flaw that was on all the cards trying to get the mentally ill
people to kill for her.
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Third Time’s the Charm

Season 2
Episode Number: 24
Season Episode: 14

( N\
Originally aired: Thursday February 16, 2023
Writer: Tom Szentgyorgyi
Director: Eduardo Sanchez
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Derek Webster (Dr. Hudson), Kathleen Wilhoite (Dr. Diane Auerbach),
Brandon Keener (Jason Ketchum), Abigail Marlowe (Sheila Webber),
Aaron Blakely (Michael Webber), Sandra Hinojosa (Rita Debenedetto),
Anthony Fernandez (Calvin Dupree), David Perez (EMT One), Elsa
Marquez (EMT Two), Tristan Marcus (Uniform), Niki S. Taylor (Excited
Fan), Jesse Bluecloud Campbell (Competitive Eater 029), Natalie J.
Davis (Showgirl), Tatiana Turan (Showgirl)

Sumimary: The CSIs investigate the mysterious death of a competitive eating con-
testant, and Chavez partners with Allie to prove where the mysterious
silver ink notes have been coming from.

The episode begins with a stabbing that
is called in to 911, the victim is the one
calling, his name is Mike Webber. He says
he got into it with a loud mouth in a bar.
All of a sudden, the victim falls down in a
sitting position to the ground. When the
ambulance arrives he is flat on his back
and there is no response, no pulse. He is
dead.

Joshua and Chris are on the scene, so
is Serena. Allie calls, she wants to bring
Auerbach in today, Max said to bring her
in when she was back, and she is back.
Serena agrees to do it with Allie. The victim, has a flyer on him from an eating contest, maybe he
was a contestant. And, there seems to be a lot of BBQ sauce on the victim.

Max is in the morgue with Dr. Milton Hudson, she thanks him for filling in while their ME is
away. They have Mike Webber’s body his stomach was three times the size and he had 15 pounds
of food inside, all pulled pork.

Serena meets up Allie, but she doesn’t bring backup. Serena still doesn’t think they should
bring in Auerbach without solid evidence. She thinks they should get a search warrant fist and
search the house. All of a sudden, Auerbach arrives, but Serena tells her they should do it the
right way.

Joshua sees some blood on the ground that looks like a tear drop, he tells Chris that it means
that Mike Webber was walking. If they follow the trail, they might find out where Mike came from.
They proceed, and it brings them to a dumpster. Joshua tells Chris it is his to do, he’s got to go.

The eating contest is actually Gerge-A-Palooza and we get a glimpse of a contest in progress,
this one requires the contestants to eat jumbo shrimp. Joshua walks in and sees the contest
starting.

Chis sin the dumpster, he finds a knife. Meanwhile, there is a winner of the contest, he ate
14 pounds of shrimp.
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Joshua goes to speak to the host, Mr. Jason Ketchum, of the contest and tells him that
Mike Webber was killed. Mike ate ate 48 sandwiches and 32 ounces of beer yesterday when he
competed, but he lost. He was upset, said a few things and left with is wife. Joshua asks him
for his left show, to see if the print matches the one at the scene. Joshua and Serena go to see
Mike’s wife, she said her husband was feeling like a failure because he lost.

Witnesses say that Mike was having an argument with a repeat offender near the scene, Calvin
Dupree — she calls Max to tell her.

Ketchum’s show print is not a match and the knife that Chris found, has no prints or useable
DNA. But, Beau does a stabbing test to see if the mark would be the same as the one used to
stab Mike.

Max and Joshua bring in Calvin, they tell him the knife found in the dumpster matched the
one that stabbed Mike. And, Calvin was convicted four years ago of assault, and a picture of
the stab would shows it is also the same knife that killed Mike. Also, the show print matches a
shoe that they found in his apartment. Calvin says Mike came after him. They got into it and the
bartender threw them out. Mike was all messed up, twitchy and sweaty, Calvin says he protected
himself.

Back in the morgue, Mike’s stomach was removed, it weighed 17 pounds. He didn’t bleed out.
The stabbing didn’t kill him, the pulled pork acted like a shield. There is a contusion on his right
knee and discolouration on his big toe, and the same discoloration on his left hand. After one
more test, it is determined that Mike wasn’t just stabbed, he was poisoned.

The poison starts with inky cap mushrooms and alcohol. There hasn’t been a death associated
with it, but it could do it.

Allie tells Max she is trying to get a search warrant for Auerbach’s house.

Beau tells Joshua that he tested 32 sandwiches from the hotel where the contest is held and
there are no inky cap mushrooms in them. Looks like he was poisoned before he participated in
the contest. Beau did find something, he found a small jewel, one similar to the that Rita has in
one of her teeth, she is one of the champion eaters in the contest, and a bunch of the burgers
weighed less than the others, that is why she won, hers were smaller than the other contestants.
Joshua and Serena go have a chat with Rita. Ketchum is there and he says no way did Rita
cheat. Serena says that rigging a contest is illegal, Ketchum asks for a lawyer and says he is
advising Rita to do the same.

Back to Mike’s wife, Joshua tells her that her husband ingested something poisonous before
the contest.

Allie got the warrant, she and Serena show up at Auerbach’s house. There is no answer so
Serena forces her way in. They find the office, but nobody is around. Allie starts searching.
Serena goes to look around the house, she notices a hot cup of liquid and shouts to Allie that
Auerbach is there. All of a sudden, the lights go out, the car pulls out of the driveway, Auerbach
is on the run.

Auerbach got away, Allie is still searching. Joshua is at the house and so is Max. Auerbach
has a mother and sister, they are going to check that out.

Back to the inky caps, Mike ingested them somewhere between 8 and 10 in the morning the
day of the contest. His geo location from his phone, he was in his hotel room, in the east wing
of the hotel. Joshua and Max call in Mike’s wife, she was with him that morning, she now says
Mike had a protein smoothy. Max tells her that she looks really uncomfortable. His wife says
she killed Mike. He was hurting himself so much from these competitions. He was not working,
he didn’t see his friends and he was depressed. He said if he loss the next completion he would
stop. She knows about Inky mushrooms, she ground them up and put them in his shake, she
just wanted him to be sick, not kill him.

Joshua is still skeptical that the inky mushroom killed Mike, if it did, he would be the first
person. He goes to see Dr. Hudson and he wants to prove a theory that he has, that the inky
mushrooms won’t kill him, so he eats some to prove it. Joshua goes through a rough time, but it
doesn’t kill him.

Allie and Chris test a sample of dirt and frats found at Auerbach’s house, there is Charleston
Beardtongue in it, which grows in the spring mountains. Auerbach doesn’t own or rent in that
area, but Allie and Serena are heading there anyway.

Joshua and Dr. Hudson head back to the scene of the crime where Joshua notices some water
on the ground and an electrical cord, he tells Dr. Hudson to be careful. Then he remembers that
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Mike had a whole in his shoe, he thinks he was electrocuted. The marks on his hand, knee and
toe could be low voltage electrocution. Dr. Hudson is on board with the theory, they tell Max.
Cause of death is electrocution. Mike’s wife will be released. Dr. Hudson says he has never seen
a man solve a murder three times.

They got a lead on Auerbach, she has a cottage in spring mountains, her mother owns it. The
team heads out and all storm in the house. Auerbach is not the silver ink killer, she is hung by
one foot from a pole and dead, that is no suicide.
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Ashes, Ashes

Season 2
Episode Number: 25
Season Episode: 15

( N\
Originally aired: Thursday March 02, 2023
Writer: Marisa Tam
Director: Stephanie Marquardt
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Luke Tennie (Bryan Jordan), Kathleen Wilhoite (Dr. Diane Auerbach),
Sarah Gilman (Penny Gill), Sara Amini (Sonya Nikolayevich), Stephen
Friedrich (Ted Hester), Eric Allan Kramer (Bob Auerbach), Bryan
Michael Nunez (Diego Montoya), Adrian Favela (Juan Carlos Estrada),
Indie DesRoches (Little Boy)

Sumimary: A silver ink note threatening Maxine Roby’s life is found at the crime
lab, sending the entire CSI team to crack who is behind the notes and
how they connect to other murder cases.

The CSI team is trying to make sense of
Dr. Auerbach’s murder and subsequent
staging. Serena points out that Auer-
bach’s position resembles "The Hang-
man" on tarot cards. The Killer left the
weapon murders from the Silver Ink case
on a patio table. The killer is now target-
ing Max.

Catherine returns early from an un-
successful family healing trip to Hawaii.

Auerbach’s hanging suggests the killer
had an accomplice.

Penny convinces Beau that they
should attempt to create a full fingerprint
out of partials.

The Silver Ink mastermind leaves a message for Max in the crypt.

The DNA on Max’s envelope leads to a 92-year-old Indian man. He rented out his house to a
Mike Smith. The house’s interior is covered with the same hieroglyphics used by the killer. Max
flips a switch which causes sparks to fly and sets the house on fire. In the aftermath, Allie finds
a card reading "Keep Your Secrets. Kill Maxine Roby."

The prints that Penny and Beau cobbled together led to three men who had worked on a boat
ramp at that property.

Folsom determines that a boat hoist was used to lift Auerbach’s body.

Catherine pushes Beau to go back to the crime scene. Using liquid latex, Beau uncovers a
snake symbol which reveals the killer's game plan. It's a game of Assassin. DNA from the hoist
rope shows that the killer has a condition with two different colored eyes, just like Ted Hester,
one of the men interrogated earlier. The team searches Hester’s house for evidence.

Allie and Folsom unearth the skeleton of Auerbach’s grandmother in a thriving garden in
Hester’s backyard. Hester was one of Auerbach’s patients. He killed Auerbach because she was
working with the police. Hester has sent his best killer after all the members of the crime lab.
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We All Fall Down

Season 2
Episode Number: 26
Season Episode: 16

( \
Originally aired: Thursday March 09, 2023
Writer: Craig O’Neill, Graham Thiel
Director: Ray Daniels
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Rob Morgan (Daniel Jordan), Joel Johnstone (Jack Nikolayevich),
Darri Ingolfsson (Ronald Edward Winter), Sara Amini (Sonya Niko-
layevich), Sarah Gilman (Penny Gill), Mark Atteberry (Ronald Win-
ter Sr.), Stephen Friedrich (Ted Hester), Emily Althaus (Molly Tate),
Andrew Hwang (Doctor), Alyma Dorsey (EMT), Alfretz Costelo (Dry
Cleaner), Shaun Dixon (Boy)

Summary: Medical examiner Sonya’s life is in jeopardy when she is exposed to a
mysterious poison as the CSI team races to find the antidote and the
Silver Ink murderer who appears to be targeting the Crime Lab.

The episode begins with a Man pushing
a shopping cart, its dark outside, he is
dressed in a suit and tie, wearing gloves
and writes a note, staples it to the victim’s
shirt in the cart that has the name Molly
Tate. He pushes the cart and walks away.

Maxine is putting her suitcase in the
car, her son is with her, they look around
and her ex is there. Daniel tells her he is
worried about them, they are still a family
and he is not going anywhere until they
are safe. Maxine walks away and says she
cannot do this.

Allie, Josh and Serna are on the scene.

: There is no blood, no trauma. On the card
with Molly’s name, the Kkiller left a ﬁnger print, it is Ronald Winter, Catherine says his wanted
poster is going to look like an Armani ad. Ron had a troubled youth, and he has an IQ of 160.
Sonya is ready to walk them through Molly’s autopsy, they head out.

Sonya was up all night doing the autopsy, she still can’t say what killed her but signs are
pointing to her having been poisoned, like she was forced to swallow something. She had exten-
sive bleeding in her large intestine. All of a sudden, Sonya looks like she doesn’t feel well. She is
about to pass out and Maxine grabs her. Her heart is racing, Sonya yells to seal off the morgue,
Molly is a Trojan horse. That’s why he dumped her, he is using Molly’s body to poison all of them.
Sonya is in distress, she says whatever killed Molly is killing her.

Sonya is at the hospital, Josh is worried the team can be infected but Maxine says no, none of
them touched Molly’s body. Maxine says she is going to go see Catherine, they are going to talk
to Ted Hester. Josh is worried Ted put Maxine in the crosshairs.

Ted says Ron is pretty smart, if he doesn’t want to be found, he won’t be. Ted reminds them
that he had a perfect way to find serial killers and they stopped him. He wants privacy and a Play
Station 5 and he will help them. Maxine tells Ted that if he gives her his user name, she will see
what she can do about getting him a private cell. He says he doesn’t negotiate with Terrorists.

57



CSI: Vegas Episode Guide

Allie and Jack suit up and go back int he morgue, they are listening to Sonya’s recorded notes.
Sonya hit a derma pocket and got splattered. Allie takes a sample to find out what it is.

At Molly’s place, Josh and Serena are looking around, there was struggle, she fought for
her life. They hear a woman shouting outside, it is her mother and she says Molly was on
strong meds, she was allergic to a lot, she also suffered mental health afflictions. A few months
ago everything changed, she refused her mother’s help. Josh says they believe she was being
blackmailed.

In the lab, Josh and Allie are doing tests. The poison that killed Molly, they can’t identify.

All the teams cell phones start to ring, it is Ron Winter, he is call them. He introduces himself.
Allie tells him that the man that was blackmailing him is in jail, his game is over.

Ron says he can get to anyone, anywhere. He tells them to listen, so they don’t get hurt. Sit
back and relax, let him lighten their workload. He hangs up.

The team is wondering how Ron got all their phone numbers. Just then, Ron’s father shows
up at the station to help but he can’t do anything really. He says they really only talk over text
and half the time he needs a dictionary to figure out what he says. Maxine keeps the cell phone.
Jack shows up, he tells Allie that Sonya is not doing well. She has a positive guaiac test, Allie
says the poison is probably Abrin. Jack is riddled with guilt, he was on a date that night and
didn’t do the autopsy with Sonya.

Daniel gives Maxine keys to a place where they can go an d be safe. He tells her that he has
changed, he is sorry. She tells him that he does not owe her anything. He wants to protect the
people he cares about, and tells her that she never left the top of the list.

In Ron’s place Penny finds some different writing and it looks like math. There is a burnt
mess and it looks like accelerant.

Catherine and Maxine are out of the prison when they see some commotion, an ambulance is
rushing someone out on a stretcher, it is Ted, he doesn’t make it.

Allie and Jack have Ted’s body in the morgue, they are trying to find out what he died of. Both
he and Sonya swallowed the poison.

Ron picks up his dry-cleaning, the man at the counter says they couldn’t take out a stain and
Ron doesn’t look very impressed. Ron has a box of cupcakes, he says they belong to his niece
and he give the man one.

Allie had a mathematician go over the math notes, he has no idea what they are. Ron calls
Allie, Penny tries to trace the call. He asks about Ted and she says he is very dead. She asks
him to meet in person. He says they are both afflicted, plagued. He tells her that tonight it will
be lights out, then he hangs up.

Maxine finds some information about Ron, his interest in Thallium and she thinks he is going
areolize 300 people at Mountain Vista Psychiatric hospital. The team heads right over, Maxine
thinks Ron is going to put the poison in a vent shaft.

They were right, Ron is in the hospital and is disguised as a doctor, puts a mask on so he
won’'t be recognized and Catherine Josh and Allie walk right past him. But, Catherine turns
around, and she does recognize him, they get on a foot chase to a stairwell and Josh jumps him.
Ron says they are too late. Maxine in is the basement with Beau, they find it and there is less
than a minute. Beau grabs it and puts in a plastic bag, closes it tightly, it is contained.

Ron says he was killing the people in the facility because they are mentally malformed.

Sonya lives, Jack tells Allie and Josh that he is grateful.
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The Promise

Season 2
Episode Number: 27
Season Episode: 17

e '
Originally aired: Thursday March 30, 2023
Writer: Alex Berry, Anthony E. Zuiker
Director: Brad Tanenbaum
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Eric Szmanda (Greg Sanders), Rob Morgan (Daniel Jordan), Luke Ten-
nie (Bryan Roby), Derek Webster (Dr. Hudson), Sarah Gilman (Penny
Gill), Judy Kain (Dr. Heather Chumani), Brady Smith (Jeremiah Beck),
Regina Taylor (Raquel Williams), Zion Broadnax (Phoebe Williams),
Dani Woodson (Younger Raquel Williams), Dar Dixon (Glenn Jones),
Michael Andrew Baker (Marv Haggis), Curtis Nelson II (Pastor), Ruben
Dario (Officer Manager), Juan M. Fernandez (News Reporter), Minita
Gandhi (Desert Palm Surgeon), Valentina Guerra (Night Shift Nurse)

Summary: When the body of a young girl who was Killed over 40 years ago is dis-
covered at the bottom of Lake Mead, Max Roby promises her mother,
Raquel Williams, that the CSI team will finally find justice for her
daughter.

The episode begins underwater. A scuba
diver is looking for treasure when he finds
a barrel and more than what he bar-
gained for, deadly remains at the bottom
of Lake Mead. The diver, Jeremiah Beck
is shocked at his discovery. The barrel is
out of the water, Roby looks in the barrel
and the remains are that of a child. The
team takes everything out of the barrel,
one piece at a time and a 1982 dollar bill
is found, it is in a baggy.

At the station, Sanders shows up,
Roby asked him to be on the vampire
shift.

Dr. Hudson and Robyn are with the
child’t skull when Dr. Heather Chumani arrives. She starts with the pelvic bones and says they
are dealing with a female child. And she believes she was eight to ten years old. She thinks what-
ever happened to her face is the reason why she was in that barrel. Slowly but surely, she is able
to map out the face, to figure out what the girl would have looked like. They have her face, they
just need her name.

Roby’s ex husband shows up, she forgot a commitment that she made to her son Bryan. She
tells him about the case and says he understands that work is important, but when things clear
up, he can go with her and take Bryan to lunch to make it up to him.

Sanders and Beau are working on the barrel, they find a name on it Salt Mine company. Beau
and Chavez head there, Chavez wants a roster of employees who worked there back when those
type of barrels were in the company.

Hudson is going over the body, measuring, he discovers that a bullet hit her hand, went
through her back and probably at close range.
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The blue substance from the bottom of the barrel was a combination of aluminum, coloured
reflective sheeting, adhesive sheeting and paint. Could be a million things.

There is a Sunday school patch on the shirt of the victim and has wore white patient shoes.

The team circulates photos of the victim to every Baptist church in Vegas that had a Sunday
school back in the 80’s.

Mrs. Raquel Williams shows up to speak to Roby, she says the Jane Doe is Pheobe Wiliams
and the dollar she had was to buy a book, Humpty Dumpty for her cousin. She was wearing
white patent leather shoes for the lord on Sunday. She shows Roby a photo of her, it was her
child.

Williams is upset that her daughter’s skin was so pale, she was African American and says
they didn’t care about her then and they don’t care about her now. Roby says she cares and she
will do everything in her power to find out who did this to her and put them away, she needs her.
She needs to start with a DNA sample to prove that she is her mother. Williams leaves.

Sanders figures out there were two shots fired, one hit the barret on the side of Pheobe’s
temple, the other went through her back. The forensic team goes to where Phoebe was shot at
the bus stop and with lasers, Beau figures that the bullet would have hit the building across the
street. They head over to the building, tear down a wall and find the bullet lodged in a beam.
They find a bullet 41 years later, it is the one that was shot at Phoebe.

Robyn goes to Ms. Williams home and tells her she has some new information. She tells her
they believe two shots were fired. She shows her a photo of her skull. Ms. Williams says Phoebe
used to sell jewelry and handcrafts for the church. This kid with a gun wanted her money box,
Ms. Williams gave him a piece of her mind. He shot Phoebe twice and she says, they will never
find the second bullet, it hit Ms. Williams, Phoebe died trying to save her. Roby says she needs
that bullet, they tell a tale that can lead them back to the person who did this. She goes ahead
with the surgery and she makes Roby promise to get the person who did this.

Roby meets her ex at a restaurant, he tells her that he is leaving, leaving her to her own world.
He thought he could unscramble scrambled eggs, but he can’t. She says it is not a good time, he
says it never is.

Bryan shows up to see his mom at the hospital, Ms. Williams is out of surgery, they have the
bullet, she tells Roby to go get them now.

Folsom is going over the forensics on the bullet, it is from a 45 ACP, standard issue military
grade. A possible match is found, the gun that killed Phoebe was used in a liquor store robbery in
1961, it went unsolved. The prime suspect in this old case was Matthew Case, but maybe a family
member. They pull up photos, 19 children and grandchildren. But one person is recognizable,
Jeremiah Beck, Roby says the killer always returns to the scene of the crime.

Robyn goes to speak to Beck and finds weapons at this home. She tells him they are going
dust every weapons for prints and her guess is that his are going to be all over the gun that shot
Phoebe. They arrest him. Roby is thrilled, she goes to see Ms. Williams, but the bed is empty.
She passed. Roby has her son paint the skeleton facial sample they made to make her skin look
the correct color.

Roby helps lay to rest Ms. Williams and Phoebe, the team, her ex husband and her son show

up.
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Fractured

Season 2
Episode Number: 28
Season Episode: 18

( \
Originally aired: Thursday April 13, 2023
Writer: Liz Castricone, Safia M. Dirie
Director: Gina Lamar
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Eric Szmanda (Greg Sanders), Daniel di Tomasso (Trey), Derek Web-
ster (Dr. Milton Hudson), Randy Oglesby (Ralph Cicero), Sarah Gilman
(Penny Gill), Jessi Case (Haley Flynn), Rosslyn Luke (Stacey), Audi Re-
sendez (Shandara Roberts), Bryan Marcos (Van Marlowe), Sol Romo
(Rhonda Alvarez), Rick Gifford (Sergeant Wilcox), Britt George (Bart
Flynn), Michael Otis (Clint Farley), Nancy De Mayo (Lawyer), Hore-
cee St. Cyr (Croupier), Natasha Makin (EMT), Arsenio Castellanos
(Protestor 1)

Summary: The CSI team investigates a bomb that detonated during a masquerade
party for wealthy investors at the site of a new casino.

It was Las Vegas! There was a party every
night. Only this latest party was differ-
ent. It was a masquerade party that was
supposed to be raising money for a new
casino, but someone decided to bomb the
guests. The very wealthy guests. There
was a lot of interest in the case and the
first question everyone asked was why?

Why bomb the casino? It was Las Ve-
gas and there were a bunch of casinos al-
ready in place. Why did this one offend
people to the point of planting a bomb?
It turns out the casino was going to dis-
place a tortoise habitat. There were a bunch of environmentalists who thought the casino should
be moved elsewhere.

But it couldn’t be moved. The owner had to throw a party there every couple of months or
risk losing his gambling license and he filled the party with investors because he needed money.
He couldn’t build without additional funds. There was a chance that the casino might never get
built.

The environmentalists didn’t need to bomb a place to stop it. They were doing well enough
by protesting the site. They were scaring off investors that way and so peaceful resistance was
working. Whoever bombed the party either must have had a different reasoning or they were
using the protest to let out their sociopathic tendencies.

The last theory seemed to be panning out after a second bomb went off near the site. The
second bomb knocked Josh off his feet. He needed to get medical treatment and so he rode in an
ambulance to the hospital. All that he asked was for them to keep working the scene.

They couldn’t do that right away because they weren’t sure if there were more bombs. Maxine
nearly came to blows with bomb squad. She demanded that they triple check the scene. She also
said that once they were done that one of them was going to walk the scene with her. Just to
make sure it really was safe out there.
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Maxine wasn't kidding about that. She did force a member of Bomb Squad to walk the scene
with her until finally it was clear to bring in her people. They collected every bit of evidence they
could.

They made sure the victims got treated and most of the people at the party were hoping the
casino would go up. All except one. There was a young woman who was a protestor. She broke
into the party and she admitted she planned a disruption. It just wasn’t this bombing. Or so she
was claiming and so LVPD had to officially interview her.

Beau in the meantime piece together what happened at the crime scene. He said there wasn’'t a
second bomb. The first bomb released unintentional shrapnel that eventually cut into a propane
tank. The propane tank then released into the air and it was ignited by the first spark. Right
about the time Josh was close to it. The bomber as in the actual bomber had never planned on
hurting a bunch of people. They released a small bomb inside of the tent probably in hopes of
scaring off the investors. They also wanted to target one person in particular.

They hadn’t wanted to hurt anyone else or otherwise they would have filled the bomb with
shrapnel. The bomb was placed directly under the crap’s table. It was a well-known fact that Bart
Flynn always works behind the scene at that table and so someone purposely set out to murder
him. It was Bart’s casino. There would be no casino without him. The only person that seems to
miss him was his daughter Haley. Haley was so distraught when she came down to the scene to
ask about her dad and she broke down in tears once she was informed of his death.

But Haley also lied to police. Haley said she wasn’t at the party because she was too busy.
She said she didn’t see anything and she was never there. She said that right up until they found
evidence at the scene. Then she claimed that she helped set up the gaming tables. She tried to
claim she misspoke earlier and that she hadn’t truly been there.

She simply forgot something with all the stress. Catherine pretended to be listening to her.
She even reached out a hand in sympathy and really she just wanted to take a photo of Haley’s
hand. The one missing the nail. The same nail they found in all the chaos of the bombing scene.

Haley figured out what Catherine was doing. She told her that she will get her lawyer involved
and then she stormed off. Only the evidence against Haley was staking. She was at the party
when it was in full swing.

There was an eyewitness who put her there. The witness also claimed that Haley had been
a black mask that only the help was supposed to wear and that she saw Haley ditch the mask
at the party before sneaking away. CSI collected everything they found at the scene. They have
several masks. They tested them all looking for the one Haley used.

They eventually found it. They used their evidence to officially question Haley. She admitted
she let in the protestor to disrupt the party and she left at that. She’s claiming she didn’t know
that Rhonda wanted to bomb the place, but Rhonda didn’t set the bomb. There was a key piece
of evidence that putting to a different motive than ecoterrorism. The person responsible was the
casino owner that ran his place right next to Bart’s site.

And now an old man will die in prison because he didn’t have the guts to go toe to toe with
the competition.

Josh also skipped the hospital because he heard Trey was in trouble, but he had to get Trey
arrested because he was a drug dealer that accidentally killed a client with his drugs.
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Dead Memories

Season 2
Episode Number: 29
Season Episode: 19

4 \
Originally aired: Thursday May 04, 2023
Writer: Craig O’Neill
Director: Pam Veasey
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Eric Szmanda (Greg Sanders), J.P. Manoux (Gene Farrow), Derek
Webster (Dr. Milton Hudson), Michael Bofshever (Dr. Franklin), Lolita
Davidovich (Jeannette Folsom), Brea Bee (Shelly Walker), Jeff Lewis
(Nestor 'Nosferatu’ Crane), Mei Pak (Patricia Ryden), Kerwin Thomp-
son (William 'Gore’ Williamson), Steve Mize (Rich Owner), Keith Walker
(Jogger), David Young Lee (Building Super), Leo Seo (Uniform #1), San-
dra Lee Gimpel (Aunt)

Sumimary: When wrongly accused former suspect Gene Farrow enters the Crime
Lab covered in blood, wielding a cleaver and looking for Allie Rajan, the
CSI team investigates his peculiar story about a macabre party with a
fatal ending.

The episode begins with Gene Farrow
who has blood all over him and gets into
a car.

Roby is speaking to Greg Saunders,
he says she gets her night shift manager
back, Claudia’s maternity leave is up, it
will be his last day. Roby gets a mes-
sage, she has to go see a psychologist be-
cause of the bomb blast last week. They
hear our voices and run to the door. In
the hallway, there is Gene Farrow, full of
blood with a machete in his hand and her
calling for Allie, eh says she has to help
him, he didn’t — he gets knocked down.

In an interrogation room, Gene gets
put into clean clothes, then he sits down and Serena asks him what is going on. He says he
doesn’t remember much, there was a break in at his great-aunt’s house, they wore masks, they
wanted to rob her, they wanted the combination to her safe and he didn’'t know it so they started
hurting them to get it.

His aunt couldn’t remember it, and he didn’t know it. He came to an hour ago, he was so
woozy, he thinks they may have drugged him, there is so much that he can’t remember. He
says he lives with his aunt, his whole fell apart after he was arrested. He needs help finding his
great-aunt, he doesn’t know where they took her.

The team heads to the great-aunt’s home and there are cobwebs everywhere. There are signs
of a breaking, torture and a missing aunt. But outside, they find the woman, she is dead and in
a wheelchair, she has the same type of wounds as Gene does. Beau asks Allie, does she think
Gene is telling the truth or he did this.
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Serena speaks to people who attended a party that One was having at his house, they drank,
feasted and watched movies. One of the guests, Patricia, has a phone full of photos. They were
all surprised when Gene wheeled his great-aunt in to meet them.

There is a reason why none of the guests can remember much, the punch was spiked. Allie is
with Josh going over some evidence, he tells her that he is worried about his mother, she is not
returning his calls.

The great-aunt has dents in her bones, Josh thinks she was crushed.

So far, Gene’s story is checking out. Chris thinks that maybe when the party was over, maybe
two guests double back.

One of the guests, Shelly Walker, had blood under her nails that belongs to Gene. Allie and
Serena head over to see her, they bust open her door and aside it is all clear, but a window is
open, she must have snuck out.

Allie tells Robyn they have a prime suspect, Shelly Walker, but they just can’t find her. They
are now trying to find out what made the dents in the great-aunt’s legs.

In the lab, the great-aunt’s body is marbeling, like part of her body was submersed under
water. The liquid in her cells test negative for GHB, positive for fish oil, peanut oil, turmeric and
Alzheimer’s medication, the same gunk found on her bath mat. Josh thinks whatever was done
to her, was done in the bathtub, so the team heads out there.

Allie finds a piece of bubblegum, they grab it for evidence. In Gene’s bedroom, Chris finds
some polyester. Allie looks around and finds that a stuffed creature in his room has a whole near
the eye, Allie does a little digging and finds a bottle of Alzheimer’s medication in the name of
Robert Walker, Shelly’s last name is walker. Beau finds some old weights in the closet, they think
they were used to put the great-aunt under water. Allie thinks she was put in hot water to alter
the time of death.

Allie and Serena go back to speak to Gene, Allie says she never knows when he is telling the
truth, but this is all about the evidence. Serena tells Gene that his great-aunt was already dead
24 hours before the party. Gene tried something he saw in a movie to try to get his great-aunt to
remember the combination to the safe, he put her in the hot water and that is how she died.

Although Allie thinks Shelly Walker helped him, he admits it but says that Shelly is not at
fault and his great-aunt was mean. He says he did not mean to kill her, that was an accident.
Serena puts handcuffs on him, she says his biggest mistake was that he stepped outside his
genre.

Josh goes to his mom’s house to see if everything is ok, Jeanette comes to the door, she is
fine. She says she got his messaged, she tells him that she is made about October 12th, it came
and went and he didn'’t call. He asks why, so they could reminisce about all the great times they
didn’t have with his dad. He says he is sorry and hugs her, then he sees a mark on her arm and
asks if she is using again. She gets angry and runs inside, and tells him to go home.

Elsewhere, the little bit of therapy that Robyn got worked to some degree, she is going to take
some of the load off herself and promote someone on he team.
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Shell Game

Season 2
Episode Number: 30
Season Episode: 20

( \
Originally aired: Thursday May 11, 2023
Writer: Marisa Tam
Director: Omar Madha
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Derek Webster (Dr. Milton Hudson), Joel Johnstone (Jack Niko-
layevich), Natalee Linez (Autumn Skye), Lisa LoCicero (Tawny Tyler),
Lolita Davidovich (Jeannette Folsom), Ross Partridge (Mark Ivan-
ishvili), Al Coronel (Chip Tyler), Giavani Cairo (Ned Kirby), Makyra
Alexander (Gabi Sandoval), Lawrence A. Mandley (Larry Torres), Kari
Nicolle (Zoey Snyder), Jerry Ying (Sgt. Artie Liu), Jared Wernick (Kevin)

Summary: The CSI team investigates a case where an ambitious investigative re-
porter is found dead at a peanut factory. Also, everyone in the crime
lab buzzes over who Max will promote to day shift supervisor.

A local weather man is told by his boss
to stop digging into an investigative story.
He is poking the bear, he tells him. Mean-
while, Josh meets a man to get a se-
cret file. Catherine asks Maxine who she
plans to promote to day supervisor as she
knows Josh and Allie are neck and neck.

The team is called to investigate a
crime scene. A weather man has been
found dead in a factory on a conveyer belt
filled with peanuts. The belts turn on and
the crime scene disappears. Maxine is an-
gry and makes sure to tell the plant su-
per.

The victim is found to have an allergy
to nuts. He also may have been shot before being brought to the nut plant. Maxine finds some
residue on his forehead. Allie finds Josh to tell him she doesn’t want it to be weird between them
since they both want the promotion. Meanwhile, the rest of the team interviews Ned, the weather
man’s, co-workers. They learn Ned was investigating the nut plant owner.

The team cannot stop gossiping about Josh and Allie trying to nail down thee daytime su-
pervisor job. Catherine believes Ned may have been murdered by someone at the station. They
check his make-up and find peanut residue as well as a fake eyelash and fingerprints on his
bottles. They discover his weather co worker Autumn is to blame.

Autumn was working during Ned’s death. The team is back to square one. Josh is having
relations issues however when she find out he has been looking into some family issues.

The team visits the home of Tawny, an anchor who works with Ned. She seems to have a
motive and a lot of fire arms. The husband won’t let them in. They see a fountain on the property.
Allie sees a weird substance and some hair. Maybe Ned was killed here. Back at headquarters,
the guys find the shell casing they needed in a pile of peanuts brought from the factory.

Allie and Josh do some additional digging and find one of the anchors are up on the electrical
panel circuit at the nut factory. The team plays Tawny and Autumn against one another. They
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get Autumn to confess it all. Ned was harassing the nut plant owner who shot Ned. Autumn then
helped with thee body, making her an accessory. She is placed under arrest.

Maxine breaks the news to Allie that she has been given the promotion of day shift supervisor.
She thought Josh was going to get it. She is so happy she has been given thee chance but she
is upset Josh isn’t going to get it. Meanwhile, Josh watches his mom secretly from a dark car in
the parking lot. He calls her and she doesn’t answer.
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Dying Words

Season 2
Episode Number: 31
Season Episode: 21

4 N\
Originally aired: Thursday May 18, 2023
Writer: Jason Tracey
Director: Jason Tracey
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Daniel di Tomasso (Trey), Derek Webster (Dr. Milton Hudson), Sarah
Gilman (Penny Gill), Shane Callahan (Kahn Schefter), Lolita Davi-
dovich (Jeannette Folsom), Caden Dragomer (Young Josh Folsom), Er-
ica Piccininni (Young Jeannette Folsom), Kevin Fonteyne (Jared Ott),
Kevin Brief (Grandad Tyler), Rhys Becker (Young Trey), David Carrera
(Father), Sophie Cook (Dancer)

Summary: The CSI team investigates a murder case that hits close to home for
Folsom — when he is forced to sit this investigation out, he does his
own digging with help from Trey.

Josh is tailing his mother Jeannette and
her drug dealer. Her dealer and another
man stab Jeannette to death. The team
arrives but Josh can’t be located. There
is also an Asian female victim who had
been strangled.

Josh gets Max’s message at his old
homestead. Milton consoles Josh, who
points out there’s skin under Jeannette’s
fingernails. Folsom protests Max’s keep-
ing him off the investigation. Allie is run-
ning the investigation.

Beau finds the heroin blend on the
plastic wrap that was around the second
woman’s neck.

Max’s description of one suspect reminded Serena of the two people of interest she had looked
up for Josh: Sammy Caldwell and Jared Ott. Max recalled that Folsom had a copy of the same
file.

Josh bails out Trey, who knows exactly where to go.

Trey meets with Kahn Schefter at a strip club. Serena has Ott picked up. Beau identifies jet
fuel on the shrink wrap. Max determines Ott and Caldwell had their mule smuggle in drugs and
Jeannette would hide them in a broken slot machine.

Ott won't roll on his boss. Trey knocks out Schefter then tracks his last received text from the
airport. He brings Schefter to Josh, who is snooping at the airport. Max figures out Ott was too
weak to be the killer.

Folsom slashes Schefter’s arm and threatens to let him bleed out if he doesn’t say who killed
Jeannette.

The shipping label on the shrink wrap was addressed to druglord Raphael Tarquenio.

Schefter gives up the nickname of Tarquenio’s nephew then passes out. Folsom awakens
him then shows him Jeannette’s blood pack he had drained. Then he finds scratch marks on
Schefter’s arm.
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The team arrives at the airport to find the box cutter Josh left for them. Allie finds Schefter in
a dumpster. Serena arrests Folsom.
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The Reaper

Season 3
Episode Number: 32
Season Episode: 1

( N\
Originally aired: Sunday February 18, 2024
Writer: Jason Tracey, Craig O’'Neill
Director: Brad Tanenbaum
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Sarah Gilman (Penny Gill), Derek Webster (Dr. Milton Hudson), Joel
Johnstone (Jack Nikolayevich), Daniel di Tomasso (Trey), Benito Mar-
tinez (Raphael Tarquenio), Shane Callahan (Kahn Schefter), Reggie Lee
(Undersheriff Bobby Zhao), Sean Alexander James (Detective Carson),
Bayley Corman (Dana), Alan Pontes (Zach Tarquenio), Alexito Pelaez
(Valet), Dwayne Colbert (Desk Sergeant)

Summary: With their respected colleague Josh Folsom under arrest for the death
of Kahn Schefter — the man responsible for Killing Folsom’s mother
— the CSI team combs through every crumb of forensic evidence to
determine his innocence or guilt.

Josh Folsom was looking back at his life
while he was being driven to prison. He
remembered his final moments with his
mother. His anger with her when she
started using again. He remembered how
angry he was after she died. He remem-
bered a torturing a man for information.

However, he was living in the past. He
wasn’t talking to anyone in the present.
He wasn’t denying the charges. He said
he has to wait for his attorney before he
could talk to the cops or even his boss. He
also tried to push away his friends. Allie
was the first to visit him in prison. She asked him about Trey because she suspected Trey was
the one that actually committed the murder Josh was being accused of.

The police believed Josh killed Kahn Schefter. Schefter was in fact the man that murdered
Josh’s mom. Josh has every reason to want him dead and he doesn’t have an alibi.

However, Allie was the one that asked about Trey because she thinks Trey might have done
this. Josh had bailed Trey out of jail earlier that day. He hasn’t been in contact with his foster
brother since then. He also refused to discuss him with Allie. He knew why she was asking him
about Trey. He wasn’t going to help her get him out of prison if it meant Trey goes back inside.

Josh hadn’t seen Trey since they parted away at that hanger. He had no idea that Trey went
on to steal expensive cars. He stole it from a scary guy and so no good will come of that.

Trey purposely crashed the stolen car into a frozen yogurt shop. Except it wasn’t a real frozen
yogurt shop. It was a front for drug dealers looking to sell every drug imaginable. Trey was going
after the drug dealers responsible for the death of Josh’s mom. He was sending them a message
with that car that he was going to destroy everything of theirs.

The man calling the shots was Raphael Tarquinio. He was the big drug boss. He was the scary
man that Trey stole from and he lost a lot of product when Trey used the car to bomb out the
fake store front.
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Trey was poking the lion with that. He didn’t know that Josh was in prison. Thereby making
him vulnerable. He’s been calling him and calling him hoping to hear from him. And he gets
nothing. It wasn’t until Detective Serena Chavez located him to tell him what happened that Trey
realized they were in big trouble. Bigger than the drug dealer kind of trouble.

Trey didn’t want Josh to go to prison for something he did. The detective made him see that.
Trey later turned himself in and he confessed to Schefter’s murder.

After Josh heard what his brother did, he too confessed to murder. They were both trying to
take the blame. They didn’t want the other to go to jail for the crime. There was also footage
working against them. They had questioned Schefter in the drug dealer’s hanger. Therefore,
Tarquinio now has footage of the two men dragging the Schefter to the hanger and when they
left.

If the cops wanted to see more, they now have to play by Tarquinio’s rules. Tarquinio felt
very disrespected after the cops searched his home and questioned his nephew. He gave them
enough to take down Josh as well as Trey. The CSI team refused to believe Josh was responsible
for murder. They looked at the evidence.

They tested everything that was in the dumpster when Schefter died. They noticed that a lot
of them got teary-eyed going through the dumpster. It was because of the last liquid found on
Schefter’s remains.

Schefter had been drugged with capsaicin. It was a purified version of hundreds of the world’s
spiciest peppers turned into liquid form. It would be like burning on the inside.

It was so strong that it left a mark in the victim’s veins. They checked the victim for it. They
found the capsaicin in his blood. It reminded Catherine Willows of when she was at the drug
dealer’s home. She saw his nephew eating a bunch of these peppers. She then realized he was
destroying evidence. She got another warrant to go back to Tarquinio’s house.

There they found the chair that the victim had been tied to. They also didn’t find the nephew.
He was on the run and there’s no telling where he went. At least according to his uncle. His
nephew works for him. He nephew probably killed the guy to clean up after his uncle. Only the
nephew later turned up at the police station. He turned himself in for murder. He claims he acted
alone and so his uncle gets to walk. And now there’s no telling what Josh might do to finally bring
down Tarquinio.

Max wasn’t ready to forgive Josh just yet. She was going to need time and thankfully Penny
getting engaged helped her to end her day on a happy note.

But Trey went back to prison for a short stint. Before he left, Josh talked to him. Josh told
him he owes him one.
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Scar Tissue

Season 3
Episode Number: 33
Season Episode: 2

4 N\
Originally aired: Sunday February 25, 2024
Writer: Jordana Lewis Jaffe
Director: Nicole Rubio
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Sarah Gilman (Penny Gill), Kat Foster (Detective Nora Cross), Ben-
ito Martinez (Raphael Tarquenio), Christopher Redman (Paul Canto),
Karolin Luna (Courtney), Lakin Valdez (Officer Rick Hernandez), Jen-
nifer Lauren DiBella (Megan Twitty)

Summary: With a new piece of evidence at play, Catherine Willows reopens an
investigation from her past that never got solved after a violent attack
left her hospitalized. Internal affairs begins questioning Folsom.

Josh Folsom still broke several rules. He
has to deal with the repercussions of that
before he could be allowed to return to his
old job. If ever does get it back. There’s
a chance he’ll be let go. Josh has to be
investigated by Internal Affairs. He will
be questioned. His friends will be ques-
tioned. He should have been preparing for
that and instead he was spending what
little time he had with Serena. Serena
who wasn’t just any Serena. She was a
detective. She shouldn’t be attached to
someone who might go to prison for ab-
ducting a man. And so someone in the relationship has to start thinking wisely about their
future before Josh’s circumstances sinks the both of them.

Only Josh’s case against Raphael Tarquenio caught Catherine Willow’s attention. She knows
Tarquenio. She knows him well. She suspected him of being involved in a murder five years
ago. She had the evidence in her hand at one point when someone drove into her as well as
police officer. Officer Hernandez died instantly. Catherine almost died herself. She woke up in a
hospital the next day. There was no more evidence. Everything she collected was gone. The place
had been wiped clean and Tarquenio got away with murder.

Tarquenio was doing so again with the man that killed Josh’s mother. Tarquenio had his
nephew kill the guy. He probably also had the original guy kill Josh’s mom and so he needs to be
stopped. The cycle of violence needed to be stopped. Catherine knew about one case that must
have scared him if he was willing to kill a cop to cover it. She thought back to the old crime
scene. She also went over it again present day. This time she brought Beau with her. They found
a prosthetic leg in the water. It was plastic and so it didn’'t get destroyed right away when the
rest of the body was "dissolved".

Catherine had found a cooler in that area years ago. The cooler looked like it had blood in it.
It could have been whoever owns that fake leg. Catherine brought the leg back to the lab. They
found out who it belonged to. Her name was Nora Cross. She supposedly died in a scuba diving
accident in Mexico. Which was odd because her estranged daughter said her mother would have
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mentioned that. They may not have been talking to each other, but her mother would tell her if
she’s going out of the country. She would especially say so if she’s headed to Mexico.

There’s no actual proof that Nora ever made it to Mexico. Her car was found outside of the
Scuba place. There’s no witnesses or anyone claiming to have talked to Nora about said trip. It
just happened out of the blue. It also happened after Nora who was the dean of a prestigious
school tried to kick out Tarquenio’s daughter. His daughter was a problem child. She was super
athletic and she thought that her father buying a new school gym was enough for her to be a
jerk to everyone. Sidenote: Jerks never win in the end.

Like what is she going to do after her father goes to prison. It’s bound to happen one day
and Catherine will see to it that someone eventually gets it done. The girl has no way of dealing
with real life without her father’s money or influence. Something he could easily lose if his whole
business gets taken down. It was also odd that Tarquenio seems to be an overly involved father.
He constantly donates money to the school to stop his daughter from getting kicked out. And his
involvement doesn’t end there because a day after they started asking questions at the school —
the new dean got killed.

He was killed in a kiln. Beau had been sucking up to him in the hopes of getting his daughter
into the prestigious school. Only now he thinks too many people are dying there. Beau and
Catherine had toured the campus to see if any chemicals on site were used to dissolve Nora.
They couldn’t find anything there. They were told to look towards construction sites. Tarquenio
was in construction. It was his company that did all the world on the school. Catherine tried
to get a chemical sample for their work materials and Tarquenio shut it down. He demanded a
warrant if they wanted anything.

Still, he must have gotten spooked because the second dean was killed on campus. They were
only able to identify him by the watch he was still wearing. The watch wasn’t dissolved in the
kiln. The CSI team searched that crime scene for any bit of evidence. They tried to find as much
as they could. It just kept coming out wrong. The evidence was saying that the Dean Canto didn’t
die. Someone smaller than him went into that kiln and died. They might have had Canto’s watch
because Paul Canto tossed it in there to hide the fact he’s still alive.

If Canto was still alive, there’s a chance he’s more involved with Tarquenio than they sus-
pected. Canto did get the job after Nora was killed. He did have Tarquenio continue to build on
school campus. He was later found alive albeit beaten up. Canto was taken to a hospital. His
sepsis was treated. He fessed up to everything. He helped Tarquenio kill Nora. He made the liquid
to dissolve her body. Canto did that because he knew that Tarquenio wanted to clean his drug
money by using the school’s donations that secretly went back to him.

Canto was willing to talk in return for a plea agreement. He gave them enough to get a warrant
for Tarquenio. When he was dissolving Nora’s body, a piece of her got trapped in his lesion. It got
taken out and tested tonight. They now have credible proof against Tarquenio for murder. And
CSlI realized that Serena has been placed closet to the lab in order to spy on them.

Serena and Josh might have broken up because of this little truth. He said he needed time to
think. The truth is he no longer trusts her and he wanted a break. Whether it's a permanent or
a temporary one depended on Josh’s mood at the time.
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Rat Packed

Season 3
Episode Number: 34
Season Episode: 3

4 \
Originally aired: Sunday March 03, 2024
Writer: Marisa Tam
Director: Omar Madha
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Sarah Gilman (Penny Gill), Joel Johnstone (Jack Nikolayevich), Kat
Foster (Detective Nora Cross), Rory O’'Malley (Doug Pfefferman), Dustin
Ingram (Rollie Emmer), Elyse Levesque (Lynda Tasker), Reggie Lee
(Undersheriff Bobby Zhao), Tessa Munro (Trish Eisenstein), Darren
Dupree Washington (Marty Eisenstein), Henry Hereford (Elton John
Impersonator), Shahene Ray (Whitney Houston Impersonator), Jill Re-
mez (Matilda Swanson), Todd Cattell (Benji Herron / Frank Sinatra
Impersonator), Patrick Tatten (Sam Carriman / Joey Bishop Imper-
sonator)

Summary: The CSI team is called to investigate when the bodies of Frank Sinatra
and Joey Bishop impersonators are discovered behind the drywall of
a home construction project. Also, Folsom must face the review board
about the future of his career.

Josh was still dealing with the repercus-
sions of his mother’'s death. He’s been
investigated. He now has to stand be-
fore a review board and plead his case or
he might find himself out of a job. How-
ever, his friends couldn’t help him. They
couldn’t for one because they would have
lost their own jobs. They were also deal-
ing with the bodies found within the wall
of a guesthouse for another. They found
the body of Benji Herron first. He was
the spitting image for Frank Sinatra. He
actually made a living for being a Frank
Sinatra impersonator and it was only af-
ter they pulled him out that they found

another impersonator. This time for Joey Bishop.

Joey’s real name was harder to find. He was buried in a wall without his wallet. Like Benji
was. They had to run Joey’s fingerprints and that’s how they identified him as Sam Carriman.
They usually did joint appearances as being part of the rat pack along with other impersonators.
Most people didn’t know who Sam was. Benji was the real star. Benji could easily have jumped
ship from their company. The fact he didn’t was probably because he was sleeping with his boss.
He was even the father of her baby.

Old Blue Eyes also had a slew of enemies. He recently ticked off a group of tweens. It was a Bah
Mitzvah. The family asked for Taylor Swift or Olivia Rodrigo impersonator. Both impersonators
got food poisoning at the last minute. Benji went as their replacement. His girlfriend/boss went
with him. They both got yelled at by tweens. The girlfriend failed to mention that Sam was also at
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the party. She initially claimed differently. She didn’t mention Sam or any of the other rat pack.
And it was all five at them at that party.

The party was at the Eisenstein home. Their guest house was also where the bodies were
found. They must have disappeared right after that party and Sam was dead going into that wall.
Benji showed signs that he was sealed in that wall alive. He died a slow and agonizing death. The
killer must have really hated him. The other impersonators couldn’t stand him. They all called
him a jerk. His girlfriend was the one person that truly misses him. She cried when she was
informed of his death. The others, his co-workers, all said he had it coming.

What no one could figure out was why Sam was included? Sam was the sweetest guy. He was
often shoved to the background by Benji and that’s what they were arguing about the night they
died. Sam was killed in a knife attack. The killer intentionally set out to hurt him. The cuts on
Benji were shallower. It was as if they weren't trying to harm him. He just got in the way. The
department thought Sam was placed in the wall first. Benji was placed next and it was assumed
at first it was because he walked in on the kKiller or interrupted them.

This assumption was knocked down when the victims’ blood was found on each other. Benji
killed Sam. Sam made shallow cuts on Benji. They got into a knife fight after the party. Their
fight must have been really bad for them to what to kill each other. Sam was no match for Benji.
Benji was in the military. Sam may have gotten a few lucky shots in, but it wasn’t enough to kill
Benji. It just looked like he killed him with his shallow cuts. This in turn lead to someone putting
them in the wall to try and cover up what they thought was two people killing each other.

They were just wrong about Benji. The person that killed him had thought he was dead. He
was still alive and he came too within those walls. He tried to claw his way out of when he
ultimately died. Vegas police thought maybe the exterminator was responsible. He didn’t want
them digging in the wall to kill bugs. Only that’s because he loves bugs. He also knew the house’s
secrets really well. He could easily have put a body where it couldn’t be found and he explained
that in depth to everyone who would listen.

The exterminator was creepy. He just wasn’t their Killer. Their killer also wasn’t the Dolly
Parton impersonator. Doug was his real name and sure he was having an affair with Benji. That’s
because Benji was allergic to monogamy. He cheats on everyone. He girlfriend/boss Lynda saw
him leave the guest house with Doug. She was his alibi. He merely wasn’t hers. Lynda’s Liz
Taylor impersonation has been a downgrade since she ended up in the wheelchair with a broken
ankle. No one has said anything to her because she was still the boss.

Beau ran the feathers from Lynda’s jacket that night. It was a match for the ones found on
Sam. Both feathers were tested and it showed it was from the same goose. Lynda killed Benji. It
was easy to figure out why. She probably got sick of him cheating. Beau used Randy’s blender to
turn the maggots found on Sam into a smoothie. He wanted to know their diet. Their diet was a
knockoff of White Diamonds. The Liz Taylor perfume. Lynda was in Liz Taylor getup that night.
She was their killer. She even pushed Sam into trying to kill Benji.

Sam was her original plan. Its why she failed to mention he was there that night. She asked
Sam to kill Benji and Sam did his best. His best was nothing compared to the military training
Benji received. Benji lied about a lot of things. He didn’t lie about that. He killed Sam. Sam merely
wounded him. Lynda then had two bodies on her hands and so she put them both in the wall.
There was blood found on her wheelchair. She was guilty. She finally confessed to everything.
And now she was going to lose custody of her baby while she’s in prison.

And after Max destroyed Josh in front of the board. She then fought for him by saying he was
too good to pass on and that she would do more than protest if he gets dismissed. And so Josh
was suspended without pay, but he still keeps his job.
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Health and Wellness

Season 3
Episode Number: 35
Season Episode: 4

4 N\
Originally aired: Sunday March 17, 2024
Writer: Tom Szentgyorgyi
Director: Stephanie Marquardt
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Derek Webster (Dr. Milton Hudson), Andrew Elvis Miller (Calvin
Wawrzecki), Mark Daneri (Scott Morrison), Ali Eldin (Thief One), Peter
Jang (Thief Two), Alonzo B. Slater (Andre Luckett), Keisha Thompson
(Female Uniformed Officer)

Summary: As the CSI team investigates the death of a man visiting Las Vegas for
a health and wellness convention, a fiery explosion traps Allie Rajan
in the basement of an abandoned hospital.

Two men wandering around in an aban-
doned hospital found a body. The body
was that of an unknown black man.
There wasn’t ID on him. He looks on the
young side.

He also had a gaping wound in his
chest. It looks like someone carved him
open. It was a mystery as to why. Josh
loves those kinds of mysteries, but he
can’t be involved in this one.

He was just back from suspension.
He was starting over from level one. He
wasn’'t going to be doing anything fun or
so he thought until the abandoned hospital blew. It blew up from the basement. Allie was down
there. Josh wanted to rush into the building to find her and he was stopped by Beau. Beau said
that the building wasn’t safe. They needed professionals to reenter that building to get Allie out.

This means they had to call for the fire department. The fire department was working their
way to Allie. She survived the blast. The firefighters had to clear debris and it was going to be
eight to twelve hours before they reached her. Allie has to wait around in that time doing nothing.

She couldn’t even assist with moving debris because she might bring down the rest of the
building that way. She also couldn’t be there at the victim’s autopsy. He had already been moved
and it seems that his heart as well as thymus gland were stolen from his chest. It was opened
very cleanly. And leads the coroner to suspect that a medical professional cut the victim up.

The heart was taken out cleanly as well. Someone wanted that heart. To sell? To eat? The
local police had no idea why this man was there at the hospital. They've identified him as Andre
Lungett.

He came into town for an expo. He was trying to convert people to healthy living. He doesn’t
live there. He was merely visiting. His family had to be informed. They had questions. The police
had questions too. The autopsy showed the date rape drug was found in his system. He must
have gotten drugged while out to a bar or with a new friend.

Whoever drugged him then drove him to that abandoned hospital. It seems they weren’t done
with him when he was found by others. As Allie told everyone. Allie had gotten bored. She started
looking around.
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She followed a blood trail to a secret door and inside the door there were two more bodies.
The other bodies had been taken down to skulls. They were surrounded by items. Allie wanted
to test everything and Max told her to wait for the firefighters to clear the scene. Allie still had
her cell phone. They could reach her if anything happens with the case.

Well, something happened. Beau had found a sample of something he couldn’t identify.
Catherine had to tell him to take it to Max. Beau didn’t want to do that at first. He said it
felt like giving up. He wanted to keep working and Max sorta stumbled across it. She was able to
put together the substance he found. It was a sauce. It's usually served over sushi or raw meat.
Meaning their killer could be consuming the victims. The glands he stole were known as being
sweet to the taste. The heart had lots of muscle. And it could have been the meal to the earlier
appetizer.

They were looking for a cannibal. Allie helped find his hunting ground. She identified the men
as all being parts of a health and wellness expo. The same one that Andre came to be a part of.
Someone has been using that place as a hunting ground. Allie came across that person when
she started exploring the place. This man had a gun. He told Allie to start moving the debris so
that he can get out. She was doing that while the rest of her team was running a blood test on
the sample they collected from the scene.

They had seen the man they believe was their perp. He was spotted wearing covid masks at
the expo. He was stalking his victim before he killed him. Max saw that his hands have a tremor.
She believed their killer had Kuru. It’s a disease that had been passed by consuming the meat
of a dead person with a rare disease. The person the killer snacked on has a rare disease that
caused him neurological issues. Its why the killer in real time had Allie opening a window for
him to escape because he couldn’t wait around when the authorities finally got through.

Anyways, the disease gave them a name. They were looking for Calvin Wawrzecki . He used to
work at funeral home until he got fired for eating their clients. The funeral home director didn’t
call the police because he didn’t want to bring scandal down on his business. This mistake would
cost several people their lives. Calvin couldn’t get another job at a funeral home. He was still a
cannibal and so he started hunting his victims at the expo hoping they lived healthily. And he
started viewing Allie as a potential victim when he forced her to escape with him.

The firefighters cleared the building. They went in and they couldn’t find Allie. They did find
Allie’s clue. She reminded them that she has a smart watch and she even gave them the password
to it. They later found her before Calvin could kill her. And Allie was saved.

A cannibal was arrested.

And Catherine and Beau were still figuring out their new partnership.
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It Was Automation

Season 3
Episode Number: 36
Season Episode: 5

( \
Originally aired: Sunday March 24, 2024
Writer: Dave Metzger
Director: Ruben Garcia
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Sarah Gilman (Penny Gill), Joel Johnstone (Jack Nikolayevich), Owain
Yeoman (Truman Thomas), Andres Velez (Anthony Cuevas), Gabriel
Tigerman (Cliff Roland), Kari Nicolle (Zoey Snyder), Sarah Grace Hart
(Sabrina), Tracy S. Lee (Eve), Mario Perez (Robert Cuevas), Mirai (Lab
Tech #1), Efrain Gomez (Lab Tech #2), Sara Spadacene (Uniformed
Officer), Kimberly Madison (Female Officer)

Summary: When a mechanic is found murdered in a dark factory, the CSI team
investigates whether the perpetrator was human or a humanoid robot
with an Al operating system.

Automation was the way of the future.
It will unfortunately put many people
out of work, but that doesn’'t matter to
the scientist or artificial intelligence cre-
ators. They still want to push boundaries.
Someone might even have pushed a little
too hard. There was a murder at a mostly
automative factory.

The victim was human only he was
technically the only person there. He
was surrounded by robots at his time
of death. There were humanoid robots.
There were robotic dogs. The robots were
put in charge at night to keep the factory running and the humans come in the next morning to
take over. And so Robert Cuevas really was "alone" during the overnight shift.

The staff found his body the next morning. Robert lay dying while the robots continued to
work around him. It was very dehumanizing to think about and so CSI tried to follow the blood.

There was a blood trail from the victim leading to a closet. The CSI team found a humanoid
robot inside of that closet. The robot’s hand was covered in blood. They now have to investigate
if that robot was used in the death of the victim. They had to take him out of the factory and the
staff didn’t really like that. They said he was proprietary technology.

Which doesn’t matter in a murder investigation. The robot was taken. It went down to their
office. They quickly identified the robot as the murder weapon because it had a manufacturer’s
fault.

The fault was on its hand and that same fault was found in Robert’s skull. The robot re-
peatedly beat him to death with its hand. Forcing CSI to determine if someone programmed the
robot to do that or if it decided to do that on its own. The people that made the robot said that
technically anyone in the department could mess with its coding.

Detective Serena Chavez took Catherine back to the factory. They found themselves stonewalled
by the owner’s assistant and so they worked around her. Sabrina was claiming that Robert didn’t
have a problem with anyone on staff.
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Robert’s son was saying differently. Robert was usually well-liked and it seemed odd that
there was woman named Eve that hated him. They work together. The two had fought over a
patent. Robert didn’t go to college or any secondary schooling. He was just instinctually good at
putting things together. And that bugged Eve.

Sabrina claimed that there was no Eve on staff. Catherine and Serena later found Eve demon-
strating another humanoid robot’s killing technique. They tried to talk to Eve about the murder
or her demonstration. She shut both conversations down. She refused to explain why she had
the demonstration. She also said they don’t have enough evidence to arrest her or to force her to
talk to them. Her little demonstration was for the owner of the company. And while she wasn’t
ready to talk, Truman Thomas loved to hear himself speak.

Thomas wanted to be the man that ushered in artificial intelligence. He won’t trust it if some-
one else does it. This why he has to be the first. Serena read the egomaniac vibe coming off
of him. She told him that an official investigation could help sell his robots. They could prove
that the robots was capable of murder. They would form an alliance and so Thomas stopped
stonewalling CSI. He allowed them to see everything about the robots. Max and Josh would try
to test the robot by getting it to hit a dummy.

The robot was too slow to cause the blood splatter they found at the crime scene. The robot
was also thinking for itself. It was programed to learn and so CSI had to figure out how to
test spite and anger. There was a power surge not long after that. CSI lost all of its power for
about fifteen minutes. It happened right as the robot’s eyes went red. Max was worried that the
robot caused the surge to hide something. The lights came back on, but Max said there was a
power surge right before Robert’s murder as well at the factory. It was supposedly fixed the next
morning. Eve had been put in charge of checking the system and she said the system was fine.

Thomas sadly lost interest in helping the police. He had his people run tests. The tests all
show that the robot wasn’t capable of it and so he gave up being the first to make a killer robot.
CSI meanwhile figured out how the robot’s arm was used in the murder. The robot wasn’t the
killer. Just the arm. The killer took the arm off the robot and then beat Robert to death with
it. They planned on framing the robot for the murder. They didn’t notice that their contact lens
came off when they were doing that and that it was attached to the robot’s arm.

They have the killer's DNA. Serena’s secret was also out. Penny now knows that Serena spied
on them and she felt betrayed because she thought they were friends before this. But the DNA
on the contact lens belonged to Cliff. The same CIliff that has been assisting CSI with this case.
He worked with Robert. He was taking photos of the robots hoping to lure in sellers off the books
and Robert found him. Robert was going to report him. CIliff killed Rober to protect his secret.
And he later died in a car accident.

Max came to suspect that Al had caused the car accident only no one cared about that rabbit
hole. They all wanted to stay far away from it. They caught the killer. They found out that Robert
had helped build the robots and so his son was given a patent lawyer’s information. This lawyer
could help him get paid for his father’s work. And have his father go down in history books as an
engineer.
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Atomic City

Season 3
Episode Number: 37
Season Episode: 6

( N\
Originally aired: Sunday April 21, 2024
Writer: Ryan Lee
Director: Kenneth Fink
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Anne Ramsay (Angela Hoppe), John Ross Bowie (Dennis Rosner),
Chuti Tiu (Renee Pallatine), Matt Kaminsky (Harry Pallatine), Kev Mar-
tinez (Nic Pallatine), Kaipo Schwab (Dr. Apan), Lauren Elyse Buckley
(Blonde)

Sumimary: The CSI team investigates a radioactive crime scene that left a father
and son dead.

Josh was back at the Crime Lab. He’s
been demoted down to level one. People
at the lab believe the Artificial robot has
better judgement than Josh.

Maxine trusted neither Josh nor the
robot. It’s also why she kept a hold of the
robot. She still believes it can think for it-
self. She doesn’t trust that the case was
over and she wanted to double-check ev-
erything before returning the robot. Only
a new case shifted everyone’s focus.

There was a father and son that were
killed by radiation exposure. There were
paramedics that tried to enter the scene.
They got sick and had to be pulled out.
And so no one knew what it was until Josh identified it as radiation.

It showed on his camera when he entered the house. He was wearing a hazmat suit. The same
goes for Ally and Serena. They all had to flee the house once they knew what it was. They had
to shower outside. They were given clothes. There’s no telling how far the radiation went. They
brought in an expert.

She gave them the necessary tools to establish a hot zone and then to keep away from that
hot zone. There’s no cure for radiation poisoning because it shuts down all the internal organs.
It leaves people bleeding from the eyes, the mouth, and even the ears.

The victims were Harry Pallatine and his son, Nic. Nic was on spring break from college. He
was using the time to watch old movies with his dad and that’s where they started experience
the symptoms. They both died in front of that television. Nic barely had time to call 911.

Their murders aside, someone chose to kill them using radiation and that meant it was prob-
ably someone upset with Harry Pallatine’s work. He sat on the State Nuclear Committee. They
were thinking of adding a nuclear site right outside of Las Vegas. It was supposed to bring in jobs
and all Harry got in return were enemies.

There were a lot of people against the new site. Some wrote death threats to Harry. He was
only on that board because his wife used her connection to get him that job.

The wife was well-connected. She was rich. Harry wasn’t. Harry didn’t come from an affluent
background. It was just unfortunate that he was the face of the committee. He wanted to help
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people and now he’s dead. He was killed by a nuclear fuel pellet. It had ruptured. It affected the
air around it. Harry and Nic had hours with being exposed. The same goes for his wife. She was
taken into protective custody.

The uranium pellet was usually well guarded by the nuclear sites where it supposed to be
stored. Angela Hoppe was the expert. She was going to connect the pellet to a certain site. Then
tell the site that there’s been a breach. Angela unfortunately was exposed to the pellet for too
long. She began experiencing the same symptoms that ultimately killed Harry and Nic. Angela
knew her days were numbered. She tried to help them close the case by testing Harry’s biggest
critic. His neighbor. The same neighbor that built a bunker and transfer his saving into gold
because he thinks the end of the world is coming.

Angela’s symptoms stopped her from doing much else. She was sent to the hospital. Josh
stopped by to tell her how she was exposed. There was a small cut in her hazmat suit and Angela
wasn’'t worried or scared about what came next. The rest of the crime lab tested clean. Josh later
got to drive Angela home because she wanted to die around the familiar. She said she would have
gotten crappy food if she stayed at the hospital. She said something about being free to live each
moment and so Josh tested the blood she spilt earlier.

Angela was never exposed to radiation. She ripped her out suit. She made her cat’s blood look
like it was coming from her nostrils and she did all of that because she robbed the neighbor. The
doomsday prepper. They one that turns all his money into gold. Well, he’s been doing that for the
past couple of years and he now has millions in gold. Angela must have learned about his hoard.
She broke into the Pallatine house in order to access the crazy’s neighbor’s yard. Angela needed
help to move all that gold. She put it in a case and she had Josh move it for her. He thought he
was moving equipment.

And so everyone went looking for Angela. She went on the run with all that gold. The cops
eventually caught up to her and they arrested her for premediated double homicide. She killed
the Pallatines hoping to get close to the gold. But Max wasn’t like herself lately. She kept digging
in the Cuevas murder. She managed to find that there were two people present when Cuevas was
killed. Max even got a photo of the blond woman.
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Coinkydink

Season 3
Episode Number: 38
Season Episode: 7

( N\
Originally aired: Sunday April 28, 2024
Writer: Safia M. Dirie
Director: Safia M. Dirie
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Sarah Gilman (Penny Gill), Derek Webster (Dr. Milton Hudson),
Natasha Hall (Valerie Hammond), Melanie Minichino (Libby Darling),
Paola Andino (Ella Darling), Jen Kater (Netty Reynolds), Ogy Durham
(Kendall Lacey), John Tague (Dirk Cantor), Mike Estes (Handsy Dil-
bert), Aryana Hamzehloo (Cleaning Lady)

Summary: When a fitness guru is found dead in a gym sauna and his soon to be
son-in-law is found dead from an apparent hunting accident, the CSI
team investigates to see if these deaths are unrelated tragic accidents
or if they're connected.

CSI found the mystery woman in the
Robert Cuevas murder case. Unfortu-
nately, she’s using a fake ID. She refuses
to give up her real information and they
don’t have enough to get a warrant for her
DNA. There’s no telling who this woman
is. It's known that she was at the MKD
office building.

She was there sometime around the
murder of Robert Cuevas by Cliff Roland.
Roland was also later murdered. It was
odd that this woman never came forward
in spite of all the press. She either has
something to hide or she took part in the murders. CSI didn’t have enough to hold her. They
were forced to let her go and they even took on new cases.

The two new cases were connected. One was the death of Dirk Canter. He died at a fitness
spa. He was found dead in the steam room and there’s a chance he might have had a heart
attack after overexertion.

He did take a fitness class earlier. He was really struggling. His death could be a simple
accident. Only it doesn’t explain the second accident that happened. Dirk was married to Libby.
He was the stepfather of Ella. Ella’s fiancé Warren Lopez was supposed to go hunting with Dirk.
Dirk never made the trip. And Warren seems to have been accidentally killed as well.

Warren was shot. He was hunting at night and he didn’t have on his reflective jacket. It
was a big coincidence that both men died within hours of each other. Beau doesn’t believe in
coincidences.

He and Catherine started asking around at the gym. Both Dirk and Warren were villains. Dirk
technically owed the gym with his wife. He made sure to give her the popular class. He was also
cheating on her with another instructor. This same instructor said that Warren borrowed money
from her to start a business he said only for him to actually spend the money on Ella.

Catherine and Beau were still at the gym when someone started a fire. The fire happened at
the reception desk and it could have set the whole place on fire if Beau hadn’t quickly put it out.
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And that’s when Ella became worried. Ella said that Dirk borrowed a lot of money. She found out
about it through her fiancé.

He once said that Dirk borrowed money from shady people and now Ella believes these people
mean them harm in order to collect. Beau and Catherine told her that they’d get police protection
for her and they were talking to the other team that covered Warren’s death because they thought
they were connected.

The thought barely lasted an hour because Warren’s killer was found. This woman claims she
was hunting when she accidentally shot someone and she also brought in the gun. She killed
Warren.

She wasn’t supposed to be hunting at night. She was because she was following the lead for
a great buck. She was going to bring him down when he moved out of the light of sight. She shot
into the trees. She ended up killing someone. She came clean because she felt she owed that to
his family. And the fire might be accidental as well.

There was no signs of a Molotov cocktail. The windows weren’t broken. Neither was the door.
The fire seemed to have happened at the reception desk. The computer spontaneously com-
busted. They just don’t know what would cause it do that. Maybe it’s the same thing that trapped
Dirk in that steam room.

Dirk tried to escape. He couldn’t. He was banging on the door and no one heard him because
it wasn’t after hours. Beau figured how he was killed. Beau realized that someone used the gym’s
complimentary hard taffy to trap the door to the steam room. Meaning Dirk was murdered.

Well, Josh and Allie found out what happened to the computer. Someone spilled kombucha
on it. It was one of the trainers. He wrote a blackmail letter to Dirk about his affair with Kendall.
He wanted his old time slot back. He got it and he was trying to remove evidence of that now that
Dirck is dead.

Dirk also broke up with Kendall. Kendall was his wife’s best friend. Dirk was also best friends
with Kendall’'s husband. It was all very incestuous. CSI also learned something else. They learned
that the poor woman that confessed hadn’t killed Warren. Warren was Kkilled by Dirk’s gun.

There was also a confession note in the steam room that said Dirk killed Warren. He must
have gotten framed because it doesn’t explain who killed Dirk. The full CSI team looked at both
murder scenes.

They found evidence that Libby killed Warren. She was trying to stop him from encouraging
her daughter to go to college. Only Libby was sloppy. Her daughter figured out what she did and
she tried to cover for her. She blamed it all on Dirk and she killed Dirk. Now both women will be
serving time for murder.

Serena also got close to the mystery woman with a fake name. Valerie Hammond revealed to
Serena that she got set up with Cliff Roland. They weren’t dating. The fake Valerie said she would
tell her the rest if she comes by her apartment.

Serena showed up, but Valerie or whatever her name is was gone. She’s been abducted. Her
apartment is a crime scene. Serena called it in. The whole of Las Vegas was going to be looking
for Valerie.
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The Artist Is Present

Season 3
Episode Number: 39
Season Episode: 8

( \
Originally aired: Sunday May 05, 2024
Writer: Gabriel Ho
Director: Gina Lamar
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Derek Webster (Dr. Milton Hudson), Abraham Lim (Eric Chang), Gabe
Fonseca (Frank Pappas), Dahlia Salem (Dr. Lydia Amato), Natasha Hall
(Valerie Hammond), Sean Alexander James (Detective Carson), Craig
Gellis (Kenneth Miller), Zabeth Russell (Darya Shahin), Wyni Landry
(Sacha Thorpe), Travis Richey (Jesse Moore)

Summary: The CSI team investigates when a nervous system is found hanging
above a local car dealership. Also, Chavez and Max search for a miss-
ing source in their ongoing investigation of the robotics factory.

Detective Serena Chavez reported Va-
lerie’s abduction. Valerie was taken from
her home. Her abductor had broken into
her apartment earlier that day and they
waited until she made herself comfortable
before making a move.

He or she grabbed her. They fought.
Valerie was drugged and she was taken
out of there against her will. She was sup-
posed to meet Serena that night. Serena
came to her apartment. She found the
door ajar. She found the scene. She called
it in the second she could and unfortu-
nately that’s when the feds took over.

: The feds took Valerie’s case. She'’s
been abducted. She’s been possibly carried across state lines and all of this after she helped
commit two murders. LVPD wasn’t equipped to handle this.

The feds were. The FBI were in charge of finding Valerie as well as identifying Valerie. Everyone
knew Valerie wasn’'t her real name. They found an ID stating it was Kristen Baird. Only that too
was an alias. This woman was a ghost. She has no real name or background. She could be
anyone and involved in everything as far as Serena knows.

With LVPD getting benched, she became someone else’s problem. They had other cases to
work. The CSI department was alerted when someone put a human nervous system above the
entrance to a car dealership. It was really human. They tested it. It was made of human blood. It
was also painted white for some reason.

Chris thought it looked like art. Someone went to great deal to preserve it like it was art. They
plastinated it. They infused silicone into a deboned nervous system and plastic was great for
picking up fingerprints.

The was a fingerprint left behind on the brain. Everyone from the car dealership was finger-
printed. They weren't a match for the fingerprint and so it wasn’t an inside job. It does take a lot
to fillet a man. The boss at least doesn’t have to worry about a Killer in her mist. Only they did
get a match for the fingerprint.

85



CSI: Vegas Episode Guide

It belonged to Jesse Moore. They got a warrant for his arrest. CSI was sent in to search his
home when the man wasn’t found and Chris once again proved helpful when he realized Jesse
wasn'’t the killer. He was the victim.

The victim had bell palsy according to Dr. Hutchinson. Well, Jesse had that. His killer literally
put his own fingerprint on his head. They wanted to lead everyone to finding out he was the
victim. Jesse was an artist. He was big into the scene. His Kkiller turning him into art could just
be a tribute. That is if he was murdered.

He might have died of natural causes for all they know. It just wouldn’t explain the deboning.
They also couldn’t really detect much with all the silicone. And so Max thought she found a
suspect when Jesse proved to be connected to a mechanic at the dealership.

Kenneth Miller the mechanic was Jesse’s brother. They didn’t know it at first because Jesse
changed his last name. He changed it after his mom died and he devoted himself completely to
art. He made a name for himself. He became wealthy. Still, he never contacted his brother or his
dad to help with any of the bills.

He instead looked down on them for being blue collar. He also looked down on his brother for
being a mechanic. He said his work was soulless. Jesse never got Kenneth. Kenneth never got
Jesse. It’s odd that Jesse’s nervous system would be left at Kenneth'’s place of work.

They haven’t spoken in years. They didn’t even know where the other lived. Whoever did
this had done their research. They looked into Jesse’s life. They found out about his estranged
brother and they tried to include the brother in the art. It had to be a superfan. Or a stalker.
Jesse’s nervous system was even framed like one of his sculptures.

The plastination also needed experience. There was just one plastination site in Las Vegas.
Dr. Amato was the expert. She used plastination for med schools and museums. Her assistant
was on the creepy side. He said asphyxiation was best for preserving the body.

As luck would have it, Jesse was suffocated. They have the second part of his nervous system.
The Kkiller left it hanging up in a pose from another sculpture and at another business. The
killer cut the cameras during botched robberies twice at both of these businesses. Both nervous
systems were spray printed car paint.

High end car paint. This led right back to the mechanic brother. They went to see Kenneth
when they spotted a fake mask of Jesse’s. It was Jesse’s face inside of the mask. Serena was with
Chris and they called for backup.

They continued to look around while they waited for backup. They found a skin suit of Jesse.
It was inflated like those crazy ones outside of a car dealership. Serena ultimately arrested its
creator.

She arrested Eric. The other mechanic. Eric recently lost his girlfriend. He said his world
lost color and so he turned to creating art. Kenneth told him that he has an artist brother. Eric
reached out to Jesse. He showed Jesse his sculpture of his dead fiancé and Kenneth said it was
soulless. It was like he didn’t even know the woman.

Eric got offended. Jesse called his work plastic and so he made Jesse plastic. He confessed to
everything to Serena and he was more unstable than they knew. There was never a fiancé.

Eric had been cyberstalking a woman named Amanda on social media. She went by Mandy.
Eric fell in love. He faked a relationship between them and he even faked Mandy’s death. He
was deranged. He really did not know that woman and that’s why his art work lacked human
touches. All he ever has of this woman was photos.

And sadly CSI's offices were hacked in the final moments of tonight’s episode. They were
testing the blood found in Valerie’s apartment on the side and just as they were getting close
they get hacked.
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Heavy Metal

Season 3
Episode Number: 40
Season Episode: 9

( \
Originally aired: Sunday May 12, 2024
Writer: Camille D’Elia
Director: Tom Camarda
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Sarah Gilman (Penny Gill), Joel Johnstone (Jack Nikolayevich), Don
McManus (Lou Sherbourne), Owain Yeoman (Truman Thomas), Kyle
Harris (Jim Vikner), Taylor Cooper (Shawna Dellino), Sarah Grace Hart
(Sabrina), Rueben Grundy (Howard Rossman), Daniel W. Barringer
(Neil Dellino), Monette Moio (Bridezilla), Brennan Mejia (Male Dancer),
Tarek Zohdy (Limo Driver)

Sumimary: The CSI team investigates the death of a local antique shop owner who
died from an apparent gunshot wound that is missing one important
clue — the bullet. Also, Max makes an important breakthrough in the
ongoing case with Ocho from the robotics factory.

A man was shot. He managed to run
away from the shooter. He collapsed in
the street after almost getting run over.
The limo driver that almost hit him was
the one to call for an ambulance, but it
was too late to save John Doe. He died
before help could arrive. He also died be-
fore he could state his name.

The police have no idea who this man
was and they don’t have a bullet ei-
ther. John Doe was searched. The bullet
wasn’'t a through and through. It should
have still been lodged in the wound. The
fact it wasn’t made it a mystery. CSI was very curious about how a bullet could literally disappear.

There was no bullet. No ID. No idea where the victim was shot. There used to be a solution to
getting a name. They could have ran his prints in the database.

They couldn’t do that at the moment because they were recently hacked and so they were cut
off from the wider web. They have to do everything so much slower than they normally would.
With the recent victim, they had to look at everything under a microscope. They found out the
victim drank boba tea. He also had glass on him. The glass was special because it had lead in it.

They stopped making glass with lead years ago. It was right around the time they learned
that smoking was bad for you. This also meant that not many stores would have that and so
they found out who their victim was. His name was Neil. He ran an antiques store in a very old
building.

The building has been in the family for years. Neil tends to mind the shop with his daughter.
His daughter was out that night because she wanted to go to a party. She was kicking herself
now that her father died when she wasn'’t there.

The daughter doesn’t know who would hurt her dad. She checked the security cameras while
CSI was there. The video cuts out right as Neil gets shot. They also noticed a few guitars had
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gotten stolen. Along with a wig made out of Elvis Presley’s hair. It turns out the thief was the
daughter’s boyfriend, Jim.

Jim didn’t shoot Neil. He went to the store to steal when he saw Neil stumbling out and he
used that opportunity. He went for the cash register first. It wouldn’t budge. He then grabs the
guitar because he thought he could sell them at a pawn shop.

Jim got caught for the robbery. Although, his hands were free of gunshot residue. They knew
he wasn’t involved in the murder because he left his fingerprints all over the crime scene.

Jim works at a movie theater. He left behind theater popcorn dust everywhere. Beau recog-
nized it because he’s been trying to recreate that special popcorn magic for years. He helped
Penny. Penny was given the lead on this murder. She needed all the help she could get. Chris
was supposed to be helping her. They were partners after all and they managed to find a way
around that.

They change their schedules so that they're never working together. They didn’t like the part-
ner thing. Allie was the one that assigned everybody and so she thought she failed.

She was talking to Max about it when Max told her to stop second guessing herself. Their
closure rate increased by seventeen percent under Allie’s leadership. She was doing a good job.
It’s just that not everyone would see that at first. Allie needed to call in Chris. Chris could help
them figure out why the cameras all went out the same time as the clocks.

Chris couldn’t find images of the Killer. Luckily, Penny solved the mystery of the missing bullet.
She realized that Neil wasn’t shot at all. He had swallowed a magnet while he was drinking boba
tea.

The balls were about the same size. Neil was in his store when someone used a powerful
magnet that ripped a hole though Neil's insides. The magnet ruined the security camera. It
ruined the many clocks in the antique shop. Penny tested her theory and she proved it was
possible to kill someone with a very powerful magnet.

One would think they would check who had tea with Neil to find out who killed him. Penny
went a different route. She traced where the magnet was when it was used. She found tire tracks.

She also found the remains of chewing tobacco. The DNA belonged to Lou Sherman. He also
went by Uncle Lou. He was the godfather of Neil's daughter. Neil and Lou used to be in a band
together. They had fame. They had fortune. Neil turned his back on all of that when he got
married and started a family. And no one wanted Lou by himself.

Lou become a roadie. It was the only way he could stay near those that were still famous. Lou
has also been bringing Neil boba tea for the past few weeks. He used that to hide the magnet and
so they just had to find the magnet to prove Lou was guilty. They searched his car while he was
being questioned.

They didn’t find anything. Lou was going to drive off when Chris saw something. Chris told
them to get into the car and they followed Lou. The magnet was the car itself. Its why his break
lights keep cutting out.

Chris and Penny worked together to solve the murder. They just couldn’t work together at any
other time. They rub each other the wrong way. They had a fight after they solved the case and
Penny didn’t want to be his partner anymore. Plus, they made a breakthrough with the robotics
murder.

Max found a way to test the synthetic DNA found in Valerie Hammonds’s apartment. She
learned that the robots at Truman Thomas’s company has been creating synthetic DNA for him.
And that the billionaire might be connected to several murders.

Max found out that Thomas had a hidden lab. She went there with Catherine and Chris. They
were just going to take photos because they didn’t have a warrant. They were caught snooping
around. Chris was poisoned. Max was taken. And who knows what happened to Catherine.
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Tunnel Vision

Season 3
Episode Number: 41
Season Episode: 10

4 N\
Originally aired: Sunday May 19, 2024
Writer: Erika Vazquez, Siena Butterfield
Director: Erin Feeley
Show Stars: Paula Newsome (Maxine Roby), Matt Lauria (Joshua Folsom), Man-

deep Dhillon (Allie Rajan), Ariana Guerra (Detective Serena Chavez),
Jay Lee (Christopher 'Chris’ Park), Lex Medlin (Beau Finado), Marg
Helgenberger (Catherine Willows)

Guest Stars: Sarah Gilman (Penny Gill), Joel Johnstone (Jack Nikolayevich), Faran
Tahir (Gray Suit), Sara Amini (Sonya Nikolayevich), Owain Yeoman
(Truman Thomas), Sarah Grace Hart (Sabrina), Marita de Lara (Doc-
tor), Monica Ruiz (EMT), Divya Sethi (Desk Attendant), Mahmoud Mah-
moud (Heavy #1), Merlin Ripley (Heavy #2), Michael Fortin (LVPD Ar-
mor Officer), Trenton Rostedt (ND Uni)

Summary: After an explosion in a bio lab, the CSI team races to determine which
nerve agent left one of their own unconscious, while the others ex-
plore a dangerous underground tunnel to find another CSI who got
kidnapped during the blast.

Max found out that Truman Thomas has
a secret subterranean lab. She visited
it with Chris and Catherine. They were
just supposed to look around. They didn’t
have a warrant to do any of that. They
were looking for evidence to help get them
an official warrant.

However, they weren't alone in that
lab. There was other people down there
with them. There was an explosion. These
people used the explosion to get into
the lab where they drugged Chris. They
drugged him with a nerve agent. Max in-
haled some of that as well. She still managed to call out for help before she was dragged out that
room and Chris was left to die.

Max was abducted from that room. Chris was seizing on the ground. Catherine was the only
one left standing. She called in for backup. The rest of the CSI team came running to the rescue.

The police also became involved because they all needed to find Max. They don’t know if she
inhaled the same substance that Chris did. Chris wasn’t doing so well either. He was put in a
medically induced coma. Penny stayed at his bedside. She regretted what she said the last time
they spoke. Chris called her engagement fake. And Penny basically called him pathetic.

Penny regrets that now. She stayed at Chris’s bedside because she was hoping to apologize.
The rest of CSI was still at the lab. Beau was the first to figure out it was a nerve agent that took
Chris down. He also said the scene was safe now. He gave everyone a pair of gloves that would
protect them from the nerve agent.

There was also air moving throughout that lab. Josh found out where the air was coming
from. There was a hidden exit to the lab. Thomas must have included one in case he needed an
exit plan.

Or at least that’'s what everyone thought because they thought Thomas was in charge. There
were wrong about that. There was a second door behind the secret door. Someone blew through
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it with a bomb. It was the explosion they all heard. Thomas would have no reason to break into
his own lab.

The people that blew their way into that lab weren’t being led by Thomas. They also left a
bomb behind the door to stop anyone else from following them. Thomas wouldn’t have needed to
do that. Any of that. He literally had a key to the whole thing to the vault door.

Thomas wasn’t in charge.

The rest of CSI was coming to the same conclusions as Max was. Thomas was a mere patsy.
He built a lab hoping to be on the cutting edge of new technology and someone else used that to
create fake DNA.

They probably wanted to sell that to the scariest terrorists around the world. People that were
willing to spend top dollar to access those services. Max was able to buy herself some more
time with the people that grabbed her. She said she found the lab because they made mistakes.
Mistakes she could help them correct.

Max was given the antidote to the nerve agent. She dropped one because she wanted the men
walk on the broken pieces of it. Max was hoping to create a trail to their location.

The trail worked. Josh and Allie followed it. They found Thomas’s remains. He had been
murdered. They also found another hidden lab within the hidden lab. Max was there at one point
in time. They were too late to rescue her. Max had already been moved to a car and she has no
idea where she’s going next. And the people that took her weren’t clean with the crime scene.

They found a gum wrapper in Arabic. They found hair follicles that indicated this person was
from Saudi Arabia. It seems Thomas was a mere front. He was the public face of a company while
the Saudi Intelligence were really running things. They even killed Thomas when he no longer
proved useful.

Foreign intelligence officers have sneakily found their way into American cops in the hopes
of stealing their technology. They did that with Thomas’s company. The Saudis got Valerie Ham-
mond to date Cliff Roland. Roland helped her and her people to hack the robots.

The same robot that Max put in her room. Cliff was forced to kill Robert Cuevas to hide the
fact that he put listening devices into the robots. He was then killed when someone hacked his
car.

Valerie was abducted. She was probably dead too. Max knew her days were numbered when
she helped them perfect their synthetic DNA. They realized they could use her overseas. They
just didn’t want to take the risks of doing so. They were going to kill her when she said she
spelled their names in DNA code. She also included where they came from.

Max injected that false DNA into her arm. It didn’'t matter if they killed her. She would have
identified them and they would be taken down. Luckily, Josh found Max before she could be
killed. He diverted attention. Serena used that to kill the man in charge. They rescued Max.
There was a bit of good news for everyone. Chris came out of his coma. Penny decided to finally
set a date for her future wedding. And Josh was promoted back to Level 3.
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A 0219 (Shelly Walker)
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0215 (Ted Hester); 0216 (Ted Hester) _ 9307 (Cl.eamng Lady)
Tunisia Hardison..............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
G 0105 (CPS Counselor)
Michelle Haro........vvvuiiiiiiiiii i ieieieeeeenes 2
0103 (Coroner’s Assistant); 0104 (Darya)
Minita Gandhi...........cooooiiiiiii i 1 Kyle Harris . ...oooini e 1
0217 (Desert Palm Surgeon) 0309 (Jim Vikner)
Alessandro Garcia .........o.eveiiiiiiieiiiiiiaaaan, 1 Sarah Grace HArt . ..o e, 3
0202 (Paul) 0305 (Sabrina); 0309 (Sabrina); 0310 (Sabrina)
Phillip Garcia.........coooviiiiiiiiii i 1 Brady Hender .............ooviiiiiiiiinieiinieainnann.. 1
0103 (Chuck) 0207 (Simon)
Cran GelliS ottt 1 Henry Hereford . ..o i, 1
0308 (Kenneth Miller) 0303 (Elton John Impersonator)
Britt George .............................................. 1 Andrew Steven Hernandez ..o, 1
0218 (Bart Flynn) 0203 (Stoned Teen)
Christopher Gerse ...........coiiiiiiiiiiiiinennnnn.. 1 David Lee HESS . . oo von e 1
0202 (Handcuffed Man) 0109 (Maintenance Man)
David GIbSOn .. ..o 1 Sandra Hinojosa ......................................... 1
0205 (Dr. Parish) 0214 (Rita Debenedetto)
LaSaundra GibSOn . .......c.c.viuiiiiiiiiiiniiiineaans 1 AKilah HOEP ...ttt 1
0110 (News Reporter) 0202 (Supervisor)
Rick Gifford ... 1 Carol HOYt ... ouv e 1
0218 (Sergeant Wilcox) 0204 (Mrs. Geice)
Joe Gillette ... 2 Andrew HWang .. ..........oooiiiiiiniiniiieeieannnn, 1
0201 (Alan Herskovitz); 0209 (Alan HersKkovitz) 0216 (Doctor)
Carl Gilliard ... e 1
0107 (Sidewalk Preacher) I
Sarah Gilman............cooiiiiiiii i 21
0102 (Penny Gill); 0106 (Penny Gill); 0109 (Penny
Gill); 0110 (Penny Gill); 0201 (Penny Gill); 0204 Curtis Nelson II ..ottt 1
(Penny Gill); 0209 (Penny Gill); 0211 (Penny 0217 (Pastor)
Gill); 0213 (Penny Gill); 0215 (Penny Gill); 0216 Indie DESROCHES .. ...ivviii i 1
(Penny Gill); 0217 (Penny Gill); 0218 (Penny 0215 (Little Boy)
Gill); 0221 (Penny Gill); 0301 (Penny Gill); 0302 Darri IngolfSSon . .....ooviiniii i 1
(Penny Gill); 0303 (Penny Gill); 0305 (Penny 0216 (Ronald Edward Winter)
Gill); 0307 (Penny Gill); 0309 (Penny Gill); 0310 DustinIngram................oooiiiiiiiinnn 1
(Penny Gill) 0303 (Rollie Emmer)
Sandra Lee Gimpel...............ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiinn 1 Randy Irwin ... 1
0219 (Aunt) 0105 (Fireman)
John GloTia. .. ovi i e 1 Goran IvanovsKi...........cooiiiiiiiiii i 2
0101 (Rick Yates) 0205 (Mikel); 0208 (Mikel)
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0203 (Concerned Teen)

Wil J. JaCKSOM . ..ottt 1
0204 (Lead Officer)

JOY JACODSOM . .ottt 1
0208 (Assistant)

Sean Alexander JAmeS. ... ....vuvvtiitienneiineneaens 5

0101 (Detective Carson); 0102 (Detective Carson);
0104 (Detective Will Carson); 0301 (Detective
Carson); 0308 (Detective Carson)

Peterdang............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
0304 (Thief Two)

Tobias JelineK........c.ouiiiiiii i 1
0106 (Jeremiah Dalt)

Jeff JOCOY ...t 1
0204 (LVPD Officer)

Christy St. John........coiiiiiii i 1
0206 (Holly)

Travis JONNS . ..o e 1
0109 (Jonah Tanner)

Adam JONNSON .. ..vt i 1
0108 (Herman Maddock)

Davey Johnson..........cooooviiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiin ... 1
0201 (Tomas)

JoelJohnstone..........ooviiiiii it 13

0202 (Jack Nikolayevich); 0203 (Jack Nikolayevich);
0206 (Jack Nikolayevich); 0209 (Jack Niko-
layevich); 0212 (Jack Nikolayevich); 0213 (Jack
Nikolayevich); 0216 (Jack Nikolayevich); 0220
(Jack Nikolayevich); 0301 (Jack Nikolayevich);
0303 (Jack Nikolayevich); 0305 (Jack Niko-
layevich); 0309 (Jack Nikolayevich); 0310 (Jack

Nikolayevich)

ANAy JONES . .ottt 1
0104 (JJ)

Antwon D.Jones..............ooiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0108 (Sean)

Stevie Lynn Jones...........ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin 1
0102 (Christy)

Johnd.dordan...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniann 1
0104 (Uni)

Kellen JOSeph .....ovuiiiiniiiii i 1

0107 (Jones Reeves)

Judy Kain ..o 1
0217 (Dr. Heather Chumani)

Matt KaminsKy ..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0306 (Harry Pallatine)

Mary Alyce Kania ...........ooooiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
0201 (Nurse)

Jden Kater......oooiiiiiiiii i e 1
0307 (Netty Reynolds)

Brandon Keener...............oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnennnn.. 1
0214 (Jason Ketchum)

Kimberlee Kidd .........cocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0204 (Darcy)

Jay Klay ... 1
0102 (Guy in Question)

George Knapp ......oovvviiiiiiiiii i 2
0103 (News Anchor); 0107 (News Anchor)

RichCeraulo Ko.........cooiiiiiiiiiiii it iiieenns 2
0102 (Mark); 0109 (Mark)

Mike KOpera.......oouviiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 1
0213 (Harrison Cantwell)

Rushi Kota ..o 1

0206 (Damien Pak)
Eric Allan Kramer........co.viiiniiiiiinniienineniennnns 1
0215 (Bob Auerbach)

DevynLaBella............cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
0201 (Lynn Zobrist)

CatLaCohie .......oiiiiiiii i 1
0109 (Tori Tanner)

WyniLandry. ..o 1
0308 (Sacha Thorpe)

Wallace Langham ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiii ... 4

0102 (David Hodges); 0107 (David Hodges); 0109
(David Hodges); 0110 (David Hodges)

Maritade Lara...........oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0310 (Doctor)

David Young Lee ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniian, 1
0219 (Building Super)

Jay Lee . ..o 4

0105 (Chris Park); 0106 (Chris Park); 0107 (Chris
Park); 0110 (Chris Park)

Michael Sun Lee ........cooviiiiiiiiiii i, 1
0104 (Roy Kahale)
Nanrisa Lee.......ovuiiiiii i 2
0109 (D.A. Lauren Tate); 0208 (Lauren Tate)
Reggie Lee ..o 2
0301 (Undersheriff Bobby Zhao); 0303 (Undersh-
eriff Bobby Zhao)

Ronin Lee......ooiiiiiii e 1
0209 (Clarence)

Tracy S. Lee.....oooiiiiiiiiii i 1
0305 (Eve)

Elyse Levesque..........coouiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiannn.n. 1
0303 (Lynda Tasker)

Jeff LeWiS ...ttt 1
0219 (Nestor 'Nosferatu’ Crane)

Madison LEWIS . ..oviitiii it ci e i 1
0210 (Kristen)

Riley LeWiS. . ..ottt 1
0210 (Jessa)

Abraham Lim........cooiiiiiininiiiiiiiiiiiiiniienaans 1
0308 (Eric Chang)

Natalee Lin€z........oovuiiiiiniiiiiiiiiini i 1
0220 (Autumn Skye)

FrancescaLing.................oooiiiiiiiiiiia 1
0202 (Elena Tran)

CoCO LIOyd. ..ottt 1
0102 (Young Woman)

) D5 EST- T 701 @5 (o <) oo J00 A 1
0220 (Tawny Tyler)

Rosslyn LuKe........c.oooiiiiiii it 1
0218 (Stacey)

Karolin Luna . ....oveininn e ci e e e ciii e 1

0302 (Courtney)

Kimberly Madison..............covoiiiiiiiiiiiiniiinnn, 1
0305 (Female Officer)

Kassandra Mahea...........cooviiiiiiiiinininininnnenan. 1
0109 (Masked Sword Dancer)

Mahmoud Mahmoud.............c.coiviiiiiiiiiinnen.. 1
0310 (Heavy #1)

Natasha MaKin........oouiiiiiniiiiniiiiiiniiineanns 1
0218 (EMT)

Lawrence A. Mandley .............c.oooiiiiiiiiiiin... 1
0220 (Larry Torres)

1 1 S =1 0 U0 ) 6 b- S PP 2

0202 (Gene Farrow); 0219 (Gene Farrow)
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Bryan Marcos ........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 1 0210 (Party Goer Camera Guy); 0210 (Choreogra-
0218 (Van Marlowe) pher)
Tristan MarCusS. .......ovvriii it it eiieieaens 1 Kari Nicolle . ......ooiiiiii e e 2
0214 (Uniform) 0220 (Zoey Snyder); 0305 (Zoey Snyder)
Cathy Marks........ooiiuiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Rebecca Noble........ooviuiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0102 (Kate) 0106 (Marjorie)
Abigail Marlowe ...........ooooiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 David Norona.........covoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiin it 1
0214 (Sheila Webber) 0101 (Captain Ibarra)
Elsa Marquez..........ocooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiniinennns 1 Bryan Michael Nunez...................coooiviinn.. 1
0214 (EMT Two) 0215 (Diego Montoya)
Benito Martinez............coviiiiiiiiiiiii i 2
0301 (Raphael Tarquenio); 0302 (Raphael Tarque- O
nio)
KevMartinez .......coooiiniiiiiiiiiii i 1
0306 (Nic Pallatine) Rory O’'Malley ........ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
Anthony Martins .........cc.eeeeeiiiiiieeeeiiiiineeaannns 1 0303 (Doug Pfefferman)
0110 (Manuel Garza) Randy Oglesby ........................................... 1
Reed MATVIT. ... ouvtintteeeeett et et et 1 0218 (Ralph Cicero)
0107 (Stable Hand) Kira Omans. .....c.coviiiii ittt 1
NanCy D& MayO. ... .veeeriiiiieeeeeeteiiianaeeeaennnnns 1 0104 (Rachel)
0218 (Lawyer) Whitney Ortega. .......c.ooviniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaiaenn.. 1
Steve MazureK. .. ...o.vveeeeieiit et e iieeaieeannnnss 1 0101 (Officer Jill Fisher)
0213 (Pop) Michael OtiS.....ovuiii i i 1
Chuck MCCOIUIML. ...ttt e e ie e i 1 0218 (Clint Farley)
0110 (Tow Truck Driver) Stephen Oyoung ......c.ovuiiiiiiiniiniiiiieieinenaens 1
DOn MCMANUS . ...ttt e 1 0109 (Dr. Cho)
0309 (Lou Sherbourne)
Jamie McShane ...........co.iiiiiii i iiiiiiiieanns 6 P

0101 (Anson Wix); 0106 (Anson Wix); 0107 (Anson
Wix); 0108 (Anson Wix); 0109 (Anson Wix);

0110 (Anson Wix) Nicole Pacent........oovuiiiininiiiiiiiiiiaiaenns 1
Brennan Mejia ..o 1 0109 (Illyana)
0309 (Male Dancer) Adelaofz’z(i)elz G ............................................. 1
Bonnie Mercado.........ovvuiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Mei Pak (Gina) 1
0101 (Officer Magliozzi) elPak. ..o
Rebecca Metz. .....ovvviiiiii i 1 0219 (Patricia Ryden)
David Paladino ...........ccooiiiiiiiiiiini i 4
1 T
And rgw(i\(zﬂ(i;ate rooper Stubb) 1 0102 (Adam Tyner); 0107 (Adam Tyner); 0109 (Adam
oo (Dal..i.c.'] ......................................... Tyner); 0110 (Adam Tyner)
Andrew Elvis Miller ............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaann. 1 Sam%ezl (f) Sarger h """"""""""""""""""""""" 1
0304 (Calvin Wawrzecki) K (Cash)
Nina Millin. ... i eeeees 1 Tom g;g 2erL. e J """""""""""""""""""""" 1
0212 (Heather Glass) (cl ue Jasper)
Melanie Minichino . . . ... ..ooooooo oo 1 Ross Partridge........ s SRCRRERL TR P T PRRREPREPRRRES 1
0307 (Libby Darling) 0220 (Mark Ivanishvili)
L5 = 1 Alexito Pelaez. ... 1
0305 (Lab Tech #1) 0301 (Valet)
Steve MIZ€ .. ..otiii e e 1 David Perez.............cooooviiiii 1
0219 (Rich Owner) X 0214 (EMT One])
Monette MOio . . ..o oo 1 Mario Perez........o.oviiiiiiii i 1
0309 (Bridezilla) 0305 (Robert Cuevas)
Sumalee MONtANG. ... .o oo 1 B\ 1 (ST 27 o = 1
0208 (Jennifer Huang) dri 0108 (911 Operator)
Marco MOralesS. . ....vvuie ettt 1 Adria Petrescu...........coooiiiii 1
0101 (Intruder) 0212 (Hannah)
ROD MOTGAT .. ..ot 92 Zoe PetresCu. ... 1
0216 (Daniel Jordan); 0217 (Daniel Jordan) 0212 (H?r%nah)
Carey Moulder............ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 1 Joseph C. Phillips.........coooiviriniinii. 1
0101 (Guy Wearing Red Hawaii Shirt) 010.9 (A.G. Rhodes)
Oliver Muirhead ...........c.ciiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Robert Picardo 1 """""""""""""""""""""""" 1
0109 (Gary Snyder) . 02.07. (C.Iarlo Rey)
Akende Munalula . .. ... oo 1 Erica Piccininni ..o 1
0108 (Cowgirl's Father) 0221 (Young Jeannette Folsom)
Tessa MUNIO ....oviniiiii it 1 Tripp Pickell..... Trrrerttrrresrressescsresereeneees 1
0303 (Trish Eisenstein) 0104 .(Captaln Wilson)
Jack PlotnicK........oviiiiiii i 1
0108 (Chase / Grayson Star)
N Alan PONtes. .. ..ottt 1
0301 (Zach Tarquenio)
Christian Navarro.........ov v iieeiiieeenenenanennn. 1 Tim Powell......oouitiiii i ie e e 1
0205 (Luther Canal) 0109 (Judge Shapiro)
Scott HNicholson..........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinan 2 Connor PriCe .......oiivii i 1
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0210 (Vincent) 0102 (Jinny Lee)
NIiCK PUPO. ¢ .ttt 1 Dahlia Salem.........oouiiiiiiiii it 1
0106 (Freddy) 0308 (Dr. Lydia Amato)
KatPurgal ... 1 Henry Joseph Samiri..........c..coiiiiiiiiiiiiinon, 1
0205 (Veronica) 0211 (Michael)
Buckley SampsOon.......c.ooviiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
R 0104 (Lynn Jackson)
Arlene Santana...........ooeeriitiiiitiii e 1
0109 (Detective Zaya)
TJ. Ramini........coooiiii i e 1 Michael Thomas SAntos . ....... e 1
0208 (Rick Aziz) 0203 (Bully)
Anne Ramsay.................ooo 1 Michael SasaKi........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaianan. 1
0306 (Angela Hoppe) 0209 (Grant)
Chase Ramsey..............oooiiii, 1 Sherri SAUM . .. ...ttt 3
0107 (Hungover Dude) 0202 (Jodi Wallach); 0205 (Jodi Wallach); 0208 (Jodi
Shahene Ray..........c..ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 1 Wallach)
0303 (Whitney Houston Impersonator) Raphael Sbarge .............coooiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
Ariana Raygoza..........c.cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1 0104 (Scott Jackson)
0202 (Emo Brat 1) Brody Schaffer .. .......oouuuiieiiiiie e, 1
Skarlett Redd.........ccoviiiiii i 1 0213 (Billy)
0104 (Female Friend) Kaipo SChWaDb ...ttt 1
Christopher Redman.................coooiiiiiiiiiii.. 1 0306 (Dr. Apan)
0302 (Paul Canto) Sam SChWeIKeIt . .....uuuee ettt 1
Darryl Alan Reed................oooiiiiiiiiiiiat, 1 0101 (Danny Yates)
0102 (Guard) LEO SO .ottt ettt 1
Melanie Reif ... ... 1 0219 (Uniform #1)
0108 (Tutu Girl's Mother) Divya Sethi....oeieet it 1
Georgina Reilly............oooiiiiiiii 1 0310 (Desk Attendant)
0105 (Laura Kennerly) Lauren SHaw .......oviiiiiiiiie et 1
JIIREMEZ ..ot 1 0103 (Sandra King)
0303 (Matilda Swanson) Taya ShawkKi. .......ooiiiiiie e 1
Audi Resendez. ........oovuiiiiiinr i iieianannns 1 0210 (Dancer #2)
0218 (Shandara Roberts) Chris Sheffield .......oviiie e 1
Travis RIChey . .......ooiiiii i 1 0203 (Robbie Downs)
0308 (Jesse Moore) Alonzo B. SIAter.......ovvuiiiieeeiiiieeeeiiiieaeaans 1
Wayne Riggan ...............ooooiiiiiiiiiiinnnnn 1 0304 (Andre Luckett)
0101 (Paramedic 1) Brady Smith.........ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie i, 1
Orlando RiOS ....oviiiiii e 1 0217 (Jeremiah Beck)
0208 (Paramedic) Sara Spadacene.........uuiiieeeetiiiie e 1
Merlin Ripley ..ot 1 0305 (Uniformed Officer)
0310 (Heavy #2) Jonathan Stanley ............ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiia 1
Alora RIVETa ..ottt s 1 0106 (Mason Federate)
0101 (Daughter) Katie SteVeNS . ..ottt ittt 1
NOAN RIVEIa .. ovvii i e cie e 1 0204 (Lindsey Willows)
0101 (Confused Dad) John Garet StOKET . . .......uueeeeeeeeeens. 1
Skylar Roberge...........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0211 (Jake)
0110 (Tiffani Winters) Karen StrasSmMan ........ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennns 1
Rachael Roberto. ..o, 1 0209 (Prudence)
0110 (Trina Sud) Cyd Strittmatter.........c.oovvviiiiriiiiieaiiiieineans 1
Shelley Robertson................ooooiiiiiiiiiiiinn, 1 0207 (Eleanor Wilton)
0204 (CPS Officer Mary Philippen) SCOtt SUDIONO ... 1
[5T0) B0 200 0 s Lo XA N 1 0102 (Intake Sergeant]
0218 (Rhonda Alvarez) QUINN SUILVAN . .. ..ot 1
Sean A. Rosales ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiii 1 0110 (Judge Reese)
0107 (Animal Control Officer) EricSzmanda ............c..oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaiiaaa... 3
Trenton Rostedt..............oiiiiiiiiiiiiiien., 1 0217 (Greg Sanders); 0218 (Greg Sanders); 0219
0310 (ND Uni) (Greg Sanders)
Kara Royster .............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
0206 (Valerie Bianco) T
Monica RUiz ... 1
0310 (EMT)
Zabeth RUSSell ........cooviiiiiiiiiii it 1 JohnTague............oooi 1
0308 (Darya Shahin) 0307 (Dirk Cantor)
Faran Tahir..........cooiiiiiiiiiiii it 1
S 0310 (Gray Suit)
FANES TR -1 o 1 o (<) o U PP 1
0205 (Roland)
David SAeNZ . ....iniiiiin ettt 1 Patrick Tatten ..........oooiiiiiii i 1
0102 (Uniform LVPD Officer) 0303 (Sam Carriman / Joey Bishop Impersonator)
Melissa Saint-Amand ..........cooviiiiiiinininenennnan.. 1 Amanda TavareZ ........oveeineenieeneeineneanennenns 1
0204 (Lucia Marshman) 0205 (Monica Jessop)
Hanna Lee Sakakibara................c.coooiiiiiii 1 Dendrie Taylor ......c.oouvniniiiiiiiii i 1
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0203 (Theresa Clinton)

Niki S. Taylor....coouiin i 1
0214 (Excited Fan)

Regina Taylor. . ... ..o.viiniiniiiiiii i 1
0217 (Raquel Williams)

Sale Taylor .......oooviiiiiiiiiii i 1
0104 (Beefy Guy)

Xander Taylor........c.viuiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0203 (Teen Driver)

Luke Tennie ........cooiiriiiniiiiiii it iiiienananns 7

0104 (Bryan); 0107 (Bryan Roby); 0108 (Bryan Ro-
bie); 0110 (Bryan); 0207 (Bryan Jordan); 0215
(Bryan Jordan); 0217 (Bryan Roby)

DeMark ThompSOmn. . ...vvveitninen i iiinneanenenene. 1
0105 (Captain)

Keisha Thompson........c.covviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn... 1
0304 (Female Uniformed Officer)

Kerwin ThompSOon.......c.o.vvuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii .. 1
0219 (William 'Gore’ Williamson)

Gabriel Tigerman .........c.o.ueuiiiiniiiiiiiiininnenann. 1
0305 (Cliff Roland)

Zach TinKer ......iii it eeeens 1
0210 (Warren Bart)

Chuti Til ..o i 1
0306 (Renee Pallatine)

Daniel di TomasS0 ....vvuineiiei i iiiiiaieaanannns 5

0202 (Trey); 0203 (Trey); 0218 (Trey); 0221 (Trey);
0301 (Trey)

Rafael TOrresS .. ..oiitii i ce et e 1
0103 (Steve Davis)

Abhi Trivedi .....ccoviiii e 1
0105 (Dr. Patel Abbas)

Michael Trotter..........cooiiiiiiiiii e 1
0204 (Justin Einsteen)

George Tsai......oooviiiiiiiiii i 1
0104 (Officer Chung)

Tatiana Turan..........c.oooiiiiiiiii it 1
0214 (Showgirl)

JUATYIOr ..o 1

0213 (Rose Cantwell)

Joey Marie Urbina ..o, 1
0203 (Mindy)

Capri-Antoine Vaillancourt......................cooo.... 1
0212 (William)

Lakin Valdez. .......oovuiniiiiiii i 1
0302 (Officer Rick Hernandez)

Sandra Valladares............coviiiiiiiiiiinniinnnnnnn.. 1
0206 (Line Cook)

Santiago Veizaga ...t 1
0203 (Rangy Teen)

Andres Velez. ... ..oviiiiiiii i 1
0305 (Anthony Cuevas)

Ruben Vernier...........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiennannns 1
0210 (Marc)

Cathy Vu ... 1
0108 (Janice Woo)

Christian Vunipola..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnen 1

0104 (Kai)

Keith Walker.............ooooiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0219 (Jogger)
Darren Dupree Washington ................cocoooiin 1
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0303 (Marty Eisenstein)
DereK WebSter.....vvvuieie it eieieeeneaeannns 10
0214 (Dr. Hudson); 0217 (Dr. Hudson); 0218 (Dr.
Milton Hudson); 0219 (Dr. Milton Hudson);
0220 (Dr. Milton Hudson); 0221 (Dr. Milton
Hudson); 0301 (Dr. Milton Hudson); 0304 (Dr.
Milton Hudson); 0307 (Dr. Milton Hudson);
0308 (Dr. Milton Hudson)

Jared WerniCK. ......ovuiiiiiiiii it eieaneenes 1
0220 (Kevin)

Richard Whiten ...........ooviiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiinnnen.. 1
0205 (Benny)

Kathleen Wilhoite ...............cooi i, 4

0201 (Dr. Diane Auerbach); 0211 (Dr. Diane Auer-
bach); 0214 (Dr. Diane Auerbach); 0215 (Dr.
Diane Auerbach)

Chris Williams. .......oiiiiiiii i ieeees 1
0212 (Ken Yacoob)

Eddie Blackwell Williams............cooviiiiiiinennan.. 1
0103 (Officer Ed Harris)

Theo WIlSOM ..ot e e e 1
0110 (Green Emerald Manager)

Roman Wimbush.............ooiiiiiiiiii i 1
0102 (Daryl)

Tony WINters.......ooiiiiiiiiiii i 2
0202 (Frank); 0208 (Frank)

Dani WoodSOm .. .c.vuvniii it eieieieanannns 1

0217 (Younger Raquel Williams)

MIiSSY Yager. ..o vttt 1
0211 (Mary Trask)

BrianYang...........oooiiiiiiiiiiii 1
0202 (Benjamin)

DereK Yates. .. vui ittt 1
0102 (Nate Kestler)

OWain YEOMAN . ..ottt e e eieeiee et 3

0305 (Truman Thomas); 0309 (Truman Thomas);
0310 (Truman Thomas)

Jerry YiNg. ....oooiuii 1
0220 (Sgt. Artie Liu)
William Allen Young. .......coeveiiiiiinininineninenenenens 1

0205 (Professor Gene Morrow)

Shane P. Zhang ...........c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinaen 1
0102 (Mr. Lee)
Tarek Zohdy.......covuiiniiiiiii i 1

0309 (Limo Driver)
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